Iﬂﬂl

Rolesvﬂle

Planning Board Meeting
December 19, 2022
7:00 p.m.

AGENDA

A. Call to Order

1. Pledge of Allegiance

2. Invocation

3. Approval of October 24, 2022 Planning Board meeting minutes
B. Regular Agenda

1. MA 21-10/ANX 22-07 — Tom’s Creek Map Amendment (Rezoning) and
Voluntary Annexation Petition

2. TA 22-02 — Applicant Initiated Text Amendment — Self-Storage Use

3. MA 22-09/ANX 22-08 — Jones Dairy Storage Map Amendment (Rezoning)
and Voluntary Annexation Petition

4. MA 22-11 — 207 N. Main Street Map Amendment (Rezoning)

C. Communications

1. Planning Director's Report
a. October / November Development Reports
b. Update on previous Planning Board recommendations
c. Other

2. Town Attorney’s Report
3. Other Business

4. Adjournment

The Town of Rolesville is committed to providing accessible facilities, programs, and services for all
people in compliance with the American with Disabilities Act. Should you need assistance or a particular
accommodation for this meeting, please contact the ADA Coordinator at 919-556-3506.



Rolesville

Genuine Community « Capital Connection

Est. 1837
To: Town of Rolesville Planning Board
From: Meredith Gruber, Planning Director
Date: December 19, 2022
Re: Tom’s Creek Map Amendment MA 21-10
Background

The Town of Rolesville Planning Department received a Map Amendment (Rezoning)
application in December 2021 for 222.94 acres located at unaddressed properties on Forestville
Road, Burlington Mills Road, and Alstonberg Avenue with Wake County PINs 1748891680,
1758081893, and 1748884104. The applicant, Toll Brothers, Inc., is requesting to change the
zoning from Wake County Residential-30 (WC R-30) and Residential Low (RL) to Residential
Medium Conditional Zoning District (RM-CZ). A concept plan illustrating pods for single family
homes at a maximum density of 2.70 units per acre is included as a condition of the rezoning
request.

TOM'S CREElK
; bt

uy

MCADAMS

PROJECT #:
MA-2110
ey
REV2 010122
REVE 100622

ROLESVILLE. NORTH CAROLINA

o 2%

¥ ENVIRONMENTAL FEATURES

s towibs

proviced ¢ rirg 32 Majo" Suod visior
Vs st pracess,

02 (5337 5 #y kocat ons swowr sre
£hj6CT 9 P 3208 00 218 Fla
“tin

1) TOM'S CREEK CONCEPT PLAN




In addition, the applicant is proposing zoning conditions that are included as an attachment to
this report. Topics of the conditions are as follows:

Permitted and prohibited uses;

Maximum density of 2.70 units per acre;
Homeowners Association;

Central amenity;

Private trails;

Open Space;

Dedication of open space to the Town of Rolesville;
Preservation of existing pond;

Architectural conditions;

And Transportation improvement conditions.

Applicant Justification

The applicant provided the justification statement below for their rezoning request. The
complete application is included as an attachment.

The Town of Rolesville has seen an influx of residential growth as many folks are
flocking to Wake County. It is more important than ever to ensure that this growth
incorporates smart planning techniques that translate to high quality neighborhoods.

Tom’s Creek, as shown on the submitted concept plan, is one that will be designed with
the natural environment in mind. Open space will be disbursed throughout the property.
This allows integration of outdoor spaces throughout the property. Residents will be
able to enjoy natural site lines and avoid an unsightly residential development. Zoning
conditions ensure future members of the community can enjoy a main amenity, that at a
minimum, will feature a pool, clubhouse, and associated outdoor activities on site. This
enriches this neighborhood, where ample social interaction can occur and create a place
where everyone knows your hame.

Additionally, high quality and tax base has been considered. These single family homes
will not feature vinyl siding as a primary building material, which will contribute to a
higher tax base whilst still allowing for unique building designs throughout the
community.

The Rolesville Comprehensive Plan designates this property as Medium Density
Residential. This designation features single family as its predominant use, and our
proposed zoning ensures only single family detached will be constructed on the subject
property. The suggested density range is three to five units per acre; however, the
applicant has chosen to limit the proposed density to 2.70 units per acre as necessary to
adequately preserve open space acres, something the Comprehensive Plan strives to
do.

Forestville Road is an apt residential corridor. In close proximity to regional
transportation routes as well as the adjacent fire station, this subject property has
adequate access to infrastructure and public services that enable and promote a
rezoning to an increased residential density. By rezoning this property, a design that



puts the natural open space areas first, can move forward, and Tom’s Creek can
become a wonderful neighborhood for years to come.

Neighborhood Meetings

The applicant held a virtual neighborhood meeting on June 2, 2022. The Neighborhood Meeting
Package, including notification letters and minutes, is provided as an attachment.

The applicant held a second virtual neighborhood meeting on December 1, 2022 and will
provide a report at the December 19 Planning Board meeting.

Comprehensive Plan

Land Use

The Future Land Use Map shows the subject parcels as Medium Density Residential,
which is described as predominately single family residential uses with portions of duplex,
townhouse, and/or multifamily residential. These are lots or tracts at a density range of
three to five dwelling units per gross acre including preserved open space areas.

Single family homes at a density of 2.70 units per acre, along with preserved open space
areas, meets the intent of the Medium Density Residential land use designation.

Community Transportation Plan
The Town of Rolesville’s Community Transportation Plan includes recommendations for
thoroughfares, collectors, and intersections.

Thoroughfare Recommendations

e Forestville Road is planned to be a 4-lane median-divided section with curb & gutter and
sidepaths.

¢ Burlington Mills Road is planned to be a 4-lane median-divided section with curb &
gutter, bike lanes, and sidewalks.

Collector Recommendations

e A collector connection between Forestville Road and Burlington Mills Road is shown as
part of the Proposed Network.

e A collector connection to the future Stone Fly Drive extension is also shown.

Intersection Recommendations
¢ No intersection recommendations are included on the Proposed Network Map.

Greenway Plan
As per the 2022 Greenway Plan, proposed greenways are shown in the following locations:
e A proposed greenway is shown running north — south between Burlington Mills Road
and Tom’s Creek.

Consistency
The applicant’s rezoning request is consistent with the Town of Rolesville’s Comprehensive
Plan for the following reasons:
o The proposed housing type (single family detached) and density (2.7 units per acre)
meet the intent of the Medium Density Residential land use designation.



e The proposed vehicular circulation network will establish thoroughfare and collector
connections recommended by the Town’s Community Transportation Plan.
o The proposed greenways will establish pedestrian connections as recommended by

Rolesville’s Greenway Plan.

Traffic
Traffic Impact Analysis

The consulting firm, Stantec, performed the Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) for this project on
behalf of the Town; the Final Report dated July 28, 2022 is included as an attachment to this
report. Both Trip Generation and Intersection Improvements were looked at in three phases:

Initial Phase, Intermediate Phase, and Full Build.

TIA Summary - Trip Generation Entering Exiting Total
2026 Initial Phase Recommendations
AM Peak (7-9 am) 35 98 133
PM Peak (4-6 pm) 118 69 187
Weekday Daily Trips 917 917 1,834
2028 Intermediate Phase Recommendations
AM Peak (7-9 am) 35 101 136
PM Peak (4-6 pm) 121 71 192
Weekday Daily Trips 939 939 1,878
Cumulative Trips 1,856 1,856 3,712
2029 Full Build Recommendations
AM Peak (7-9 am) 30 85 115
PM Peak (4-6 pm) 101 60 161
Weekday Daily Trips 791 791 1,582
Cumulative Trips 2,647 2,647 5,294

Five intersections were studied for capacity analysis and level of service impact of this

development.

TIA Summary - Intersection Improvements

2026 Initial Phase Recommendations

Burlington Mills Road at .

Centaur Road / Access C

Construct Access C as a full-movement access point
Construct Access C with one ingress and one egress
lane with a driveway stem length of a minimum

of 100 feet

Forestville Road at Access A

Construct Access A as a full-movement access point
Construct Access A with one ingress and two egress
lanes (one left-turn lane and one right-turn lane) with a
driveway stem length of a minimum of 170 feet




e Construct a northbound Forestville Road right-turn
lane with 100 feet of full-width storage and appropriate
taper

e Construct a southbound Forestville Road left-turn lane
with 100 feet of full-width storage and appropriate
taper

2028 Intermediate Phase Recommendations

Burlington Mills Road at o Extend the existing eastbound Burlington Mills Road

Forestville Road left-turn lane to 575 feet of full-width storage and
appropriate taper

e Extend the existing westbound Burlington Mills Road
left-turn lane to 225 feet of full-width storage and
appropriate taper

e Construct a westbound Burlington Mills Road right-turn
lane with 150 feet of full-width storage and appropriate
taper

e Extend the existing northbound Forestville Road left-
turn lane to 225 feet of full-width storage and
appropriate taper

e Extend the existing southbound Forestville Road left-
turn lane to 300 feet of full-width storage and
appropriate taper

e Construct a southbound Forestville Road right-turn
lane with 200 feet of full-width storage and appropriate
taper

e The above recommendations will require the traffic
signal at the intersection to be modified

Burlington Mills Road at e Construct Access B as a right-in/right-out access point
Access B o Construct Access B with one ingress and one egress
lane with a driveway stem length of a minimum of 100
feet
Forestville Road at Access A e Monitor Access A for potential signalization
2029 Full Build Recommendations
Burlington Mills Road at e Construct Access D as a full-movement access point
Huntingcreek Drive /Access e Construct Access D with one ingress and one egress
D lane with a driveway stem length of a minimum of 100
feet
Forestville Road at Access A ¢ Monitor Access A for potential signalization

Development Review

The Technical Review Committee (TRC) reviewed this rezoning request and concept plan, and
all comments have been resolved.



Planning Board Meeting

October 24, 2022 Meeting

At the October 24, 2022 meeting, Planning Board members heard presentations from Planning
Department staff and the applicant team on Map Amendment/Rezoning MA 21-10 Tom’s Creek.
Board members voted to recommend denial, 4 — 1. The recommendation for denial was based
on a lack of detail on lot sizes, dwelling types, and open space; Planning Board members were
not comfortable with the amount of information provided on the bubble diagram style concept
plan.

TOM'S CREEK P "l o e

RTH CARD!INA

PLAN SUMMARY

=z
<
|
a
=
o
w
o
r4
Q
O
x
w
w
©
3]
]
=
=]
=4

ROLESVILLF, \O!

i)

Concept Plan Presented at the October Planning Board Meeting

Changes Since the October Planning Board Meeting

Following the October 24, 2022 Planning Board meeting, the applicant submitted to the
Planning Department an updated concept plan and updated conditions. (The concept plan
provided as an attachment to this report is the updated version.) The applicant also provided a
concept layout/sketch plan with typical residential elevations and examples of open space
types. The sketch plan, elevations, and open space examples are not included as conditions of
the rezoning case.

At the December 6, 2022 Town Board meeting, the Mayor and Commissioners accepted the
applicant’s request to send the updated case materials back to the Planning Board for
consideration at their December 19, 2022 meeting.



Staff Recommendation

Staff finds the proposed rezoning request for Tom’s Creek consistent with the Comprehensive
Plan and recommends approval of MA 21-10.

Proposed Motion
Motion to recommend (approval or denial) of rezoning request MA 21-10 — Tom’s Creek

Attachments

1 Map Amendment Application

Vicinity Map

Future Land Use Map

Zoning Map

Neighborhood Meeting Package — June 2, 2022

Concept Plan and Conditions

Traffic Impact Analysis

NCDOT Congestion Management Section Report

OO N~ | W[IN

Applicant’s Sketch Plan and Vision

—_
o

Applicant’s Presentation




Case No.

Il ‘.l‘ Date
RO éSWlle Map Amendment Application

Contact Information
Property Owner POGE LLC ESNE LLC

Address P.O. BOX 97487 City/State/Zip Raleigh, NC 27624

Phone 91 1-8453- 6415 Email ch.l\/% &mmonsdj. Com
Developer Toll Bros., Inc

Contact Name Jeff Westmoreland

Address 900 Perimeter Park Drive, Suite B3 City/State/Zip Morrisville, NC 27560
Phone 919-801-6851 Email jwestmoreland@tollbrothers.com

Property Information
Address 0 Forestville Road; 0 Burlington Mills Road; 0 Alstonberg Avenue Wake Forest, NC 27587
Wake County PIN(s) 1748891680;1758081893:1748884104.
Current Zoning District Requested Zoning District _RM-CZ____
22294 '

Total Acreage

Owner Signature
| hereby certify that the information contained herein is true and completed. | understand that if any item is

found to be otherwise after evidentiary hearing hgfore the Town Board of Commissioners, that the action of the

Board may be invalidat / /

Signature iy

s pate /27 /=2)

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF __ Wakt
I, a Notary Public, do hereby certify that _Fndvuw L. fmmong
personally appeared before me this day and acknowledged the due execution of the foregoing instrument. This

the (P dayof ___ Dtcembuw 20 3l
My commissio / NA A : w"iumnﬂ
A "/
\\ < "f
s TA
Signature S 7 “O Ry 7‘=.=.
A COMMISS'ON EXPIRES z

“gumum,

W)

Town of Rolesville Plariing _03.22
" PO Box 250 / Rolesville, North Carolina 27571 / R@lele‘m:mdpl

¢/,

”1,, 5 OUN“ \\\‘

’"nmmuu\“

54.6517

\\\
j.
%,



(SRS,
ROlGSVllle Map Amendment Application

Metes and Bounds Description of Property

Please see page immediately following for complete legal description of the subject property. Thank you.

Town of Rolesville Planning
PO Box 250 / Rolesville, North Carolina 27571 / RolesvilleNC.gov / 919.554.6517



LEGAL DESCRIPTION
PIN:1748891680
(EXCLUDING CEMETERY BM 1997, PG. 911)

Beginning at an iron pipe on the eastern right of way of Forestville Road, point also being the
southwest property corner of Poge, LLC and Esne, LLC as shown in Book of Maps 2016, Page
1918 of the Wake County Register of Deeds, being the Point of Beginning; thence with said
right of way a curve to the right with a radius of 2,099.61 feet, with an arc length of 174.03 feet,
with a chord bearing of North 08°03'40" East, with a chord length of 173.98 feet to an iron pipe;
thence leaving said right of way North 59°44'06" East a distance of 44.33 feet to an iron pipe;
thence North 33°55'46" East a distance of 456.11 feet to an iron pipe; thence North 15°01'05"
East a distance of 160.64 feet to an iron pipe; thence North 80°14'37" West a distance of 263.14
feet to a point on the centerline of Forestville Road; thence with said centerline North 09°43'25"
East a distance of 119.15 feet to a point; thence leaving said right of way South 79°14'30" East a
distance of 273.78 feet to an iron pipe; thence North 15°01'13" East a distance of 215.24 feet to
an iron pipe; thence North 14°59'03" East a distance of 147.83 feet to an iron pipe; thence North
10°16'58" East a distance of 545.13 feet to an iron pipe; thence North 11°33'27" East a distance
0f 498.22 feet to an iron pipe; thence North 01°40'05" West a distance of 81.40 feet to an iron
pipe; thence North 00°47'30" West a distance of 199.02 feet to an iron pipe; thence South
89°01'55" East a distance of 1,539.42 feet to an iron pipe; thence South 89°57'48" East a distance
of 177.78 feet to an iron pipe; thence South 00°02'53" East a distance of 280.76 feet to an iron
pipe; thence North 89°54'46" East a distance of 185.05 feet to an iron pipe; thence South
55°12'12" East a distance of 240.28 feet to an iron pipe; thence South 34°48'09" West a distance
of 398.52 feet to an iron pipe; thence South 55°16'40" East a distance of 299.72 feet to an iron
pipe; thence North 34°50'47" East a distance of 696.67 feet to an iron pipe on the southern right
of way of Burlington Mills Road; thence with said right of way South 57°04'24" East a distance
of 750.96 feet to an iron pipe; thence with a curve to the left with a radius of 1,906.64 feet, with
an arc length of 194.44 feet, with a chord bearing of South 60°06'21" East, with a chord length of
194.36 feet to an iron pipe; thence leaving said right of way South 01°53'41" West a distance of
534.89 feet to an iron pipe; thence South 02°05'19" West a distance of 61.24 feet to an iron pipe;
thence South 01°51'32" West a distance of 40.02 feet to an iron pipe; thence North 89°12'34"
West a distance of 298.87 feet to an iron pipe; thence South 04°47'52" West a distance of 263.29
feet to an iron pipe; thence South 04°43'50" West a distance of 35.66 feet to an iron pipe; thence
North 89°59'24" East a distance of 639.81 feet to an iron pipe; thence North 00°40'04" West a
distance of 123.61 feet to an iron pipe; thence North 00°40'04" West a distance of 124.37 feet to
an iron pipe; thence North 89°16'36" East a distance of 234.62 feet to an iron pipe; thence North
00°53'11" West a distance of 416.19 feet to an iron pipe; thence North 00°53'11" West a distance
of 36.72 feet to a point on the centerline of Burlington Mills Road; thence with said centerline
South 47°28'59" East a distance of 117.64 feet to a point; thence South 41°44'03" East a distance
of 140.99 feet to a point; thence South 40°47'35" East a distance of 105.50 feet to a point; thence
South 44°58'08" East a distance of 111.33 feet to a point; thence South 54°16'14" East a distance
of 79.05 feet to a point; thence South 63°08'43" East a distance of 63.71 feet to a point; thence
South 68°57'56" East a distance of 34.54 feet to a point; thence leaving said right of way South
00°43'21" East a distance of 14.61 feet to a point; thence South 89°03'08" West a distance of
60.00 feet to an iron pipe; thence South 89°03'39" West a distance of 187.22 feet to an iron pipe;



thence South 01°2027" East a distance of 909.54 feet to an iron pipe; thence North 89°46'12"
West a distance of 964.93 feet to an iron pipe; thence South 08°38'57" West a distance of 511.94
feet to an iron pipe; thence North 88°59'41" West a distance of 590.59 feet to an iron pipe;
thence North 88°59'41" West a distance of 428.52 feet to an iron pipe; thence South 11°10'22"
West a distance of 67.04 feet to an iron pipe; thence South 07°22'33" West a distance of 97.35
feet to an iron pipe; thence South 36°25'17" East a distance of 43.76 feet to an iron pipe; thence
South 06°34'13" West a distance of 230.02 feet to an iron pipe; thence North 77°03'06" West a
distance of 82.83 feet to a point; thence North 81°12'25" West a distance of 75.13 feet to a point;
thence North 40°14'16" West a distance of 51.36 feet to a point; thence North 42°57'03" West a
distance of 65.28 feet to an iron pipe; thence North 44°16'05" West a distance of 120.33 feet to
an iron pipe; thence North 70°43'54" West a distance of 186.82 feet to a point; thence South
80°13'05" West a distance of 193.30 feet to a point; thence North 83°14'58" West a distance of
211.03 feet to a point; thence North 36°02'02" West a distance of 382.28 feet to an iron pipe;
thence North 68°25'41" West a distance of 57.67 feet to an iron pipe; thence North 01°28'10"
East a distance of 286.16 feet to an iron pipe; thence North 89°55'54" West a distance of
1,514.36 feet to the Point of Beginning, containing 9,724,936 square feet, or 223.25 acres.

EXCLUDING CEMETERY AS SHOWN IN BM 1997, PG. 911
North 81°25'40" East a distance of 104.55 feet to a point; thence South 08°53'38" East a distance

of 104.55 feet to an iron pipe; thence South 81°17'52" West a distance of 104.56 feet to an iron
pipe; thence North 08°53'18" West a distance of 104.79 feet.



|!!I’.l‘

& @

SVllle Map Amendment Application

Rol

Rezoning Justification
The Town of Rolesville has seen an influx of residential growth as many folks are flocking to Wake County. It is more

important than ever, to ensure that this growth incorporates smart planning techniques, that translates to high quality

neighborhoods .

Tom's Creek, as shown on the submitted concept plan, is one that will be designed with the natural environment in mind.

Open space will be disbursed throughout the property. This allows integration of outdoor spaces throughout the property.

Residents will be able to enjoy natural sight lines and avoid an unsightly residential development. Zoning conditions ensure

future members of the community can enjoy a main amenity, that at a minimum, will feature a pool, clubhouse, and

associated outdoor activities on-site. This enriches this neighborhood, where ample social interaction can occur and

create a place where everyone know your name.

Additionally, high quality and tax base has also been considered. These single-family homes will not feature vinyl-siding as

a primary building material, which will contribute to a higher tax base whilst still allowing for unique building designs

throughout the community.

The Rolesville Comprehensive Plan designates this property as 'Medium Density Residential’, this designation features

single-family as its predominant use, our proposed zoning ensures only single-family detached will be constructed on the

subject property. The suggested density range is three to five units per acre, however, the applicant has chosen to limit the

proposed density to 2.7 units per acre as necessary to adequately preserve open space acres; something the Comprehensive

Plan also strives to do.

Forestville Road is an apt residential corridor. In close proximity to regional transportation routes as well as the adjacent

fire station, this subject property has adequate access to infrastructure and public services that enable and promote a rezoning

to an increased residential density. By rezoning this property, a design that puts the natural open spaces areas first, can

move forward, and Tom's Creek can become a wonderful neighborhood for years to come.

Town of Rolesville Planning
PO Box 250 / Rolesville, North Carolina 27571 / RolesvilleNC.gov / 919.554.6517



|II.T’."

Rolesvi

Property Owner Information

116 Map Amendment Application

Wake County PIN Property Owner Mailing Address Zip Code

1748891680 POGE LLC ESNE LLC | P.O. BOX 97487 RALEIGH, NC 27624
1758081893 POGE LLC ESNE LLC | P.O. BOX 97487 RALEIGH, NC 27624
1748884104 POGE LLC ESNE LLC |P.O. BOX 97487 RALEIGH, NC 27624

Town of Rolesville Planning
PO Box 250 / Rolesville, North Carolina 27571 / RolesvilleNC.gov / 919.554.6517



ﬂ"” \II\

Rolesyllle

Connection

Vicinity Map

Case: MA 21-10 Tom's Creek

Address: O Forestville Rd, O Burlington Mills Rd, O Alstonburg Ave
PIN 1748891680, 1758081893, 1748884104

Date: 04.14.2022

Date Saved: 4/13/2022 2:55 PM

Path: C:\Users\SRaby\Desktop\GIS\2022 Projects\MA 21-10 Tom's Creek\MA 21-10 Tom's Creek.apr:

%
V.
S
(W
N L
(c z
BN 52
o <; 1
"awgden Di =
v)
=
Cigr,
Yo
L,"’“
S,
o Walkears
Crossroads
346 ft
A
X
&
£
5
o= N
N ot t=F<"
.lﬁ_ ‘/\_HII\.
I, od N
Lol 0\
F~
n
PU"“\‘ (R
(‘T
1
(&)
%)
¢
F g
g
K
Q
vl nidg®
bire RS
o 0
\ e’ L
THoriah” o
(o)
(\‘,E/
<
=
Greenvitle'Loop Rd
Lorig,
Ql l'\
%
(>
e 4
S8

® Nature
S
(53
X .
’r/’, !
. 4
/)’) a 4
g [} -
2 « Q

C P

i hackin®

[V}

A

ral
2
\'(
v
&
<
A
£
o
-3
£ S
/IL}
o
Z
g
(778

Btehimm
LU G

354ft0 " WTHS Ry
ry

371t L

340 ft
'y

P
ST

Esri Community Maps Contributors, City of Raleigh, Wake %nty, State
of North Carolina DOT, Esri, HERE, Garmin, SafeGraph, GeoTechnologies,
Inc, METI/NASA, USGS, EPA, NPS, US Census Bureau, USDA

0 0.8 Miles

0 0.2 0.4
U milgs |




ATTACHMENT X

Case: MA 21-10 Tom's Creek

Address: O Forestville Rd, O Burlington Mills Rd, O Alstonburg Ave
PIN 1748891680, 1758081893, 1748884104

Date: 04.14.2022

Rg)clé%i?ill

ity « Capital Connection
Est. 1837

%0 SV
Future Land Use Ma . ﬁ'

Date Saved: 4/14/2022 10:14 AM

11

RolesFULU03-13-2017
ROLU_CLASS

| | Low Density Residential
- Medium Density Residential
- High Density Residential
- Town Center

- Mixed Use Neighborhood
. Commercial

- Business Park

- Industrial

. School

. Preserved Open Space
- Water Sewer Services

N 0

Path: C:\Users\SRaby\Desktop\GIS\2022 Projects\MA 21-10 Tom's Creek\MA 21-10 Tom's Creek.aprx

1.2 Miles




Case: MA 21-10 Tom's Creek
Address: O Forestville Rd, O Burlington Mills Rd, O Alstonburg Ave
PIN 1748891680, 1758081893, 1748884104

Rolesville

EEEEEEEE

-
2

.|Zoning Map|

C < P
< <

>~ =
T 1 o
5
"
n
]
<
[a}

v
Walkers

Crossroads

-/
7
2| Rolesvile Zoning 2021 %f//// &

z| Zoning Classification

|
4
4 mw

Eaal
i1

V/IA{/[I/[I}I/AV//

7
Z;///;,,,/

7 7/ RH-CZ '/'/‘

6]

g B op

4

8 92 opcz
3 M cc

2 Il ez
2 Il

S B

] P ci-cz
N 0

0 0.2 0.4 . 0.8 Miles
W%E | I 1 I ] | Mileg | |




V3 rcvd 10-6-22
MA 21-10

8] MCADAMS NEIGHBORHOOD MEETING NOTICE

May 19, 2022

NEIGHBORHOOD MEETING NOTICE
Dear Property Owner:

As a representative of the proposed developer, Toll Brothers, we are sending this letter to invite you to a community
engagement meeting regarding the Tom’s Creek rezoning in Rolesville, North Carolina. If you are receiving this
letter, it is our understanding that you own property or belong to a neighborhood association within 200 feet of the
subject property.

The site of the proposed rezoning is located between Burlington Mills and Forestville Rd with the PINs 1748891680,
1758081893, and 1748884104. During the meeting, the applicant will present its plans to rezone this land from MH
(Manufactured Home) and R-30 to Residential Medium Density. The total site area is approximately 224.64 acres.

We will be hosting a virtual neighborhood meeting via Zoom (see instruction sheet for details). The meeting will
be held on June 2nd, 2022 from 6:00pm to 7:00pm Eastern Time. We welcome any questions or comments on the
proposed project prior to the meeting.

If you have questions or cannot attend the meeting but would like further information, please feel free to contact
Laura Holloman by phone: 919.610.7377 or email: holloman@mcadamsco.com.

Sincerely,
MCADAMS

Qlomett

Laura Holloman, AICP

Sr. Planner, Planning + Design Group
919.610.7377
holloman@mcadamsco.com

creating experiences through experience One Glenwood, Suite 201, Raleigh, NC 27603 / 919. 823. 4300


mailto:holloman@mcadamsco.com
mailto:holloman@mcadamsco.com

8] MCADAMS NEIGHBORHOOD MEETING NOTICE

May 19, 2022
RE: Tom’s Creek Rezoning Virtual Neighborhood Meeting — Zoom Instructions

Dear Property Owner,

We will be hosting a virtual neighborhood meeting via Zoom Webinar. The meeting will be held on June 2" and
begin at 6:00 PM Eastern Time.

> To attend the meeting via computer, type in the following link in your internet browser:
https://mcadamsco.zoom.us/j/89755975513

> To attend the meeting via phone, you may dial in by your location:

US: +1 646 876 9923 or
+1 301 715 8592 or

+1 312 626 6799 or

+1 669 900 6833 or

+1 253 215 8782 or

+1 346 248 7799 or

+1 408 638 0968 or

888 788 0099 (Toll Free) or
877 853 5247 (Toll Free)

Webinar ID: 897 5597 5513
International numbers available: https://mcadamsco.zoom.us/u/kl50aKPSv

Sincerely,
MCADAMS

creating experiences through experience 20f4



1]
£I MCADAMS NEIGHBORHOOD MEETING NOTICE - CORRECTION

May 24, 2022

NEIGHBORHOOD MEETING NOTICE - CORRECTION
Dear Property Owner:

As a representative of the proposed developer, Toll Brothers, we are sending this letter as a correction to the
previous neighborhood meeting notice dated May 19%. If you are receiving this letter, it is our understanding that
you own property or belong to a neighborhood association within 200 feet of the subject property.

The site of the proposed rezoning was incorrectly listed to be currently zoned MH (Manufactured Home) & R-30.
The correct current zoning of the project site is RL (Residential Low-Density) & R-30. The project site is located
between Burlington Mills and Forestville Rd with the PINs 1748891680, 1758081893, and 1748884104. During the
meeting, the applicant will present its plans to rezone this land from RL (Residential Low-Density) and R-30 to RM-CZ
(Residential Medium Density, conditional district). The total site area is approximately 224.64 acres.

We will be hosting a virtual neighborhood meeting via Zoom (see instruction sheet for details). The meeting will
be held on June 2nd, 2022 from 6:00pm to 7:00pm Eastern Time. We welcome any questions or comments on the
proposed project prior to the meeting.

If you have questions or cannot attend the meeting but would like further information, please feel free to contact
Laura Holloman by phone: 919.610.7377 or email: holloman@mcadamsco.com.

Sincerely,
MCADAMS

Qo™

Laura Holloman, AICP

Sr. Planner, Planning + Design Group
919.610.7377
holloman@mcadamsco.com

creating experiences through experience One Glenwood, Suite 201, Raleigh, NC 27603 / 919. 823. 4300


mailto:holloman@mcadamsco.com
mailto:holloman@mcadamsco.com

1]
£I MCADAMS NEIGHBORHOOD MEETING NOTICE - CORRECTION

May 24, 2022
RE: Tom’s Creek Rezoning Virtual Neighborhood Meeting — Zoom Instructions
Dear Property Owner,

We will be hosting a virtual neighborhood meeting via Zoom Webinar. The meeting will be held on June 2" and
begin at 6:00 PM Eastern Time.

> To attend the meeting via computer, type in the following link in your internet browser:
https://mcadamsco.zoom.us/j/89755975513

> To attend the meeting via phone, you may dial in by your location:

US: +1 646 876 9923 or
+1 301 715 8592 or

+1 312 626 6799 or

+1 669 900 6833 or

+1 253 215 8782 or

+1 346 248 7799 or

+1 408 638 0968 or

888 788 0099 (Toll Free) or
877 853 5247 (Toll Free)

Webinar ID: 897 5597 5513
International numbers available: https://mcadamsco.zoom.us/u/kl50aKPSv

Sincerely,
MCADAMS

creating experiences through experience 20f4



Disclaimer
iMaps makes every effort to produce and publish
800 1600 ft the most current and accurate information possible.
However, the maps are produced for information purposes,
. and are NOT surveys. No warranties, expressed or implied
1 inch equals 800 feet ,are provided for the data therein, its use,or its interpretation.

Tom's Creek Vicinity Map




Tom’s Creek Neighborhood Meeting Minutes June 2, 2022 6PM

Presenters:

Nil Ghosh, Morningstar Law Group,

Laura Holloman McAdams,

Melanie Rausch McAdames,

Mike Sanchez, McAdams

Brittany Chase Exult Engineering
Attendees: Approximately 25

contacts received requesting updates:

najla.osr@gmail.com

steve@newleafassociatesnc.com — requested examples of Toll cluster developments

Meeting:

e Start time: 6:00 pm, this meeting was held virtually.

e Nil Ghosh overviewed the project area, current zoning, proposed zoning and proposed density.
Mr. Ghosh clarified mailing snafu to relieve any confusion.

e Mr. Ghosh displayed the concept bubble plan, paying particular attention to proposed entrances
to the development, and internal circulation.

e Mr. Ghosh moved on to current traffic conditions, including TIA process and the correspondence
with the Town that is a required part of the process.

e Mr. Ghosh explained the cluster development model and how it will affect open space
opportunities.

e Neighbor question: What square footage is proposed for the lots? -Ms. Holloman replied it is a
little early in the process for lot dimensions.

o Neighbor question: Any rock that will require blasting? -Mr. Ghosh stated we do not know that
yet, however Rolesville does have significant rock deposits so quite possibly.

o Neighbor asked about amenities: Mr. Ghosh overview the pool clubhouse, public greenway, and
6-acre public park dedication that will benefit the Town as a whole.

o Neighbor question: What is the public sewer and water connection? -Mr. Sanchez stated we are
in discussion with city of Raleigh on where to connect to both sewer and water. Water will likely
connect to Forestville Rd, and Burlington Mills Road, Sewer likely Forestville Road.

o Neighbor asked about traffic analysis: Ms. Chase stated the connection points and surrounding
intersections that will be included in the TIA analysis.

e Neighbor asked what low density allows for? -Ms. Holloman stated 1-2 homes/acre in Rolesville,
this is being developed as medium density which comes out to 2-5 homes/acre.

e Neighbor inquired about removal of utilities access points. Mr. Ghosh stated that would be hard
to achieve.


mailto:najla.osr@gmail.com
mailto:steve@newleafassociatesnc.com

Neighbor asked Mr. Ghosh to explain cluster development concept. Mr. Ghosh explained that it
allows for smaller lots per house, and greater open space.

Neighbor asked what is the price range for the homes? Mr. Ghosh stated the difficulty in
knowing, however the average sale price would likely be above $500,000.

Neighbor asked if this proposal includes townhomes. Mr. Ghosh stated no.

Neighbor asked if environmental impact analysis was required. Mr. Ghosh stated that it is not
required for residential, however the existing environmental conditions of the site is why the
cluster option is being explored.

Neighbor asked about timeline. Mr. Ghosh outlined the timeline/process for approval before
construction can begin. Mr. Ghosh estimated dirt likely would not move until summer 2023, and
residents may begin to move in around 2025. Full buildout would likely be around 2029.
Resident asked about existing water and sewer hookups. Mr. Ghosh stated sewer would come
from Forestville Rd slightly south of where the property abuts Forestville Rd, and water is
available along both Burlington Mills Rd and Forestville Rd.

Neighbor asked if annexation will be required? Mr. Ghosh stated yes.

Neighbor asked when the greenway will become available. Mr. Ghosh stated that timing and
construction will be under the Town’s purview.

Neighbor asked will the sewer have to cross Tom’s Creek? Mr. Sanchez stated yes.

Neighbor asked if water line will extend out to Burlington Mills? -Mr. Sanchez stated CORPUD
will likely require the project to extend sewer to Burlington Mills.

Neighbor stated Grapeland Rd is mislabeled on the map.

Neighbor asked if a signal may be added as a result of this project to the intersection of
Huntington Creek and Burlington Mills. Ms. Chase stated it is difficult to determine at this time,
however the TIA will identify that.

Neighbor asked if this project would trigger Forestville Rd to be widened to have double lanes.
Mr. Ghosh stated we do not know at this point, however the TIA will identify this.

Neighbor asked how much open space is passive versus active. Mr. Ghosh stated that is
undetermined at this time.

Neighbor asked if a traffic light will be added at intersection of Centaur Road and Burlington
Mills. Mr. Ghosh again reviewed the TIA process and assured it would identify if a light would be
necessary.

Neighbor asked does Toll Brothers have a concept we can see? Mr. Ghosh stated he will get
back to them with something.

Neighbor asked if Stonewater can be targeted lot size for this development? -Mr. Ghosh stated
the limitations, and market advantages for various lot sizes, and how this site coincides with the
Town’s Comprehensive Plan.

Neighbor asked what school district would this be in? -Mr. Ghosh stated we do not know yet
Neighbor stated a previous developer proposed providing water and sewer to Deer Chase is this
still on the table? -Mr. Sanchez stated the goal is not to run lines within other private properties.
Neighbor asked about architectural commitments. -Mr. Ghosh stated none have been
committed to yet however Toll Brothers is generally committed to quality and they will likely be
added later.



Neighbor asked if Tuckahoe homes will be annexed into Rolesville. Mr. Ghosh explained how
annexation generally has to be voluntary, so no.

Neighbor expressed discontent with lot size, and would prefer larger lots.

Neighbor asked where will the greenway connect offsite? Ms. Holloman stated that we met with
Rolesville Parks and based the estimate off the creek alignment. However exact location is still
up for discussion with the town.

Neighbor asked if there will be a follow up meeting? — Mr. Ghosh again explained the process.
Neighbor asked if 300 houses can be approved instead of 600. Mr. Ghosh stated it is possible the
town could ask for that, but 300 homes is not what is being proposed with this project.
Neighbor asked about stormwater and expressed concern over ponds flooding and sediment
contamination. Mr. Ghosh overviewed the inspection process that occurs both during and after
construction. Stormwater devices are required to be inspected and approved through the Town.
Neighbor asked why not build on larger lots, at a higher price point? -Mr. Ghosh stated this is
what is being proposed and is identified by market indicators to be appropriate for the area.
Neighbor asked if any natural boarders or fencing will be located along border of Tuckahoe? -
Mrs. Holloman stated currently there is no fencing proposed, however there will be a landscape
buffer. A fence can certainly be discussed with Toll Brothers.

Neighbor asked what the distance was from their driveway to nearest entrance Road. -Mr.
Sanchez stated roughly 500 feet.

Neighbor asked if an EIS will be considered? -Mr. Sanchez stated that wetland and stream
delineation are required, and endangered species have to be identified as part of the process, as
well as coordination with SHPO for archaeological resources.

Neighbor asked if Tuckahoe water supply will be affected? -Mr. Sanchez explained that the
water will come from City of Raleigh Municipal Water therefor will not change status of well
water.

Neighbor expressed concern that blasting will negatively impact their well. -Mr. Sanchez stated
the shallow rock is generally located away from existing wells/property boundaries meaning
most of the blasting should have minimal impact to wells.

Call in numbers were unmuted by the host and invited to ask any questions.

Neighbor asked about traffic, and possibility of proposing fewer homes. Mr. Ghosh explained
the TIA process, including potential road improvements, and the projects consistency with
current Rolesville comprehensive plan.

Neighbor requested that McAdams engineering incorporate well damage into report that may
occur and requested that the project take this into consideration.

Neighbor asked where the amenities and pool will be located within the site? -Mr. Ghosh stated
we are not sure yet, however likely next to the dedicated park.

Neighbor asked would toll brothers be willing to commit to architectural guidelines Hardy board
and stone facades would be desirable. Mr. Ghosh stated that we can take the requested
guidelines back to Toll Brothers and make that suggestion.

Meeting concluded at 8:01 pm.



MCADAMS

PREPARED FOR:
TOLL BROTHERS

Total Site Area +/- 224,64 acres | - BN e e < el s S RO LS S o TR PP P L | " 7. bl TR e A T e L SO T ol W s MA-21-10

Residential Medium REV1: 12.23.21
Density (RM) 1 12.25.

(40% Required for Cluster Option) A T. i i W 80 . . &4 | o s/ Ty Sl g4 | L Wi : e S I .: REV3: 10.06.22

Proposed Zoning

Total Open Space Provided

Active Open Space Required
(1/2 of 12% Base District Required)

AOS#2 A% AOS #1
LARGE OPEN SP$CE LARGE OPEN SPACE

* COMMUNITY PARK
3-3.25AC)
( ) ? (6 AC)

[ R SR LA R =t oy ey N E Wy
) PR N R LV Sl i 5»'-%.'@53"’ L A

AOS #3
LARGE OPEN SPACE
MAIN AMENITY

AOS #4 1 | : #
SMALL OPEN SPACE o 2 (0.8 AC) -
(0.7AC) ' - { ¢ /

<
&5

o g s
i w g

el % b
g ﬁ‘ s . .
= et ol vH
i

PLAN SUMMARY R R T

' . Active Open Space "‘? o\ Hote SMALL OPEN SPACE
| 5 55 7 T S ' e B\, i (0.6AC)
7y | B N Local Residential Roads (50" ROW) VIR D S .. g - PN S \

Z
<
—
an
|_
Al
L]
O
Z
O
O
4
L]
L]
o
&
e
>3
©
-

<
=
—
O
o
<
O
T
I_
o
O
pza
LLI
—
—
>
N
LL
—
O
4

ENVIRONMENTAL FEATURES .0 & . 01 Greenway location and alignments are

conceptual - final alignments will be

@ @ Soft Surface Trail | I Floodway NN T g e Tl G DY) P RS s I RS e cp SR B provided during the Major Subdivision =
5 . 15’ Type 2 Perimeter Buffer ’ B 100 - Year Floodplain 5 B '_ 5 'j : _ _ " : : s i T ' oS e - SCFTE ' P!l Ml ouecinge, I: Slﬁo.
- i WANEENGR e o o e RO T, T T RS S WS B L e T T U i e S e SO g subject to change during site plan TOL-20010

A m Buffers _
-l = 5 TRATNY o I N " SN

A

),

o




1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

9)

Zoning Conditions

Permitted uses shall include: (i) Detached Single-Family Dwellings, (ii) Parks/Public Recreation Space, (iii)
Preserved Open Space, (iv) Minor Utility, (v) other related, accessory uses as shown on the Bubble Plan
and/or required the Town or other jurisdictions to develop the property as the proposed single-family
subdivision, and any potential municipal uses on the park property dedication {Minor Transportation
Installation or Water Tower, etc.}

Uses Specifically Prohibited hereunder include: (i) Family Care Facility, (ii) Assembly/Church, (iii) Major
Utility, and (iv) Telecommunication Tower

Total residential density shall not exceed 2.7 units per acre.

A Homeowners Association (HOA) shall be established in accordance with the Rolesville Land
Development Ordinance. HOA documents must be recorded with the first final plat.

A main central amenity will be constructed with development of these properties and shall include a (i)
Clubhouse, (ii) Pool, (iii) Pickleball Courts, (iv) Grilling Station(s) and/or Fire Pit(s). and (v) other
recreational outdoor activities for residents of the development

In addition to the approximately 4,500-feet of greenway, as depicted on the master plan, development
will provide at least the same length of private trails (>4,500-feet) to connect programmed open spaces
within the properties.

Open Space throughout the Development shall include:
e Garbage and Pet Waste Receptacles to be maintained by the HOA.
¢ Reestablishment of ground cover, shrubbery, and tree plantings using only native species, and to
specifically include low-to-no maintenance plantings on slopes greater than 4:1, especially
perennial flowering and fruit-bearing groundcover and tree species which provide food and
habitat for pollinators.

At time of first final plat, Development shall dedicate approximately 6.0 acres to be used toward the
development’s Active Open Space requirement, which adjoin and/or surround 4124 Burlington Mills
Road (Wake PIN: 1749-80-8878) to the Town of Rolesville for a Public Park subject to various grading,
landscape, slope, roadway, pedestrian access, and utility easements, etc. as may be mutually beneficial to
the Development and/or the Town for completion of the Development and/or the Park.

Development shall preserve the existing pond on the property, contingent only upon an engineer’s
favorable evaluation of the dam’s safety. Development shall, (to the extent permitted by the state and
federal agencies having jurisdiction over streams and wetlands), seek to create safe pedestrian
accessibility while maintaining appropriate water quality, through (i) removal of all invasive and nuisance
vegetation around the pond, (ii) installation of soft trails where permitted, and (iii) reestablishment of
native ground cover, shrubbery, and tree plantings, especially perennial flowering and fruit-bearing
groundcover and tree species which provide food and habitat for pollinators.

Architectural Conditions [Attached]

10) Transportation Improvement Commitments [Attached]



Architectural Conditions

Foundations will be crawl space or raised slab which vary in height based on
topography and drainage requirements. Foundations will be constructed at a minimum
height of 18” in not less than one location on any home.

Foundations will be brick or stone veneered on the front elevation of all homes and on
the side elevation on corner lots.

All single-family detached homes will be constructed with a front porch with a minimum
porch depth of 6'.

Exterior wall materials may include wood, synthetic wood, cementitious materials
(horizontal siding, shakes, board and batten), brick and/or stone. Front facades and
the side elevations on corner lots will include a minimum of two of these materials.

Any primary roof pitch facing a street will be greater than or equal to 5:12 and will be
clad in architectural roof shingles. Secondary or accent roof pitches will be greater
than or equal to 3:12 and may be clad in architectural shingles or metal roofing
materials.

There will be no uninterrupted building planes greater than 30’ which face a street,
including the side elevations on corner lots.

The depth of eaves will be a minimum of 6” except for bay window or similar facade
projections which may have eaves of not less than 2”.

Garage doors will include glass inserts for all front-entry garage homes. Glass design
will vary, per plan.

All windows, soffits, eaves, shutters, facia, and other exterior trims will be constructed
of weather-resistant materials including cementious, vinyl, synthetic, or metal
products.

To ensure architectural diversity and a varied streetscape in the community, no floor
plan and elevation will be repeated on adjoining lots or homes directly across the street
from one another. The front elevations offered will differ with respect to the following:
(1) wall materials and siding configurations, (2) porch architecture and width, (3)
masonry types or selections, (4) rooflines and roofing selections, (5) window size,
placement, and grille styles, and (6) exterior color palettes.



Transportation Improvement Commitments

Subject to North Carolina Department of Transportation (NCDOT) approval, the developer shall contribute,
design, construct or permit the following Public Infrastructure relating to Transportation if not already
constructed by others:

Prior to issuance of the 100t Certificate of Occupancy:
A. Burlington Mills Road at Forestville Road:

¢ Construct an exclusive westbound right-turn lane with 150' of storage.

e Construct an exclusive southbound right-turn lane with 200' of storage.
¢ Extend the existing southbound left-turn lane to provide 300' of storage.
e Extend the existing westbound left-turn lane to provide 225' of storage.
¢ Extend the existing northbound left-turn lane to provide 225' of storage.
e Extend the existing eastbound left-turn lane to provide 575' of storage.

Prior to issuance of any Certificates of Occupancy for the phase of development which includes Access

B. Forestville Road at Access A:
e Construct an exclusive northbound right-turn lane with 100' of storage.
¢ Construct an exclusive southbound left-turn lane with 100' of storage.
e Monitor intersection for signal warrants and install if/when warranted.

C. Construction of % the planned ultimate roadway section along the site frontage on Forestville
Road. The ultimate section for Forestville Road consists of a 4-lane median divided roadway with
sidepaths.

Prior to issuance of any Certificates of Occupancy in any phase of development which includes Access B, C, or D:
D. Construction of % the planned ultimate roadway section along the site frontage on Burlington
Mills Road. The ultimate section for Burlington Mills consists of cl 4-lane median divided roadway
with bike lanes and sidewalks.

Prior to issuance of any Certificates of Occupancy for the phase of development which includes Access B:
E. Burlington Mills Road at Access B:
e Construct an exclusive eastbound right-turn lane with 50' of storage.

Prior to issuance of any Certificates of Occupancy for the phase of development which includes Access C:
F. Burlington Mills Road at Access C/Centaur Road:
e Construct an exclusive eastbound right-turn lane with 50' of storage.
e Construct an exclusive westbound left-turn lane with 50' of storage.

Prior to issuance of any Certificates of Occupancy for the phase of development which includes Access D:
G. Burlington Mills Road at Access D/Huntingcreek Drive:
e Construct an exclusive eastbound right-turn lane with 50’ of storage.
e Construct an exclusive westbound left-turn lane with 50’ of storage.



@ Stantec

Tom’s Creek Development
Traffic Impact Analysis

July 28, 2022

Prepared for:

Town of Rolesville, North Carolina
502 Southtown Circle
Rolesville, NC 27571

Applicant:

Toll Brothers Inc.

900 Perimeter Park Drive, Suite B3
Morrisville, NC 27560

Prepared by:

Stantec Consulting Services Inc.

801 Jones Franklin Road, Suite 300
Raleigh, NC 27606



Sign-off Sheet

This document entitled Tom’s Creek Development Traffic Impact Analysis was prepared by Stantec Consulting Services
Inc. (“Stantec”) for the account of the Town of Rolesville (the “Client”). Any reliance on this document by any third party is
strictly prohibited. The material in it reflects Stantec’s professional judgment in light of the scope, schedule, and other
limitations stated in the document and the contract between Stantec and the Client. The opinions in the document are
based on conditions and information existing at the time the document was published and do not take into account any
subsequent changes. In preparing the document, Stantec did not verify the information supplied to it by others. Any use
which a third party makes of this document is the responsibility of such third party. Such a third party agrees that Stantec
shall not be responsible for costs or damages of any kind, if any, suffered by it or any other third party as a result of
decisions made or actions taken based on this document.

Prepared by Frrne /””:/?’

(signature)

Pierre Tong, PE W
Reviewed by M”

(signature)

Matt Peach, PE, PTOE // M
Approved by C/; 4/( L % U

(signature)

Jeff Weller, PE

7/28/2022



TOM'S CREEK DEVELOPMENT TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Table of Contents

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY .....oooovomveieeeeeeseesseesseeessessees s s s s s nesaeses |
1.0 INTRODUCTION ....comiveieeeceeseeeeeee s s s 1
2.0 INVENTORY OF TRAFFIC CONDITIONS .......ovververreeeeecseeseeseeessessesssseesessessneenees 5
2.1 STUDY AREA ....oomoeoeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e 5
2.2 PROPOSED ACCESS ......oovviiviiiesiossiseesessssssssssessses s assses s 5
2.3 EXISTING ROADWAY CONDITIONS .......cooivimrereeseeeesesseessesssessessessseeesessesseseeses 6
2.4  FUTURE NO BUILD ROADWAY CONDITIONS........covurvmrerremresseeeeseessessseeesesseessene 6
3.0 TRIP GENERATION w...oovimiitcteceeeeeeeseeeeeesseeessees s ses s 10
3.1 INITIAL PHASE TRIP GENERATION.......ooivuiiiimiesissessenseessesssssssenssessssssesses s 10
3.2 INTERMEDIATE PHASE TRIP GENERATION .....cc.covuivrecreereeeseeseeesseesssessesseesneon 10
3.3 FULL BUILD TRIP GENERATION.......co..ovverreieeeereeemseeseeesseesseesseesesessessees s 11
4.0 TRAFFIC DISTRIBUTION .....coooivumieeeeeeeceeeseeessessesseesssessses s ssssses s 12
41 SITE TRIP DISTRIBUTION ...oooiiriieaiiscescseessessssessesses s sssssses s 12
5.0  TRAFFIC VOLUMES .....ooooovoiveiioessesseessesesessss s 19
5.1 TRAFFIC COUNTS ..oooumoieceeceeeeceeeecseee e 19
5.2  FUTURE TRAFFIC GROWTH.....coouiveiivieceeseeeeeeseeseeeeeeessesseeeseees s 19
53  APPROVED DEVELOPMENT TRAFFIC .......c.ivimrveirieieriesrosseessessesssssesses s 19
54 NO BUILD TRAFFIC VOLUMES .........ovvecreieeieeeseeesseesesessesseseseses s s 20
55  INITIAL PHASE TRAFFIC VOLUMES ......c..oviiveeceeseeeeeeeeeseeeesesses e 20
56  INTERMEDIATE PHASE TRAFFIC VOLUMES.........cooovcvmevenreoeesessessessesssssessse 20
5.7 FULL BUILD TRAFFIC VOLUMES ......coooorveiveeeeeeeeeeeseeeesesees s 20
6.0 TRAFFIC ANALYSIS ....oooomioeoeeeoeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeseeeeeee e 28
6.1 2022 EXISTING ANALYSIS ...ooooooiveoeeoeeeeceeesseeeeeessesseeses e seses e 29
6.2 2026 NO BUILD ANALYSIS ...oooomvrmiiereecsessesesessees s 31
6.3 2026 INITIAL PHASE ANALYSIS ....o..oovvereeeeeoeeeeseeessieesessesseees s 33
6.4 2026 INITIAL PHASE WITH IMPROVEMENTS ANALYSIS ......oovverrerreeeieeresisseeone. 35
6.5 2028 NO BUILD ANALYSIS ...oooomiemiireiecsessisssssessees s 37
6.6 2028 INTERMEDIATE PHASE ANALYSIS.......ooomiveeeieeceeoseeeeeeeeesseeseeeesesesseeensen 39
6.7 2028 INTERMEDIATE BUILD WITH IMPROVEMENTS ANALYSIS........ccocovvorvennene.. 41
6.8 2029 NO BUILD ANALYSIS ...oooomvomeeireeeiessssessesseessesesesses s 43
6.9 2029 FULL BUILD ANALYSIS ....oommoeorrereeseeseeesseesseesesesssssessssssses s 45
7.0 RECOMMENDATIONS ......oooovverreeeeesseecseesseesesesseesseeses s seses s 47
7.1 INITIAL PHASE RECOMMENDATIONS .......ooomveirieoeeieeceeesseessessessesesessessee e 47
7.2 INTERMEDIATE PHASE RECOMMENDATIONS .........ovvurvinieisinnssensessiessesses o 48

7.3 FULL BUILD RECOMMENDATIONS ... 49



TOM'S CREEK DEVELOPMENT TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

8.0 010 ][0 I U] [0 N £ 51
9.0 REFERENGCES. ... .o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaeas 51
N = N1 N 52
LIST OF TABLES

Table ES-1: Level of Service & Delay SUMMANY ... \
Table 1: EXIStiNg CONAItIONS........cooiiiiiiiii e e e e e e et e e e e e e e e areaa s 6
Table 2: Initial Phase Trip GeNEration ............oeuuiiiiii e e e e e aaa s 10
Table 3: Intermediate Phase Trip GeNeration..............oovieeuiiiiiii e 11
Table 4: Full Build Trip GENEIALION........oii i e e e e e e e e eeeaeenaes 11
Table 5: Level Of SErviCe CrIteria .......oouiii i 28
Table 6: Capacity Analysis Results for 2022 Existing Conditions ............cccoeveeeviiviiiiiiinieeeeeeeinns 30
Table 7: Capacity Analysis Results for 2026 No Build Conditions ............cooovveiiiiiiiiiiinieeieeeeenee 32
Table 8: Capacity Analysis Results for 2026 Initial Phase Conditions ............cccccevvvviiiiieeeeeveinns 34
Table 9: Capacity Analysis Results for 2026 Initial Phase with Improvements .......................... 36
Table 10: Capacity Analysis Results for 2028 No Build Conditions ..........cc.ccccoivviiiiiiinieeeeennnn, 38
Table 11: Capacity Analysis Results for 2028 Intermediate Build Conditions ............................ 40
Table 12: Capacity Analysis Results for 2028 Intermediate Build with Improvements ............... 42
Table 13: Capacity Analysis Results for 2029 No Build Conditions ..........ccccccoeiiviiiiiiiiieeeeeennn, 44
Table 14: Capacity Analysis Results for 2029 Full Build Conditions ..............cccovvviiiiiiiieeeeeeennnne, 46

LIST OF FIGURES

FIQUIE ES-1: SItE PIAN....ciiiiiiiiiiiieeee s iv
Figure ES-2: Recommended IMPrOVEMENLS .......cccoiiiiiiiiiieii e e e Vi
Figure 1: Site Location and Study Ar€a MapP ........coueeiiriiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiesesiseeseeeesaeeeeeeeeneeeeeeaeaenee 2
Figure 2: Proposed Site PIAN .........ovviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiie it 3
FIgure 3: PropoSed PRASES.......couuiiiiii ittt e e e et e e e e e e e e e a et e e e e e e 4
Figure 4: 2022 Existing Lane Configurations and Traffic Control...............cccccviiiieiii i, 8
Figure 5: 2026 No Build Lane Configurations and Traffic Control..............cccccvvvvieiiiniiiiienenn. 9
Figure 6: Initial Phase Trip DIStribULiON............iiiiiii e 13
Figure 7: Initial Phase Trip ASSIGNMENT..........uuiiiii e e e e 14
Figure 8: Intermediate Phase Trip DiStriDULION .........ovvviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeee e 15
Figure 9: Intermediate Phase Trip ASSIGNMENT.........ouuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieieeeeeeieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeneaees 16
Figure 10: Full Build Trip DIStriBDULION ......coooiiiii e e 17
Figure 11: Full Build Trip ASSIGNIMENT........oviiiiiiiiieiiiiieiiieieeeeeeeeieee e eaesaeeneeeneeeeeennnnnne 18
Figure 12: 2022 EXxisting Traffic VOIUMES ..........ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieieeeee e 21
Figure 13: 2026 No Build Traffic VOIUMES .........iiiii e 22
Figure 14: 2026 Initial Build Traffic VOIUMES ........ccooiiiiiie e 23
Figure 15: 2028 No Build Traffic VOIUMES .........iiiiiiciecec e 24
Figure 16: 2028 Intermediate Build Traffic VOIUMES .........cooiiiiiiiiiiicin e 25
Figure 17: 2029 No Build Traffic VOIUMES .........oiiii e 26
Figure 18: 2029 Full Build Traffic VOIUMES........ccooi i 27

Figure 19: Recommended Lane ConfigurationS ..............ceiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e 50



TOM'S CREEK DEVELOPMENT TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Executive Summary

The proposed Tom’s Creek Development is located between SR 2049 (Forestville Road) and SR 2051 (Burlington
Mills Road) in Rolesville, NC. In general, the 224.64-acre site is located in the southeast corner of the intersection of
Forestville Road and Burlington Mills Road. The site is envisioned to consist of 606 single-family detached housing
units. The development is anticipated to be completed in 2029.

At full build-out, the development is anticipated to generate 5,294 new trips per average weekday. In the AM and PM
peak hours, the development is expected to generate approximately 384 trips (100 entering and 284 exiting) and 540
(340 entering and 200 exiting), respectively.

Four (4) access points are proposed for the development. Access A will connect to Forestville Road whereas
Accesses B, C, and D will connect to Burlington Mills Road. The site plan is shown in Figure ES-1.

This study evaluates the ability of the adjacent roadways to accommodate the additional traffic and recommends
transportation improvements needed to mitigate congestion that may result from the site traffic. This report presents
trip generation, trip distribution, traffic analyses, and recommendations for improvements needed to meet anticipated
traffic demands. The following scenarios are examined for the AM and PM peak hours:

2022 Existing

2026 No Build

2026 Initial Build

2026 Initial Build with Improvements

2028 No Build

2028 Intermediate Build

2028 Intermediate Build with Improvements
2029 No Build

2029 Full Build

Capacity analyses for the AM and PM peak hours in each scenario were performed for the following intersections:

Burlington Mills Road at Ligon Mill Road

Burlington Mills Road at Forestville Road

Burlington Mills Road at Access B

Burlington Mills Road at Centaur Road / Access C
Burlington Mills Road at Huntingcreek Drive / Access D
Burlington Mills Road at US 401 Business (S. Main Street)
Forestville Road at Access A

Forestville Road at US 401

Table ES-1 shows a summary of the delays and levels of service for the study area intersections.

The results presented herein indicate that the proposed development will have an impact on the surrounding roadway
network. These impacts are most pronounced at the intersection of Burlington Mills Road and Forestville Road. As a
result, several improvements are recommended at the intersection. These improvements not only mitigate the
development’s impact on the intersection but also improve LOS by a letter grade.



TOM'S CREEK DEVELOPMENT TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Other study area intersections have improvements committed by other developments or public-funded projects. The
results of this analysis show that these intersections experience minor increases in delay due to the proposed
development. Accordingly, improvements are not recommended at these intersections.

The primary access point (Access A) on Forestville Road is anticipated to operate with high delays if it is left as a
stop-controlled intersection; even with the addition of turn-lanes on all approaches. The installation of a traffic signal
will greatly improve operations but is contingent upon the intersection meeting the warrants for installation of a traffic
signal outlined in the Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices (MUTCD) and approved by NCDOT. Accordingly, it
is recommended that the location be monitored for the installation of a traffic signal and that the design and
construction of the signal be the responsibility of the applicant.

All proposed driveways along Burlington Mills Road (Accesses B, C, and D) are expected to operate at an acceptable
level of service in all scenarios and are not expected to have a significant impact on operations along Burlington Mills
Road.

Based on the findings of this study, specific improvements have been identified and are recommended to be
completed as part of the proposed development. These improvements are listed below and recommended
improvements are shown in Figure ES-2.

2026 Initial Phase Recommendations

Burlington Mills Road at Centaur Road / Access C

e Construct Access C as a full-movement access point
e Construct Access C with one ingress and one egress lane with a driveway stem length of a minimum of 100 feet

Forestville Road at Access A

e Construct Access A as a full-movement access point

e Construct Access A with one ingress and two egress lanes (one left-turn lane and one right-turn lane) with a
driveway stem length of a minimum of 170 feet

e Construct a northbound Forestville Road right-turn lane with 100 feet of full-width storage and appropriate taper

e Construct a southbound Forestville Road left-turn lane with 100 feet of full-width storage and appropriate taper

2028 Intermediate Phase Recommendations

Burlington Mills Road at Forestville Road

e Extend the existing eastbound Burlington Mills Road left-turn lane to 575 feet of full-width storage and
appropriate taper

e Extend the existing westbound Burlington Mills Road left-turn lane to 225 feet of full-width storage and
appropriate taper

e Construct a westbound Burlington Mills Road right-turn lane with 150 feet of full-width storage and appropriate
taper

e Extend the existing northbound Forestville Road left-turn lane to 225 feet of full-width storage and appropriate
taper

e Extend the existing southbound Forestville Road left-turn lane to 300 feet of full-width storage and appropriate
taper



TOM'S CREEK DEVELOPMENT TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

e Construct a southbound Forestville Road right-turn lane with 200 feet of full-width storage and appropriate taper
e The above recommendations will require the traffic signal at the intersection to be modified

Burlington Mills Road at Access B

e Construct Access B as a right-in/right-out access point
e  Construct Access B with one ingress and one egress lane with a driveway stem length of a minimum of 100 feet

Forestville Road at Access A
e Monitor Access A for potential signalization

2029 Full Build Recommendations

Burlington Mills Road at Huntingcreek Drive / Access D

e Construct Access D as a full-movement access point
e Construct Access D with one ingress and one egress lane with a driveway stem length of a minimum of 100 feet

Forestville Road at Access A

e Monitor Access A for potential signalization



TOM'S CREEK DEVELOPMENT TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Figure ES-1: Site Plan

TOM'S CREEK CONCEPT PLAN E MCADAMS
& - | 3
=
MA 21-10
V2
Revd
03-31-22

[

AROLINA

~
L

SITE DATATABLE

Totsl Ste Aeva

{ Prosomes zonng PLAN SUMMARY

Qpen Syece Aegered (1T

Qpen Symce Proviced

— - ——

{ ENVIRONMENTAL FEATURES I 1 Fugln 4 ’
t,l -m - < 'I ‘}
A ©7 - ver Foodgien > &

: ] SCAL T 1280

TOM’'S CREEK CONCEPT PLAN

ROLESVILLE. NORTH

| B 200 - vew Psodsien




TOM'S CREEK DEVELOPMENT TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Table ES-1: Level of Service & Delay Summary

. . . . 2028 Intermediate
_ 2022 Existing 2026 No Build 2026 Initial Build Zozliq'”:t(ﬁ'e?n”e”:tg”h 2028 No Build 2028 '”éi:ged'ate Build with 2029 No Build 2029 Full Build
Level of Service (Delay, sec/veh) p Improvements
AM PM AM PM AM PM AM PM AM PM AM PM AM PM AM PM AM PM
Burlington Mills Road at Ligon Mill
oy D@434) | c(334) | D(37) | c@64) | D@71 | c290) | b7 | c29.0) | EG7.8) | ce83) | E(592) | c(30.1) | E(647) | cB1r7) | E03) | c327) | E(735) | c(33.7)
Burlington M'”SRF;ZZd atForeswille | - 335) | c(32.0) | Fga9) | Fes7) | Foo7) | Feo2) | Foor) | Feo2) | Fees) | Feas) | Faoes) | Fea1) | Ewo00) | E603) | EG25) | E622) | E66.2) | E(643)
Burlington Mills Road at Access B - - - - - - - - - - B(116) | Ba12) | B116) | B(112) | B117) | B(11.3) | B(118) | B(116)
Burlington M'”/s Aigg:saécema“r Roadl 5154y | B1os) | caes) | Baso) | con | casy | ceory | casn | ceiay | cass) | peos) | coz | pwees | croz) | pEos) | cros | pees | cros
Burlington Mills Road at Huntingcreek
o B(117) | Baoy | c@ss) | caz2) | case) | B24y | cass) | B2 | cuer) | Bu2s) | c@es) | B@a2s) | c@es) | cazs | cuss) | B29) | pes1 | c@oy
Burlington '\E";'I'J';?;Sasd atUs40l 1 co7s) | Bss) | E610) | D(23) | E620) | DWes) | E@20) | D6s) | E@53) | D@say | e629) | Dw@ss) | Eos) | Dw@as) | E@78) | D@26 | E@93) | D@30
Forestiille Road at Access A - - - - F398.3) | F(1262.7)| F(297.2) | F®21.2) | F(445.5) | F(1306.6)| F (1133.7)| F3272.1)] B(86) | A4 | AL | A5 | Bawe) | A@2)
Forestville Road at US 401 D (37.2) | D (40.4) The Perry Farms development will convert this intersection to a Reduced Conflict Intersection by 2026
Fores“"\'/'vee':%iis;us 401 ; ; p@74) | B@75) | ps27) | cos) | p27) | c208) | E615) | B(1o.1) | E®695) | B(198) | E(69.9) | B19.8) | E(73:3) | B(19.8) | E(78.4) | B (29.0)
Forestille Road at US 401 Eastbound - - B(17.9) | c204) | B(18s6) | B216) | B(286) | c(216) | B(296) | c21.9) | c(203) | ce20) | B267) | c(220) | B275) | c@232) | BQ75) | Cc(232)
US 401 Westbound U-Turn ; . c@E18) | B@s7) | c@6.9) | Bs2) | c69) | Be2) | c313) | B15.9) | c@00) | B(15.9) | c325) | B15.9) | D(35.0) | B(16.0) | D(35.1) | B(16.1)




TOM'S CREEK DEVELOPMENT TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Figure ES-2: Recommended Improvements

kel = o
2 g 5 2
= 5 0] £
b= o o 2
c = S 3
o Q = @
k) © = =
- c <
=) n
o =) T 150 T o3| 1 100
o o o o
3 ~ ™ t— — —
uhil Bl MR R lls Rd ~ &+ & |+ 4L | F00
Burlington Mills R
B H g Srog © ol g
+|aF sis [ AP - r + + | T so0d (A1
2 d = e 3
Q 150= | « 175 g o S
5 c
©x ‘D
= =]
= om O o [as]
p 2 2 2 g
c
o [} () () <t
] 3 3 3 0
4 < < < )
o
3 L
IL |
g‘l Access A
d|
Ir
= Tom's Creek Development
—
kel
@
Q
2
(%]
o
)
[
i T 425
~ — q—
o~ p— —
JdJd £ 500° G 275 Key
<] US 401 n @ <+—> lanes
=L | 2] | Signalized Intersection
575" =d rr 500' D @  Stop-Controlled Intersection
: o — <+—> |mprovement by Others
. 0 — . .
375" =y ™ <> Recommended Improvement - Initial Build
<+—> Recommended Improvement - Intermediate Build
<—» Recommended Improvement - Full Build
o Monitor for Signalization - Intermediate Build
XX' Storage Length
Figure is Not to Scale

Vi



TOM'S CREEK DEVELOPMENT TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Introduction
July 28, 2022

1.0 INTRODUCTION

The purpose of this report is to evaluate the traffic impacts of the proposed Tom'’s Creek Development located in
Rolesville, NC. This development is located between SR 2049 (Forestville Road) and SR 2051 (Burlington Mills
Road) in Rolesville, NC. In general, the 224.64-acre site is located in the southeast corner of the intersection of
Forestville Road and Burlington Mills Road. The development’s location and study area are shown in Figure 1.

The site currently consists of undeveloped farmland and is zoned Residential Low Density (RL). The applicant is
pursuing a rezoning to Residential Medium Density — Conditional District (RM-CZ). Construction of the site is
anticipated to be completed in 2029 and will consist of up to 606 units of single-family detached housing. The
Rolesville Comprehensive Plan designates this property as “Medium Density Residential” with a suggested density
range of 3-5 units per acre, however, the applicant has chosen to limit the proposed density to 2.7 units per acre.
Figure 2 shows the conceptual site plan prepared by McAdams. Figure 3 shows each of the six (6) phases of
development.

The Tom’s Creek Development is expected to be constructed in six (6) phases as shown in Figure 3; however, the
applicant has requested that three (3) phases be included in this study. The Initial phase studied includes what is
shown as phases 1 and 2 in Figure 3 and is assumed to be fully built out and occupied by 2026. The Intermediate
phase includes what is shown as phases 3 and 4 in Figure 3 and is assumed to be fully built out and occupied by
2028. The final phase includes what is shown as phases 5 and 6 in Figure 3 and is assumed to be fully built out and
occupied by 2029.

The purpose of this report is to evaluate the development in terms of projected vehicular traffic conditions, evaluate
the ability of the adjacent roadways to accommodate the additional traffic, and recommend transportation
improvements needed to mitigate congestion that may result from additional site traffic. This report presents trip
generation, trip distribution, traffic analyses, and recommendations for improvements needed to meet anticipated
traffic demands. The analysis examines the AM and PM peak hours for:

2022 Existing

2026 No Build

2026 Initial Build

2026 Initial Build with Improvements

2028 No Build

2028 Intermediate Build

2028 Intermediate Build with Improvements
2029 No Build

2029 Full Build



TOM'S CREEK DEVELOPMENT TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Introduction
July 28, 2022

Figure 1: Site Location and Study Area Map

LEGEND
. Study Intersection
@ study Road
@D site Driveway

Huntngeraek Orive

Tom's Creek ?&e




TOM'S CREEK DEVELOPMENT TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Introduction
July 28, 2022

Figure 2: Proposed Site Plan

= ;:. _i. — “ !II
~ t:ll'l MCATHMS
e il ] ir'!'
- 0
MA 21-10
= v
T-,. Fevd
L 03-31-22
fLL
O
5
5
o
AL o
e
0D
OF
w
w -
SITE DATA TABLE w =
Tzisl Dt fraw Ef
| J——— Bl PLAN SUMMARY (7,
| oeen seece Reguiema iz !E
; S =
= Open Semce Proviced [ &)
.!‘.. e J——— F.‘_‘c

- ENVIRONMENTAL FEATURES

N riccdwey
-
Al 00 - Ve Fzodpisn

(o

E
i

= ) Il =00 - Vwar Fioodisn

Il Sream Burfen

o

c:!:
= i



TOM'S CREEK DEVELOPMENT TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Introduction
July 28, 2022

Figure 3: Proposed Phases
ANOETENT e . =3 A LTI _';__" Ad R ; 1,_ th f-_ ooy -l
TOM’S CREEK conceprrLan : T i

MeADAMS

i

SURTER
BECHMING

PHASE 4 ; : : | y \ "' - l':" ;r 4 - .;.' - 1 -. | et
+ 115 UNITS O IR I
04/27 - 01/28

PHASE 3
+ 100 UNITS

PHASE 1 PHASE 2
+ 110 UNITS + 100 UNITS

10/24 - 10/25 10/25 - 07/26

PHASE 6 R
+ 100 UNITS ' ot |

PHASE 5 10/28 - 10/29
+ 75 UNITS |

arcomma: | IR 01428 - 10/28

= Tolal Tika Arna = Toddek wtiins

] Prepemd toning il | PLAN SUMMARY

Cipr Spaca Bacparad [T75] 4. 2805 eeve - i . o - = K & ; A
- 4 B i 2 + - = - g k '{ i
Upwr, Spscn Brovudial A7 W kv - \'.I.um!p.-:l g . VL T i ) e Vica, 3 il i i
. . i - = P’ 0 - &

ROLESVILLE, NORTH CAROLIMA

TOM'S CREEK [

[o— b S —— S .tnrnrrunl:h‘l’\llh.ld-n'-d-ﬂlll.'ﬁ |
|

ENVIRONMENTAL FEATURES ] B e bt M (309 W) i e : e
B santial Colectun St J20 REW) ; I Teay . Bt 41 v | Ty o MOTES - g
F 01 Crpemmvay location and signmerts ane ¥
conceplus| - final signments will be
i b A - 1 - phavided during Ehe Major Bubdivison
- 41 Traroushisrs Sirestcaps Budter Bt B - K. - ! ] 1 " ] s -4 Fimsl P38 proceas

X i B oo mae
v .
d- 03 - Vi Py lar daibrid

W S0 - e Fleosslan B = vope 2 et Bt

e

=t 0§ SHmam

L |
| Sl Baunhdaiy

e — . N e Y O




TOM'S CREEK DEVELOPMENT TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Inventory of Traffic Conditions
July 28, 2022

2.0 INVENTORY OF TRAFFIC CONDITIONS

2.1 STUDY AREA

Stantec coordinated with the Town of Rolesville and the North Carolina Department of Transportation (NCDOT)
Division 5, District 1 to determine the appropriate study area and assumptions for this study. The final scoping
document is included in the appendix. The following intersections were agreed upon to be analyzed to determine the
associated impacts of the proposed development.

e Burlington Mills Road at Ligon Mill Road (signalized)
e  Burlington Mills Road at Forestville Road (signalized)
e Burlington Mills Road at Centaur Road (stop-controlled)
e Burlington Mills Road at Huntingcreek Drive (stop-controlled)
e Burlington Mills Road at US 401 Business (S. Main Street) (signalized)
e Forestville Road at US 401 (signalized)

Figure 4 shows a diagram of the existing lane configurations, geometry, and traffic control features in the study area.
2.2 PROPOSED ACCESS
2.2.1 Initial Phase Access

Access to the Initial phase (i.e., phases 1 and 2 as shown in Figure 3) is envisioned to be provided by two access
points:

e Forestville Road at Access A
e Burlington Mills Road at Centaur Road / Access C

Access A is proposed to be a full-movement driveway located along Forestville Road. This will create a new three-
legged intersection. Intersection control will be provided by a stop sign on Access A. Access C is proposed to be a
full-movement driveway on Burlington Mills Road at Centaur Road. Intersection control will be provided by stop signs
on the minor approaches.

2.2.2 Intermediate Phase Access

The Intermediate phase (i.e., phases 3 and 4 as shown in Figure 3) will construct a new access point on Burlington
Mills Road:

e Burlington Mills Road at Access B

Access B is proposed to be a right-in/right-out driveway located along Burlington Mills Road. This will create a new
three-legged intersection. Intersection control will be provided by a stop sign on Access B. The construction of
Access B will bring the total number of access points to three during the Intermediate phase.



TOM'S CREEK DEVELOPMENT TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Inventory of Traffic Conditions

July 28, 2022

2.2.3

Full Build Access

The final phase (i.e., phases 5 and 6 as shown in Figure 3 and referred to as the full build) will construct a new
access point on Burlington Mills Road:

e  Burlington Mills Road at Huntingcreek Drive / Access D

Access D is proposed to be a full-movement driveway on Burlington Mills Road at Huntingcreek Drive. Intersection

control will be provided by stop signs on both Huntingcreek Drive and Access D. The construction of Access D will

bring the total number of access points to four when the development is fully built out.

2.3 EXISTING ROADWAY CONDITIONS

Table 1 provides a detailed description of the existing study area roadway network. All functional classification and

average annual daily traffic (AADT) information, where available, was obtained from NCDOT via the NCDOT.gov

website. The existing roadway laneage is illustrated in Figure 4.

Table 1: Existing Conditions
Road Pri C Functional 20y e Maint
assification
(vpd) (mph)
Burlington SR 2-Lane . 3,500-
Mills Road | 2045/2051 |  Undivided | Minor Collector | g0 45 NCDOT
Centaur 2-Lane
Road SR 2073 Undivided Local Unknown 55 NCDOT
Forestville 2-Lane . . 10,500-
Road SR 2049 Undivided Minor Arterial 13,000 45 NCDOT
Huntingcreek | op 5657 2-Lane Local Unknown 55 NCDOT
Drive Undivided
Ligon Mill 2-Lane . 1,800-
Road SR 2044 Undivided Minor Collector 7 600 45 NCDOT
Louisburg US401 | 4-Lane Divided Principal 21,500 55 NCDOT
Road Arterial
S. Main US 401 2-Lane/3-Lane Principal 9,000-
Street Business Undivided Arterial 12,000 35 NCDOT

2.4 FUTURE NO BUILD ROADWAY CONDITIONS

Nearby developments have committed to specific improvements to the study intersections. While the schedule of

each development is unknown, the improvements are assumed to be completed in 2026 before the Tom’s Creek

Development is constructed. These improvements are described in the following subsections. The future no build

roadway conditions are shown in Figure 5.




TOM'S CREEK DEVELOPMENT TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Inventory of Traffic Conditions
July 28, 2022

Burlington Mills Road at Ligon Mill Road

The Kitchin Farms development has committed to constructing two improvements at this intersection:

e Construct a southbound left-turn lane along Ligon Mill Road with 200 feet of storage and appropriate
deceleration and taper length

e Construct a northbound left-turn lane along Ligon Mill Road with 200 feet of storage and appropriate Forestville
Road at US 401

These improvements are documented in the Marshall Village Traffic Impact Analysis (Ramey Kemp & Associates,
August 2021). A copy of this TIA is included in the appendix. Additional information on the Kitchin Farms
development can be found in Section 5.3.

Forestville Road at US 401

The Perry Farms development has committed to converting this location to a reduced conflict intersection (RCI)
where left and through movements are redirected from the Forestville Road approaches and U-turns are made at the
US 401 & Leland Drive intersection and a nearby bulb-intersection east of the US 401 & Forestville Road intersection.
This includes the construction of the following improvements at this intersection:

e Convert intersection to an RCI with left and through movements being eliminated from the Forestville Road
approaches
Restripe Forestville Road approaches to dual right-turn lanes
Construct a second eastbound left-turn lane with 300 feet of storage and appropriate deceleration and taper
length

e  Provide an eastbound U-turn location approximately 1,300 feet east of the intersection with an eastbound U-turn
lane with 500 feet of storage and appropriate deceleration and taper length

These improvements are documented in the Perry Farms Development Traffic Impact Analysis Review Report
(NCDOT Congestion Management, July 2021). A copy of this memo and other associated documentation is included
in the appendix. Additional information on the Perry Farms development can be found in Section 5.3

Burlington Mills Road at US 401 Business

As part of the NCDOT U-6241 project (construction year 2022) and Wallbrook development, Burlington Mills Road
will be realigned and a new signalized intersection with US 401 Business will be constructed to the south of the
existing intersection.

These improvements are documented in the Revised Wallbrook Development Traffic Impact Analysis (Stantec,
August 2020). A copy of this memo is included in the appendix. Additional information on the Wallbrook development
can be found in Section 5.3



TOM'S CREEK DEVELOPMENT TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Inventory of Traffic Conditions
July 28, 2022

Figure 4: 2022 Existing Lane Configurations and Traffic Control

z 2 2 5
= 2 5 [ £
= E g 2 2
< 7 3 5 @
& 5 © = g
- L c <
=) [9))]
in T o D
g e a3
. org P + 4y | F75 &L o[- & | | org !
Burlington Mills R Burlington Mills R
4 g B o2 o2 g |
+| T 125 | b N ER - |l
- | 3 a5=y | B3
150'=y — % ™M oM
o}
kel c
@ @
= =]
= i
c o
o <
o} n
— D
bib O L 425
SR 8 | =
JJL | Fs00
US 401 R US 401
2]
s | Al
— - -
— | 88 3
375 = m®m ™
kel
vd Key
g <= Lanes
= Signalized Intersection
2 0 @  Stop-Controlled Intersection
5 XX' Storage Length
s

Figure is Not to Scale



TOM'S CREEK DEVELOPMENT TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Inventory of Traffic Conditions
July 28, 2022

Figure 5: 2026 No Build Lane Configurations and Traffic Control

3 E E 5 g
= Q 5 > £
= s 8 2 @
5 2 & = @
e 5 © = g
- L c <
=) n
o in T o3| 1 100
o N~ ‘L o
I3V — - —
_ N (R du | Fus JIL | F100 _
Burlington Mills Rd H H o o H Burlington Mills Rd
12 o 1°)
-+ aF 1253 | 9P -1 -1 soo02 | 9l e
2 =3 .| ge s
Q 150= | = 175 39w
= c
x ‘D
= z
= -
c o
o <
A=t [}
— D
o Laws —
N — —
JdJ | 500 G 275
US 401 R US 401
1°]
300 rr 500' D
' P —
|8 =
— ™
375 )
kel Key
o <=» Lanes
i) g Signalized Intersection
E @ Stop-Controlled Intersection
@ <> |mprovement by Others
<) XX' Storage Length
L

Figure is Not to Scale



TOM'S CREEK DEVELOPMENT TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Trip Generation
July 28, 2022

3.0 TRIP GENERATION

Trip generation was performed for the proposed development in three phases. Trips were estimated using the 111
Edition of the Institute of Transportation Engineers (ITE) Trip Generation Manual®. The manual provides means for

calculating trips across four setting types: city center core, dense multi-use urban, general urban/suburban, and rural.
This trip generation, submitted to the Town and NCDOT for review, and including internal capture and trip generation

methodology, is located in the appendix.

3.1 INITIAL PHASE TRIP GENERATION

The Initial phase of the Tom’s Creek Development will comprise 210 single-family detached housing units. Table 2

shows the number of anticipated trips that will be generated by the Initial phase (Daily, AM Peak, and PM Peak

entering and exiting).

Table 2: Initial Phase Trip Generation

Daily AM Peak PM Peak
Land Use ITE Size ) i )
Luc Total | Enter | Exit | Total | Enter | Exit | Total | Enter | Exit
S'”E"e Family | 510 | 210 Units | 1834 | 917 | 917 | 133 | 35 | 98 | 187 | 118 | 69
omes
Trips Generated for this phase | 1834 | 917 917 133 35 98 187 118 69

3.2 INTERMEDIATE PHASE TRIP GENERATION

The Intermediate phase of the Tom’s Creek Development will add 215 new single-family detached housing units to

those constructed as a part of the Initial phase. This results in a total of 425 single-family detached housing units. To

provide a conservative estimate of the traffic to and from the development during the Intermediate phase, trips were
calculated for 215 units. Trips from the Initial phase (shown in Table 2) were then added to trips from the

Intermediate phase to produce the cumulative trips generated during the Intermediate phase. These cumulative

values were assigned to the roadway network using the trip distribution discussed in Section 4.0. Table 3 shows the

number of anticipated trips that will be generated by the Intermediate Build (Daily, AM Peak, and PM Peak entering

and exiting).

10




TOM'S CREEK DEVELOPMENT TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Trip Generation

July 28, 2022
Table 3: Intermediate Phase Trip Generation
Daily AM Peak PM Peak
Land Use ITE Size
LUC Total | Enter | Exit | Total | Enter | Exit | Total | Enter | Exit
Single Family 210 | 215 Units | 1878 | 939 | 939 | 136 | 35 |101| 192 | 121 | 71
Homes
Trips Generated for this phase | 1878 | 939 939 136 35 101 | 192 121 71
Cumulative Trips Generated | 3712 | 1856 | 1856 | 269 70 199 | 379 239 | 140
3.3 FULL BUILD TRIP GENERATION
The Full Build, and final phase, for this site is a combined 606 units of single-family detached housing. Table 4
shows the number of anticipated trips that will be generated when the site is completed.
Table 4: Full Build Trip Generation
Daily AM Peak PM Peak
Land Use ITE Size ) i )
LucC Total | Enter | Exit | Total | Enter | Exit | Total | Enter | Exit
Single Family | 10 | 606 Units | 5294 | 2647 | 2647 | 384 | 100 | 284 | 540 | 340 | 200
Trips Generated for this phase | 1582 791 791 115 30 85 161 101 60
Cumulative Trips Generated | 5294 | 2647 | 2647 | 384 100 | 284 | 540 340 | 200

11




TOM'S CREEK DEVELOPMENT TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Traffic Distribution
July 28, 2022

4.0 TRAFFIC DISTRIBUTION

4.1 SITE TRIP DISTRIBUTION

To accurately determine the effect of the proposed development on the surrounding roadway network, an estimate of
the expected distribution of traffic entering and exiting the site is needed. The following percentages were used in the
AM and PM peak hours for the proposed site:

45% to/from the south via US 401 (Louisburg Road)

20% to/from the north via Forestville Road

10% to/from the west via Burlington Mills Road

10% to/from the south via US 401 Business (S. Main Street)
5% to/from the south via Ligon Mill Road

5% to/from the north via US 401 Business (S. Main Street)
5% to/from the east via US 401 (Louisburg Road)

These percentages were developed using a combination of existing traffic volume counts, historic AADTs provided by
NCDOT, and engineering judgment. This trip distribution was submitted to the Town and NCDOT for review as part of
NCDOT's TIA Scoping Checklist contained in the appendix. Trip distribution and assignment for the Initial phase are
shown in Figure 6 and Figure 7, trip distribution and assignment for the Intermediate phase are shown in Figure 8 and
Figure 9, and trip distribution for the Full Build is shown in Figure 10 and Figure 11.

12



TOM'S CREEK DEVELOPMENT TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Traffic Distribution
July 28, 2022

Figure 6: Initial Phase Trip Distribution

© © = 1)
z o T o 3
= o 5 % c
= E T o [
2 < 3] 2
c 0 % O] m
o (0] O c —
Rt = %o = )
- g g L c IS <
== =} o
SR T <D
— 0% [10%)] 23S T 0% [10%] )
£ 0% [5%] JU | —o%5% £ 15% [0%] — 15% [0%)] J
@Burlinqton Mills Rd Burlington Mills Rd
10% [0%] == | 5% [0%] = | 1 15% 0% = | AF 0% [15%] == 0% [5%] =4 | 9
9 10% [0%] =y TT 9 0% [10%] =y 9
o o O [ToluTe} 7)) o
— — — - [7)] —
< e oy o s
o & 8 L L gl &
@ o o 88 = =
o =}
= O @
= @ -
5 @ g
k= 3] %]
— < -]

€ 20% [0%]

L 0% [45%]
£ 0% [5%]

L 0% [20%]
£ 0% [50%]

Access A

50% [0%] =y

L 5% [0%]

— 506 [0%]

Tom's Creek Development

@us 401

45% [0%)] =

Forestville Rd

0% [5%] ==

us 401@

Key
<+—» Permitted Movement
XX Entering
[XX] Exiting

Figure is Not to Scale

13



TOM'S CREEK DEVELOPMENT TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Traffic Distribution
July 28, 2022

Figure 7: Initial Phase Trip Assignment

;2 : 2 5 :
= Q@ 5 3 c
= = @ o D
= 1= 3 >
S 3 o = @
= o © = 3
S T © D
10 [7] ™o L 101[7] ~
_ ) £ 503] L | =50 518 — 5[18] J _ _
Burllnqton Mills Rd Bur“nqton Mills Rd
4[12] = | £ 2i6)= | a1 siasl=y | AF 15 [10] == 531 | A
© 4[12]= == =5ke) 10[7]=y §
N o o —_ % i
— - 0 n ) ™
§e) = c
x ‘D
= =]
: % ;
o Q <
s 3 0
— < -]
3
N,
~ L 20 [14]
U € 48 [39]
Access A
r
@ Tom's Creek Development
)
—
N
™M —
—m
poatic)
< o
JL | w206 -2 [6]
US 401 US 401
16 [52] 5 [3] m—
o]
@ Key
g <+—>» Permitted Movement
= XX AM Volumes
0 ‘) [XX] PM Volumes
(&)
g

Figure is Not to Scale

14



TOM'S CREEK DEVELOPMENT TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Traffic Distribution
July 28, 2022

Figure 8: Intermediate Phase Trip Distribution

o o = (]
z o 4 a 3
= 2 5 $ £
= s g 2 2
c @ S g m
o () O c —
i —< 0o = _o
3 oL = S
.3 2 o.n
<2 - <
- 0% [10%)] >3 L 0% [15%)] )
£ 0% [5%] JL | —0%5% - 0% [20%)] £ 15% [0%] - 15% [0%)] J
‘Burlinqton Mills Rd Burlington Mills Rd
10% [0%] == | 5000 = | a1 10% [0%] == | £ 0% [5%] = | Ar 0% [15%)] = 0% 5% | A
9 10% [0%] =y T 10% [0%] =y 9 10% [0%] =y ST 0% [10%] =y 9
o o Te) [oNe) (9] o
= = = S o =
ol & £3 S £ o 8
[0 =} o o ‘D —
= =}
= om O [ea)
: 2 2 3
5 0 o g
= _ 3] 3] (%)
| O\o < < D
=)
o o
3 L 0% [15%)]
L | ¢ 0%[50%]
Access A
r
p— 1
S Tom's Creek Development
o
<
o
n
S=
0 >
s£b,
S
33
JL & 5% [0%] - 5% [0%]
‘ US 401 us 401‘
45% [0%] =2 0% [5%] ==
©
o Key
2 <«—> Permitted Movement
> XX Entering
g o [XX] Exiting
(@] - "
L Figure is Not to Scale




TOM'S CREEK DEVELOPMENT TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Traffic Distribution
July 28, 2022

Figure 9: Intermediate Phase Trip Assignment

g g 2 5 2
= Q@ 5 > £
= E © o %)
= 1= 3 >
5 2 5 S 2
k= 5 © = S
- —LL c <
NS £ 9
o2 = =2
— 20[14] <3 T30 [21] <
£« 10[7] JL [—10m - 40 [28] 11 [36] 11 [36] J
Burlington Mills Rd Burlington Mills Rd
7[24] = | 4[12] = | 9 I T24]= | £ 10[7]=-—| AF 30 [21] =— 10 [7] = a9
g 7[24]= gE 7[24]= = 7[24]= gg 20 [14]m ” g
< o 8 S o O ] ~
N < N (0]
§e) c
o ‘D
= =}
= om O om
= 2 2 g
c
o Q Q <
s 3 3 0
— < < -]
©
0,
ha T 30 [21]
U € 99[70]
Access A
r
) Tom's Creek Development
—
<
™
o
O~
o O
0
JU w4[12] - 4 [12]
US 401 US 401
30 [107] =3 10 [7] =
©
14 Key
g <+—> Permitted Movement
= XX AM Volumes
2 0 [XX] PM Volumes
o
LL

Figure is Not to Scale

16



TOM'S CREEK DEVELOPMENT TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Traffic Distribution

July 28, 2022
Figure 10: Full Build Trip Distribution
= (]
g g & g ?
= o 5 % c
= E g o @
> = S >
o IS () O c —
A=) S 5 = )
5 838 g S
LR T ey
- 0% [10%)] S L 0% [0%] - 0% [10%)] - 10% [0%] )
£ 0% [5%] JU [ 0% 0% - 0% [20%] £ 10% [0%] £ 5% [0%] J
‘Burlinqton Mills Rd Burlington Mills Rd
10% [0%] = | 10% 10%] — | 91 15% [0%] = | 5% [5%] = | AF 0% [10%] = | A 0% 5% | A
9 5% [5%] =y T 5% [0%] =y 9 10% [0%] =y T 5% [0%] =y TT 0% [10%] =y 9
o o O Te) o o n (9] o
=) =X o, S b, S b, a S
s 8 S o X o X 9 =
© n o O o > O > © c o
o o (=] ol -
= @ 3 o @
= 2 2 2 g
S 8 g g i
= o o 3] (%)
S 9 < < < o]
=)
X
3 L 0% [15%)]
L | ¢ 0%[50%]
Access A
r
g Tom's Creek Development
o
<
o
n
S
0 >
S,
SR
o O
JL & 5% [0%] - 5% [0%]
‘ US 401 us 401‘
45% [0%)] =3 0% [5%] ==
©
@ Key
2 <«—> Permitted Movement
> XX Entering
§ o [XX] Exiting
(@]
L Figure is Not to Scale




TOM'S CREEK DEVELOPMENT TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Traffic Distribution

July 28, 2022
Figure 11: Full Build Trip Assignment
g g 2 5 2
= Q@ 5 > £
= T g 2 2
g g 3 o 2
9 S © = 3
- — —LL c <
< < =} — W
aiack T : )
— 28 [20] 22 | t28[20 — 28 [20] — 10 [34] Iy
14 [10] JL [ —28(20] 56 [40] 10 [34] £ 5[17] J
Burlington Mills Rd Burlington Mills Rd
1034 = | £ 10[34] = | 9 I 1551 = | 19R71=— | Ar 28[201= | AP 14 [10] ¥ a9
E 5[17] =y gg 5[17] =y g 10 [34]=y gg 5[17]=y gg 28 [20] =y " g
To) < o < 0o < © < a9l o
— N — N - N (] —
§e) c
o ‘D
= m @) @] @
z 2 2 2 g
c
o) Q Q O <
s 3 3 3 %)
3 < < < -
=
o,
3 L 43 [30]
[ £ 143 [100]
Access A
r
g Tom's Creek Development
i
o
wn
S —
o O
——
o =
N <
- -
JU w5(17] -5 [17]
US 401 US 401
45 [153] F 14 [10] ==
©
14 Key
g <+—> Permitted Movement
= XX AM Volumes
0 [XX] PM Volumes
(&)
5 Q |1 v
L Figure is Not to Scale




TOM'S CREEK DEVELOPMENT TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Traffic Volumes
July 28, 2022

5.0 TRAFFIC VOLUMES

All traffic volume calculations can be found in the appendix.

5.1 TRAFFIC COUNTS

Morning (7:00 — 9:00 am) and evening (4:00 — 6:00 pm) turning movement counts were taken at the study
intersections on May 17, 2022, while schools were in session. Due to the distance between study intersections and
the number of driveways between them, the traffic counts were not balanced. All traffic count data can be found in the
appendix. The 2022 existing volumes are shown in Figure 12.

5.2 FUTURE TRAFFIC GROWTH

Future traffic growth is the increase in traffic volumes due to usage increases and non-specific growth throughout the
area. The 2022 existing volumes were grown by a 2% annual rate to estimate 2026, 2028, and 2029 base volumes.

5.3 APPROVED DEVELOPMENT TRAFFIC

There are three (3) approved developments within the study area. Information on each is listed below with additional
information being included in the appendix

1. Wallbrook is a proposed mixed-use development project located along both sides of US 401 Business (S. Main
Street) between Burlington Mills Road and Hampton Lake Drive/Jonesville Road. The development is expected
to be complete before the completion of the Initial Build of the Tom’s Creek development.

2. Perry Farms is a mixed-use development located in the northeast quadrant of the US 401 (Louisburg Road) and
Forestville Road intersection. The development is expected to be complete before the completion of the Initial
Build of the Tom’s Creek development.

3. Marshall Village is a residential development located in the northwest quadrant of the Forestville Road and
Burlington Mills Road intersection and is estimated to be built in 2024, before the completion of the Initial Build of
the Tom’s Creek development.

It should be noted that the Kitchin Farms development has committed to improvements to the intersection of
Burlington Mills Road at Ligon Mill Road discussed in Section 2.4. Kitchin Farms is a residential development located
west of Ligon Mill Road in Wake Forest. The residential development of 263 units is partially constructed and
occupied. As a result, traffic from the constructed and occupied portion of the development is included in the traffic
counts. Much of the traffic generated by the development would be traveling to/from US 1 which is not included in the
study area. Therefore, traffic from this development is not included in the analysis. The minor amount of traffic
to/from Kitchin Farms that would travel through the study area is assumed to be captured by the future traffic growth
rate of 2% per year discussed in Section 5.2.

19



TOM'S CREEK DEVELOPMENT TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Traffic Volumes
July 28, 2022

5.4 NO BUILD TRAFFIC VOLUMES

The future traffic growth and approved development traffic volumes were added to the existing volumes to determine
the no build traffic volumes. 2026 no build traffic volumes are shown in Figure 13. 2028 no build traffic volumes are
shown in Figure 15. The 2029 no build traffic volumes are shown in Figure 17.

5.5 INITIAL PHASE TRAFFIC VOLUMES

To obtain the total 2026 Initial phase traffic volumes, the distributed site traffic shown in Figure 7 was added to the
respective no build traffic volumes shown in Figure 13. The total AM and PM peak hour turning movement volumes
for the study intersections were then calculated and analyzed for the 2026 Initial phase. The 2026 Initial phase traffic
volumes are shown in Figure 14.

5.6  INTERMEDIATE PHASE TRAFFIC VOLUMES

To obtain the total 2028 Intermediate phase traffic volumes, the distributed site traffic shown in Figure 9 was added to
the respective no build traffic volumes shown in Figure 15. The total AM and PM peak hour turning movement
volumes for the study intersections were then calculated and analyzed for the 2028 Intermediate phase. The 2028
Intermediate phase traffic volumes are shown in Figure 16.

5.7  FULL BUILD TRAFFIC VOLUMES

To obtain the total 2029 Full Build traffic volumes, the distributed site traffic shown in Figure 11 was added to the
respective no build traffic volumes shown in Figure 17. The total AM and PM peak hour turning movement volumes
for the study intersections were then calculated and analyzed for the 2029 Full Build traffic scenario. The 2029 Full
Build traffic volumes are shown in Figure 18.

20



TOM’'S CREEK DEVELOPMENT TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Traffic Volumes
July 28, 2022

Figure 12: 2022 Existing Traffic Volumes

© = [}
- o 5 5 g
— o = x c
= — S [ =
= = © Q (2]
> -~ o >
S o @) £ o
> 2 T~ o = SRR
S J—— © N —LL c ~o S
oni SR =2 N0
T4 2 | t107[60] v o= | &57[40] RN SmT ©mD
SRS | «=390[240] QIT | e=225[88] ~ o w01 s w3[9] 83
JIu £~ 167 [53] JIL £~ 68 [56] JU | «~=337[169] JU | ~=316[159] J|
Burlington Mills Rd
29 [62] 2 Qale 174 [286] Qalre 273 3[19] F 200 [204] 1l
183 [407] == | T @™ 163 [163] == | o™ 304 [244] == 300 [228] = 214 [59] ™y i~
a9y | 285 06 [ 262 A )
[{e] — — ™ N
< - © DN O ] ©o
© © AN~ c N D
x N Ln 7 <
= a
E —
c o
o <
R ]
- o]
om
887 | 5142
~ o 2| e= 1549 [679]
Q85 | 189131
JIL G 4[1]
US 401 US 401
s [ ale
249 [474] F ONY
758 [1381] = | 28 &
N~
npElngl Ty
nd N Key
2 <«—> Permitted Movement
E XX AM Volumes
2 0 [XX] PM Volumes
o
L

Figure is Not to Scale

21



TOM’'S CREEK DEVELOPMENT TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Traffic Volumes
July 28, 2022

Figure 13: 2026 No Build Traffic Volumes

2 2 2 5
— o = X c
= — =1 4] =
= = g o @
> = 5 >
=l o O £ b=
2 TH O = oo 9
o © o — O —LL c o~ 3
B, 4 NGO T =3 S0 N
a2 | 135(79] ow= | t88[78] TH 23T o~ 25 t29[29]
SN | e=508[324] S8 | e=346[169 ~oOo o2 24 L 419 SR8 | e=39[39
Y | 20768 JJL | £108[109] J L | ==527[340] J L | «=504[330] JIL | £31Ey
Burlington Mills Rd
apng | ale 18831002 | Al e 28] 3[21] D s7ed | Ale
235 [506] == | BN 228 [234] = | TET 435 [365] == 431 [349] == 48 [48] = | BT
ageelmy | 282 s7eelmy | 282 251[79]m g K8
0o~ 0w < Y owoa
© [o0] o c [e2Ts)
E =}
= -
c o
o <
9] %]
- )
=~y
8 | t-363[391]
< | «=1751[810]
3 £ 218 [154] — 1991 [972]
J | ¢17013 G 32
US 401 US 401
1[4] D r 307 [347] D
459 [721] 3 T 1114 [1802] ==
938[1590] == |
247[320] 5| g
x < Key
2 <«—> Permitted Movement
E XX AM Volumes
2 0 [XX] PM Volumes
o
L

Figure is Not to Scale

22



TOM’'S CREEK DEVELOPMENT TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Traffic Volumes
July 28, 2022

Figure 14: 2026 Initial Build Traffic Volumes

2 2 2 5
= Q@ 5 > £
S E @© o %)
c = = o >
o a 3] of oa)
= o o £ —
2 L = Nw 9
o 0w — L c a~ 3
0,0, < N©© =3 N0, N ¢
a2 | 135(79] oo | t-98[85] FTom | o2 23T N~ 2S5 2929
SN | e=518[331] S OR | e=351[172] ~NooO | e=527[340] 24 L 419 SR8 | e=39[39
JIL £« 212[71] JIL £ 108 [109] . ‘ JIL £ 5[18] J L | ~=500[348] JIL £~ 31[31]
Burlington Mills Rd
anpns | Ale 1epjs | ale 2 | Ale 3[21] 3 w2641 | Al e
239 [518] = | BE'E 230 [240] == | BT 435 [365] == [ S ST 446 [359] == 4848 = | ©TY
48 [86] =y S 41[78]=y 5o 5[18] =y S 261[86]=y 9 No
0o~ © o< - - I noN
© [o0] o - c o
x N © D < w0
= =}
= @) )
s @ S
c
o Q <
) 3 0
r = < -
[¢0)
N~ —
<
o,
©~ 20 [14]
l [ £ 48 [35]
Access A
e
gF Tom's Creek Development
.
O -
o
[ee]
9
(2]
2, L 365 [397]
§ | «=1751[810]
= £~ 218 [154] — 1993 [978]
J G 17 [13] S 3[2]
US 401 US 401
1[4] D r 307 [347] D
475 [773] =d o 1119 [1805] ===
943[1593] == | 3
247[320|myo| g
x < Key
g <+«—» Permitted Movement
E XX AM Volumes
2 0 [XX] PM Volumes
LIC_) Figure is Not to Scale




TOM’'S CREEK DEVELOPMENT TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Traffic Volumes
July 28, 2022

Figure 15: 2028 No Build Traffic Volumes

2 2 2 5
X
= @ 5 () £
S E @© o %)
c = = o >
%] [5) O] o
=l o O c —
Y = S o = o~ ©
N oo NS — L c Jo Y
0,® N, ©, 00 ==23 N O, N
© o= L 139 [82] —~ 2 100 [87] To® o[ 23T © o223 t29[29]
SR8 | e=535[341] BB | e=360[176] N O | e=5421[347] Q4 L 419 BRE | e=39[39
JIL 219 [74] JIL 111 [111] . ‘ JIL £ 5[18] J L | «=523[355] JIL £~ 31[31]
Burlington Mills Rd
sspos | ale 1063221 | ale 23 | Al 3[21] D s | ale
247 [535] == | BN 238 [248] == | ST 448 [376] == | TTT 459 [369] == 48 [48] = | XY
soolmy | 285 43p0jmy | 82 s[glmy | S-S 270[88|m 9| B
< - ~ w0 — — (] ™ © N
© o 0 ™ - [ — N~
x N © D < 0
e =)
= @) )
s @ S
c
o @ <
k) 3 0
r = < -
o
0 —
—<
S S
© ~ L 20 [14]
l [ £ 48 [35]
Access A
Ie
om Tom's Creek Development
ey
n -
[32]
[o0]
oy
(o)
2, L 376 [409]
R | «=1818[841]
S £~ 226 [160] = 2071 [1016]
J G 18[13] G 3[2
US 401 US 401
1S | P 316 [358] D
485 [794] I o 1163 [1876] ==
979 [1656] == | 15,
254[330] v g| o
X < Key
g <+—>» Permitted Movement
E XX AM Volumes
@ [XX] PM Volumes
LIC_) Figure is Not to Scale




TOM’'S CREEK DEVELOPMENT TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Traffic Volumes
July 28, 2022

Figure 16: 2028 Intermediate Build Traffic Volumes

2 2 2 5
= Q@ 5 > £
S E @© o %)
c = = o >
o a 3] of oa)
= o o £ b
N oo NS WL c o Y
0,08 N© = =3 N0, N
oo | t139(82] o= | & 120[101] mo®m | o2 23T oo 23 & 29[29]
SR8 | e=545[348 B D& | e=365[180] NoO | e=542[347] &3 L 419 BRE | e=39[39
JIL | £224078 JIL | F11111) = 591 [387] JIL | £11[36 JUL | «=529[373] JIL | £33
Burlington Mills Rd
sspos | ale 1063221 | ale 462[422] = | 2 | Ale 3[21]F e | Ale
250 [547] = | BT 240 [254] == | &S 724]= = 458 [383] == | ®OT 474 [380] == 48 [48] = | SHBY
soolmy | 285 4602y | B8 S 724y | So% 280 [95]m 9| S[E
s o™ © < O < 139 [} ~© N
© o ™M oy N~
x N © D < 0
= =}
= m (@] oM
z 2 2 g
c
o Q Q <
) 3 o 0
| % < < )
O —
o O
—m
>
83 L 30 [21]
JL | Fo9070]
Access A
e
g5 Tom's Creek Development
0
w0 <
™M m
[oe]
o
(o]
2, L 378 [415]
8 | e=1818[841]
pa £~ 226 [160] — 2073 [1022]
J G 18 [13] S 3[2]
US 401 US 401
1S | P 316 [358] D
499 [849] I ) 1168 [1880] ==
984 [1660] == | 15,
254[330] v g| o
X < Key
g <+—» Permitted Movement
E XX AM Volumes
2 0 [XX] PM Volumes
o
L

Figure is Not to Scale

25



TOM’'S CREEK DEVELOPMENT TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Traffic Volumes
July 28, 2022

Figure 17: 2029 No Build Traffic Volumes

2 2 2 5
= (0] — % -
= —_ = =
S E @© o %)
c = = o >
%] [5) O] o
8_ &) (&) c —
- NN O = 55 9
Mmoo N - N WO <L c Mmoo . 3
0,0, N© = =3 N0, N
o~ = | t142(83] oo = | 121[102] mo®m | o2 23T T~ 25 29[29]
S8 | e=554[354] B8 | «=370[182] N O | e=549[351] S 3 L 419 S88 | e=39[39
JIL | £228[79 JIL | F112[112) = 598 [391] JIL | £11[36 dL | «=536[377] JIL | £33
Burlington Mills Rd
sspys | ale 20032013 | Al e 469 [428] = | 2 | Ale 3[22]F ey | Ale
254 [557] = | SE'T 243[257) = | BT 724]= = 465 [388] == | ®OT 481 [385] m— 48 [48] == | TR
sippi=y | 285 4693y | SR S 74y | S-S 285971 9| {3
o< 0 M O < 139 D mow
© o < - c AN O
x ™ © D < 0
= =}
= m (@] oM
z 2 2 g
c
o () [} <t
) 3 o 0
| ~ < < )
N —
o O
—m
So
R4 30 [21]
JL | Fo9070]
Access A
e
o5 Tom's Creek Development
0
— <
nm
[oe]
)
o
o
= L 384 [421]
@ | «=1853[856]
pa £~ 230 [162] = 2114 [1040]
J G 18 [13] S 3[2]
US 401 US 401
1S | P 320 [363] D
505 [859] = = 1190 [1916] ==
1003 [1692] == | 5.
258[335]mvg| 9
x < Key
g <+—» Permitted Movement
E XX AM Volumes
@ [XX] PM Volumes
o
L Figure is Not to Scale




TOM’'S CREEK DEVELOPMENT TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Traffic Volumes
July 28, 2022

Figure 18: 2029 Full Build Traffic Volumes

2 2 2 5
= (0] — % -
= —_ = =
S E @© o %)
c = = o >
%] [5) O] o
8_ &) (&) c —
— 2 ~¥ .0 = 5T 9
Mmoo N NN~ LD c Mmoo 3
0,0 N N © < = =3 NS, N
o~ = | t142(83] o< = | t119[101] mo®m | o2 2LIT| 48] oo 23 2929
S8 | «=562[360] 888 | e=388[195] ~Noo | e=577[371] Jood | e=535[375] S88 | e=39[39
JIL £ 232[82] JIL 112[112] . = 614 [403] JIL 10 [34] JIL € 5[17] JIL £ 31[31]
Burlington Mills Rd
sspys | a0e 200032913 | Al e 477[455] = | 2 | Ale spas | ale ssspesalsy | Ale
257 [567] = | SE'D 249 [279) == | BEig 5[17]=y =) 474[408] = | 5T 479(384] = | ST 48 [48] = | TEY
51[91]=y ol SIEES 44 [86] =y S oy 10 [34] =™ 2° 5 5[17]=y 2° 5 293[103] & SO
O W [N ETe] — ~ — N — Y ©wow
© o © O - c AN ©
x ™ © D < 0
= m O m) S
z 2 2 2 g
c
) ] o) ) 53
) 3 o 3 0
O ~ < < < o
N —
0
—n
o L2
S 43 [30]
l [ £ 143 [100]
Access A
e
) Tom's Creek Development
0
— O
[TolTe}
[oe]
>
™
o
= L 385 [426]
E = 1853 [856]
b £~ 230 [162] = 2115 [1045]
J G 18[13] G 32
US 401 US 401
1S | P 320 [363] D
520 [905] =F ¥ 1194 [1919] ==
1007 [1695] == | 5.
258[335]my o g
x < Key
g <+—> Permitted Movement
E XX AM Volumes
2 0 [XX] PM Volumes
LIC_) Figure is Not to Scale




TOM'S CREEK DEVELOPMENT TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Traffic Analysis
July 28, 2022

6.0 TRAFFIC ANALYSIS

Capacity analyses were performed for the roadway network in the project study area. The traffic analysis program
Synchro Version 10 was used to analyze all signalized and stop-controlled intersections according to methods put
forth by the Transportation Research Board's Highway Capacity Manual (HCM)?*. The Highway Capacity Manual
defines capacity as “the maximum rate of flow at which persons or vehicles can be reasonably expected to traverse a
point or uniform section of a lane or roadway during a specified period under the prevailing roadway, traffic, and
control conditions, usually expressed as vehicles per lane per hour.”

Level of service (LOS) is a term used to describe different traffic conditions and is defined as a “qualitative measure
describing operational conditions within a traffic stream, and their perception by motorists/ or passengers.” LOS
varies from Level A, representing free flow, to Level F where traffic breakdown conditions are evident. At an
unsignalized intersection, the primary traffic on the main roadway is virtually uninterrupted. Therefore, the overall
delay for the intersection is usually less than what is calculated for the minor street movements. The overall
intersection delay and the delay for the intersection’s minor movement(s) are reported in the summary tables of this
report. LOS D is acceptable for signalized intersections in suburban areas during peak periods.

Capacity analyses were completed following NCDOT Capacity Analysis Guidelines® as well as the Draft NCDOT
Capacity Analysis Guidelines Best Practices®. Table 5 presents the criteria of each LOS as indicated in the HCM.

Table 5: Level of Service Criteria

Level of Service Signalized Intersection Control Delay Unsignalized Intersection Control Delay
(LOS) (seconds / vehicle) (seconds / vehicle)

A <10 <10

B >10 and < 20 >10 and £ 15
C >20 and < 35 >15and <25
D >35 and < 55 >25 and < 35
E >55 and < 80 >35 and < 50
F >80 >50

The Town of Rolesville’s Land Development Ordinance’, section 8.E, establishes the following Level of Service
Standards:

1. The traffic impact analysis must demonstrate that the proposed development would not cause build-
out-year, peak-hour levels of service on any arterial or collector road or intersection within the study
area to fall below Level of Service (LOS) "D," as defined by the latest edition of the Highway Capacity
Manual, or, where the existing level of service is already LOS "E" that the proposed development would
not cause the LOS to fall to the next lower letter grade.

2. If the road segment or intersection is already LOS "F," the traffic impact analysis must demonstrate
that the proposed development, with any proposed improvements, would not cause build-out year peak-
hour operation to degrade more than five (5) percent of the total delay on any intersection approach.

28



TOM'S CREEK DEVELOPMENT TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Traffic Analysis
July 28, 2022

Capacity analyses were performed for the following conditions:

2022 Existing

2026 No Build

2026 Initial Phase

2026 Initial Phase with Improvements

2028 No Build

2028 Intermediate Phase

2028 Intermediate Phase with Improvements
2029 No Build

2029 Full Build

The following intersections were included in the capacity analysis for the above scenarios, where applicable:

Burlington Mills Road at Ligon Mill Road

Burlington Mills Road at Forestville Road

Burlington Mills Road at Access B

Burlington Mills Road at Centaur Road / Access C
Burlington Mills Road at Huntingcreek Drive / Access D
Burlington Mills Road at US 401 Business (S. Main Street)
Forestville Road at Access A

Forestville Road at US 401

SimTraffic runs were completed for all scenarios to observe the predicted traffic operations throughout the study area
during each of the peak hours. Per the Draft NCDOT Capacity Analysis Guidelines: Best Practices®, ten (10)
SimTraffic analysis runs were performed for each scenario. Detailed SimTraffic queuing and blocking reports can be
found in the appendix.

All Synchro files and detailed printouts can be found in the appendix. A summary of the results of the analyses is
provided in the following sub-sections.

6.1 2022 EXISTING ANALYSIS

In the 2022 existing scenario, all study intersections operate at an overall LOS D or better in both peak hours. The
following movements operate at LOS F:

e  Burlington Mills Road at Forestville Road: Eastbound Left (AM)
e  Forestville Road at US 401: Northbound Left (PM), Southbound Left (AM/PM), Southbound Through (PM)

From the traffic simulation, long queues were observed on the southbound approach of Ligon Mill Road at Burlington
Mills Road. This is attributed to the lack of exclusive left and right turn lanes at this intersection.

Capacity analysis results for the existing traffic conditions are listed in Table 6.

29



TOM'S CREEK DEVELOPMENT TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Traffic Analysis
July 28, 2022
Table 6: Capacity Analysis Results for 2022 Existing Conditions
Delay BevElol S osthiss@uielle o O0s:
. ane Service Queue
Intersection Approach Group (sec./veh.) (LOS) (feet) (feet)

AM PM AM PM AM PM AM PM

Overall 434 | 334 D C
) ) EB LTR 16.3 28.6 B C 185 494 245 691
B B:T'Cigtg: ,\'\A/:'I'I';S:;d WB | LTR | 263 | 145 | C B | 778 | 178 | 728 | 436
NB LTR 52.3 28.7 D C 436 272 844 458
SB LTR 79.8 56.4 E E 582 466 | 1228*( 841

Overall 335 32 C C
L 95.9 59.9 F E 279 299 224 225
EB T 28.8 224 C C 145 90 488 603
R 26.2 20 C B 32 27 150 250
=g; Burlington Mills Road WB L 28.4 | 229 C C 49 52 187 80
" at Forestville Road TR 37 22.9 D C 307 96 308 140
NB L 8.3 8.6 A A 14 11 191 175
TR 11.3 14 B B 387 357 524 404
L 19.3 16.5 B B 51 44 275 244
sB TR 40.6 44.9 D D 917 693 744 544
Burlington Mills Road EB LT 8.1 7.6 A A 0 0 22 17
at Centaur Road SB LR 12.4 10.5 B B 3 0 29 26
Burlington Mills Road EB LT 8 7.6 A A 0 0 9 39
D atHuntingcreek Drive|  SB LR | 11.7 | 101 B B 5 3 30 22

Overall 278 | 16.6 C B
EB L 66.4 | 41.8 E D 247 48 225 114
T 7.1 8.7 A A 151 261 229 268
i | Burlington Mills Road T | 222 | 152 | C B | 396 | 287 | 680 | 262

atUS 401 Business WB

R 4.6 2.7 A A 7 41 250 205
L 69.2 42.8 E D 185 177 385 317
sB R 34.3 15.9 C B 158 38 265 80

Overall 372 | 404 D D
L 593 | 323 E C 382 497 314 578
EB T 16.1 31.1 B C 284 909 250 754
R 5.6 8.7 A A 6 9 26 24
L 11.8 | 423 B D 95 175 565 243
) WB T 42.6 | 39.8 D D 915 485 813 470
31 Foresa"gigfad at R | 171 | 365 | B D 49 | 75 | 525 | 99
L 59 85.8 E F 12 25 36 54
NB T 61.7 75.4 E E 259 364 263 309
R 35 46.1 D D 150 233 187 266
L 89.1 100 F F 104 86 212 147
SB T 544 | 805 D F 173 336 210 324
R 30.7 25.7 C C 218 125 177 203

* Queue Extends Off SimTraffic Network or Into Next Intersection

30



TOM'S CREEK DEVELOPMENT TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Traffic Analysis
July 28, 2022

6.2 2026 NO BUILD ANALYSIS

In the 2026 No Build conditions, increases in traffic volumes due to future traffic growth and approved developments
cause delays at study area intersections to increase when compared to the 2022 existing analysis. This analysis
assumes the improvements committed to by the approved developments are constructed. These improvements were
discussed in Section 2.4 and illustrated in Figure 5. The following observations are notable:

At the intersection of Burlington Mills Road at Forestville Road, LOS F is expected during both peak hours with
several movements operating with high delays and long queues; specifically, left turns on the eastbound,
northbound, and southbound approaches. The southbound shared through / right-turn lane also operates at LOS F.
Long queues were observed on the shared through / right-turn lanes on the westbound, northbound, and southbound
approaches.

At the intersection of Burlington Mills Road and US 401 Business, LOS E is expected in the AM peak hour with a few
movements operating at LOS F. This is typical of locations that are implementing urban design concepts such as
those from U-6241 and the Wallbrook development.

2026 No Build capacity analysis results are listed in Table 7.

31



TOM'S CREEK DEVELOPMENT TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Traffic Analysis

July 28, 2022

Table 7: Capacity Analysis Results for 2026 No Build Conditions

. Lane Delay Iéz\:\e,::; 95th % Queue Mgﬁ'eouzs'
Intersection Approach Group (sec./veh.) (LOS) (feet) (feet)
AM PM AM PM AM PM AM PM
Overall 53.7 26.4 D (]
EB LTR 12.9 20.8 B (3 217 478 387 752
3 Burtinaton Mils Road LB LTR | 322 | 9.2 C A | 500 | 178 | 964 | 627
at Ligon Mill Road NB L 122 42.8 F D 151 74 294 114
TR 74.3 31.8 E C 553 245 620 259
sB L 1789 | 50.8 F D 242 136 300 259
TR 80.1 41.3 F D 622 341 767 467
Overall 84.9 85.7 F F
L 151.3 | 133 F F 398 587 224 225
EB T 347 34.4 C C 270 254 821 1321
R 20.3 20.5 C C 38 53 217 250
:g; Bur|ington Mills Road WB L 36.7 147.8 D F 112 246 275 275
YO | atForestville Road TR 1184 | 755 F E 698 389 2388 | 1130
NB L 106.8 | 88.7 F F 155 129 200 193
TR 51.3 61 D E 1148 | 1064 | 1228 | 1783
L 130.5 | 110.2 F F 187 176 275 275
sB TR 99.7 | 102.6 F F 1435 | 1270 | 2091* | 2098*
Burlington Mills Road EB LT 8.7 8.1 A A 0 0 33 36
at Centaur Road SB LR 16.3 13 C B 3 3 26 26
Burlington Mills Road EB LT 8.6 8.1 A A 0 3 37 67
at Huntingcreek Drive SB LR 155 | 12.2 C B 8 3 36 24
Overall 61 423 E D
L 1371 | 731 F E 504 411 404 375
EB T 618 | 36.5 E D 78 63 268 106
R 46 22.3 D (3 305 44 243 129
L 94.1 84.3 F F 79 72 98 83
) ) WB T 92.3 79.6 F E 93 83 117 91
ig; Burlington Mllls_ Road R 606 | 369 E D 64 a1 76 72
at US 401 Business
L 138.8 73 F E 403 195 449 426
NB T 25.8 32.6 C C 614 734 734 700
R 11.2 8 B A 23 16 133 274
L 97.5 [ 100.5 F F 132 160 199 199
SB T 44.8 355 D D 1142 | 628 1054 | 627
R 72 | 57 A A | 131 | 52 | 689 | 145
Overall 47.4 17.5 D B
| Foresnille Road at WB T 48.5 14.8 D B 1311 113 1039 | 206
}g; US 401 Westbound R 20.6 18 C B 242 117 438 263
NB L 375 | 165 D B 264 176 433 300
SB R 60.1 | 20.7 E C 693 256 606 248
Overall 179 | 204 B C
e | Forestiille Road at EB T 10.8 16.4 B B 234 414 260 425
}g{ US 401 Eastbound R 9.7 9.2 A A 126 127 178 337
NB R 32.1 36.9 C D 178 239 278 293
SB L 268 | 25.1 C C 166 143 245 383
Overall 318 | 157 C B
i us ot V¥Srsntb°””d U we T [239] 13 | C B | 1120 | 257 |1265%| 245
NB L 83.1 23.3 F C 505 190 331 297

* Queue Extends Off SimTraffic Network or Into Next Intersection

32



TOM'S CREEK DEVELOPMENT TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Traffic Analysis
July 28, 2022

6.3 2026 INITIAL PHASE ANALYSIS

In 2026 with the Initial phase of the development in place, the network experiences an incremental change in delays
due to the addition of traffic generated by the proposed development. In large, operations are similar to that when
compared with the 2026 No Build capacity analysis results as the overall level of service at the study intersections did
not change with the addition of site trips.

The stop-controlled approach of Access A at Forestville Road operates at LOS F in both peak hours. This is
attributed to high volumes of through traffic on Forestville Road.

The stop-controlled approach of Access C at Burlington Mills Road across from Centaur Road operates at LOS C in
both peak hours.

The Initial phase capacity analysis results are listed in Table 8.

33



TOM'S CREEK DEVELOPMENT TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Traffic Analysis
July 28, 2022

Table 8: Capacity Analysis Results for 2026 Initial Phase Conditions

. Lone Delay EZ‘:‘\EI:CO; 95th % Queue MZZ'Q?JZS'
Intersection Approach Group (sec./veh) (LOS) (feet) (feet)
AM PM AM PM AM PM AM PM
Overall 47.1 29 D C
EB LTR 9 [208] A c | 134 ] 465 | 316 | 934
_ ) wB LTR | 438 | 86 D A | 643 | 168 | 984 | 865
B B‘;T'Cig?: l\'\/|/:||l||s§§§§d B L | 728 54 | E D | 95 | 87 | 290 | 123
TR | 534|362 D D [ 380 | 280 | 393 | 265
5 L [1227]| 674 | F E | 150 | 159 | 300 | 288
TR | 604 | 456 | E D | 407 | 378 | 763 | 450
Overall 90.7 | 80.2 F F
L [1717] 120 F F | 424 [ 635 | 224 | 224
EB T 36 | 418 | D D | 247 | 307 [ 1213 1562
R | 257|282 ¢ C 49 | 74 | 250 | 250
}g; Burlington Mills Road WB L 36.8 71 D E 103 205 275 275
W | at Forestiille Road TR | 1106|1187 F F | 764 | 519 | 1923 | 1073
B L [1431]1204 F F [ 199 | 182 | 199 | 199
TR | 574|578 E E | 1246 | 1146 | 1812 | 1563
L [1522[1157] F F | 210 | 233 | 275 | 275
B TR |[1074]| 84 F F | 1526 | 1376 | 2100* [ 2058+
EB LTR | 87 | 81 A A 0 0 21 | 32
Burlington Mills Road ™™ [T TR | 84 | 82 | A A 0 3 | 40 | 60
B = Cigi‘;rjg ad/ NB LTR | 206 | 159 | C c | 13 ] 5 | 38 | 31
SB LTR | 207 | 161 | C C 5 3 29 | 32
Burlington Mills Road EB LT 8.6 8.2 A A 0 3 42 114
@8 |at Huntingcreek Drive SB LR 158 | 124 C B 8 3 34 22
Overall 62 | 465 | E D
L [1385] 832 F F | 532 | 439 | 410 | 3904
EB T | 674364 E D 9 | 62 | 306 | 140
R 51 | 268 D c [ 308 | 98 | 266 | 155
L [1008] 939 F F 82 79 | 88 | s6
_ _ WB T [986] 923 F F 96 | 93 | 136 | 113
EEE Burlington Mllls_Road R 651 | 406 E D 67 28 85 75
atUsS 401 Business
L [1331] 87 F F | 418 | 181 | 435 | 436
NB T [263] 348 c c | 636 | so8 | 687 | 751
R [116] 9 B A 24 | 17 | 228 | 228
L [1039] 984 | F F | 137 | 163 | 199 [ 200
SB T | 467]367] D D [ 1195 757 | 1037 | 627
R 74 | 709 A A | 139 | 130 | 790 | 195
Overall 527 | 208 | D c
| Forestille Road at WE T [s35]154] D B | 1396 | 136 | 1092 [ 221
i US 401 Westbound R [232]188] c B | 299 | 141 | 438 | 284
NB L [384] 186 D B | 284 | 215 | 406 | 295
SB R [683]281] E c | 818 | 360 | 615 | 281
Overall 186 | 216 | B c
| Forestille Road at £B T [108]2171] B B | 243 | 470 | 204 | 431
21 US 401 Easthound R 9.7 | 99 A A | 129 | 143 | 186 | 321
NB R | 342|384 C D | 190 [ 236 | 203 | 312
SB L |281]322]| c c | 105 | 143 | 254 | 323
Overall 269 | 162 | C B
i us ot Y\rljrs;bound U we T |226] 13 | C B | 788 | 276 |1234*| 298
NB 546 | 251 | D c | 350 | 184 | 279 | 337
Forestville Road at SB LT 9.9 10.2 A B 0 3 61 211
@ Access A wB LR |3983]|1263| F F | 173 | 180 | 83 | a1

* Queue Extends Off SimTraffic Network or Into Next Intersection

34



TOM'S CREEK DEVELOPMENT TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Traffic Analysis
July 28, 2022

6.4 2026 INITIAL PHASE WITH IMPROVEMENTS ANALYSIS

Based on the findings of this study, specific improvements have been identified and should be completed as part of
the Initial phase of this development. The recommendations are illustrated in Figure 19. The specific improvements
are listed below and detailed in Section 7.1.

Forestville Road at Access A

e  Provide Access A with two egress lanes (one left-turn lane and one right-turn lane) with a driveway stem length
of a minimum of 170 feet

e  Construct a northbound right-turn lane with 100 feet of full-width storage and appropriate taper

e Construct a southbound left-turn lane with 100 feet of full-width storage and appropriate taper

The Initial phase with Improvements capacity analysis results is listed in Table 9.

With the recommended improvements in place, the westbound approach of the Forestville Road at Access A
intersection continues to operate with long delays compared to the 2026 Initial phase. The intersection is not
anticipated to meet the criteria for the installation of a traffic signal at the Initial phase of development. This will be
addressed as part of subsequent phases of development.

35



TOM'S CREEK DEVELOPMENT TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Traffic Analysis
July 28, 2022

Table 9: Capacity Analysis Results for 2026 Initial Phase with Improvements

Delay Leve! of 95th %Queue Max. Obs.
Intersection Approach Lene (sec./veh) Service (feet) e
Group (LOS) (feet)
AM PM AM PM AM PM AM PM
Overall 471 29 D C
EB LTR 9 20.8 A C 134 465 310 961*
. ) WB LTR 43.8 8.6 D A 643 168 992 1030
s B‘;rt"[‘igf: &Ai'|'||§§§§d . L | 728 | 54 E D | 95 | 87 | 265 | 151
TR 53.4 36.2 D D 380 280 418 293
SB L 1227 | 674 F E 150 159 300 299
TR 60.4 45.6 E D 407 378 867 622
Overall 90.7 80.2 F F
L 171.7 120 F F 424 635 225 224
EB T 36 41.8 D D 247 307 887 1497
R 25.7 28.2 C C 49 74 232 250
:H; Burlington Mills Road WB L 36.8 71 D E 103 205 275 275
| atForestville Road TR 1106 | 118.7 F F 764 519 2223 | 1078
NB L 143.1 | 1204 F F 199 182 199 200
TR | 574 | 578 E E | 1246 | 1146 | 1765 | 1652
L [1522] 1157 F F | 210 | 233 | 275 | 275
sB TR 107.4 84 F F 1526 | 1376 | 2082* | 2096*
EB LTR 8.7 8.1 A A 0 0 36 22
Burlington Mills Road WB LTR 8.4 8.2 A A 0 3 25 69
@ atCentaur Road / NB LTR 20.6 15.9 C C 13 5 41 29
Access C
SB LTR 20.7 16.1 C C 5 3 30 32
Burlington Mills Road EB LT 8.6 8.2 A A 0 3 28 74
@D |atHuntingcreek Drive | sB IR | 158 | 124 | C B | 8 3 | 36 | 24
Overall 62 46.5 E D
L 1385 | 83.2 F F 532 439 456 394
EB T 67.4 36.4 E D 90 62 375 143
R 51 26.8 D C 308 98 274 153
L 100.8 | 93.9 F F 82 79 93 82
. ) WB T 98.6 92.3 F F 96 93 123 108
iﬁi Burlington M|Ilisoad R 65.1 | 206 E ) 67 28 79 73
atUS 401 Business
L 133.1 87 F F 418 181 446 449
NB T 26.3 348 C C 636 808 624 811
R 11.6 9 B A 24 17 224 276
L 1039 | 984 F F 137 163 199 200
SB T [ 467 367 D D | 1195| 757 | 1096 | 552
R 74 79 A A 139 130 964 167
Overall 52.7 20.8 D C
W | Forestiille Road at WB T 535 15.4 D B 1396 136 1218 | 230
}ﬂ; US 401 Westbound R 23.2 18.8 C B 299 141 438 287
NB L 38.4 18.6 D B 284 215 613 314
SB R 68.3 28.1 E C 818 360 645 304
Overall 18.6 216 B C
| Foresnille Road at EB T 10.8 17.1 B B 243 470 321 463
}g{ US 401 Eastbound R 9.7 99 A A 129 143 235 356
NB R 34.2 384 C D 190 236 296 338
SB L 281 | 322 c c | 105 | 143 | 266 | 378
Overall 269 | 162 c B
Hrusaot V_:_Ijrs;bound U we T |226]| 18 | C B | 788 | 276 |1217*| 256
NB L 54.6 25.1 D C 350 184 291 345
SB L 9.9 10.2 A B 0 3 28 39
@| Forestvlle Road at L |4142]12424] F F | 135 [ 138 | 70 | 77
Access A wB
R 16.4 16.2 C C 5 3 27 24

* Queue Extends Off SimTraffic Network or Into Next Intersection




TOM'S CREEK DEVELOPMENT TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Traffic Analysis
July 28, 2022

6.5 2028 NO BUILD ANALYSIS

In the 2028 No Build scenario, increases in traffic volumes due to the addition of future traffic growth increase delay
across the network. The following observations are notable:

The Burlington Mills Road & Ligon Mill Road intersection operates at LOS E in the AM peak hour with significant
queues on several approaches.

At the intersection of Burlington Mills Road at Forestville Road, LOS F is expected during both peak hours with
several movements operating with high delays and long queues. Specifically, left turns on the eastbound,
northbound, and southbound approaches. The shared through / right-turn lanes on the westbound and southbound
approaches also operate at LOS F.

At the intersection of Burlington Mills Road and US 401 Business, LOS E is expected in the AM peak hour with a few
movements operating at LOS F. This is typical of locations that are implementing urban design concepts such as
those from U-6241 and the Wallbrook development.

The Forestville Road & US 401 westbound reduced conflict intersection operates at LOS E in the AM peak hour.
Similar to the 2026 scenarios, there are extensive queues for the westbound US 401 approaches in the AM peak
hour.

The Forestville Road & Access A intersection still experiences excessive delays for the westbound left due to heavy
traffic on Forestville Road with average delays of over 600 seconds in the AM peak hour and 1800 seconds in the PM
peak hour.

2028 No Build capacity analysis results are listed in Table 10.

37



TOM'S CREEK DEVELOPMENT TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Traffic Analysis
July 28, 2022

Table 10: Capacity Analysis Results for 2028 No Build Conditions

' Lone Delay Ls:f/:cog 95th %Queue Mgﬁ .eoul:es.
Intersection Approach Group (sec./veh) (LOS) (feet) (feet)
AM PM AM PM AM PM AM PM
Overall 57.8 | 28.3 E C
EB TR | 92 | 241 | A C | 145 | 521 | 288 |1072*
WB | LTR | 515 | 62 | D A | 496 | 136 | 947 | 1118
3@ | Burlington Milis Road L | 854|513 F D | 105 | 83 | 299 | 112
at Ligon Mill Road NB
TR | 618 | 333 | E C | 423 | 262 | 541 | 256
o L |2114| 632 F E | 173 | 150 | 300 | 285
TR | 716 | 433 | E D | 451 | 362 |1255¢| 930+
Overall 993 | 895 | F F
L |1821|1308| F F | 437 | 571 | 224 | 225
EB T 24 | 369 | D D | 285 | 242 | 1390 | 1687
R | 326 | 241 | C C | 50 | 63 | 249 | 250
:g; Burlington Mills Road WB L 41.9 717 D E 184 216 275 275
ar | atForestiille Road TR 130.2 | 137.4 F F 983 519 | 2344 |1337*
. L |1505| 973 | F F | 223 | 153 | 200 | 200
TR | 608 | 594 | E E | 1360 | 1111 | 2031 | 1843
L |1773|1372] F F | 230 | 217 | 274 | 275
sB TR | 1138|1046 F F | 1668 | 1336 | 2098* | 2101*
EB LR | 87 | 81 | A A 0 0 37 | 36
Burlington Mills Road ™ "\vg™ [T 7R | 84 | 83 | A A 0 3 35 | 62
@| atcentaurRoad/ NB | LTR | 214 | 163 | C c | 13| 5 | 36 | 40
Access C
SB LTR | 214 | 16 | C c 5 3 35 | 30
Burlington Mills Road EB LT 8.7 8.2 A A 3 45 76
5 | at Huntingcreek Drive SB LR 16.1 | 126 C B 8 3 35 23
Overall 65.3 | 434 E D
L | e8| 776| E E | 451 | 433 | 408 | 354
EB T | 405 | 361 | D D | 67 | 76 | 374 | 110
R 38 | 187 ] D B | 403 | 52 | 271 | 123
L |1075| 845 | F F | 8 | 72 | 78 | 79
_ _ wB T |1048| 796 | F E | 101 | 83 | 127 | 106
3 iﬁrﬂgg;%“l ";‘L’;S::Sd R | 437 |379| D | D | 47 | 43 | 70 | 72
L | 947 | 742 | F E | 446 | 206 | 474 | 474
NB T | 372 | 3290 | D C | 791 | 781 | 920 | 866
R | 1609] 79 | B A | 29 | 16 | 276 | 274
L |1134|1148| F F | 144 | 164 | 199 | 200
sB T |1027] 365 | F D | 1492 | 673 | 1158*| 680
R | 91| 57| A A | 153 | 57 |1151*| 147
Overall 615 | 191 | E B
| Forestile Road at | we T | 649 | 16 | E B | 1545 | 124 | 1325 | 224
i S 201 Woethod R 24 | 202 | C C | 314 | 154 | 438 | 299
NB L | 407 | 164 | D B | 304 | 200 | 597 | 303
SB R | 785 236 | E Cc | 889 | 200 | 677 | 253
Overall 196 | 219 | B C
| Forestile Roadat | €8 T | 123] 181 B B | 265 | 451 | 330 | 440
B POt R 0 | 92 | B A | 138 | 132 | 223 | 338
NB R | 364 | 397 | D D | 206 | 252 | 289 | 336
sB L | 208|255 c Cc | 114 | 148 | 273 | 589
Overall 313 | 159 | C B
| |us ot \f\rljf;bound U we T | 27 | 134 | C B | 875 | 266 |1272*| 252
NB L | 594|220 E Cc | 380 | 188 | 294 | 287
. SB L 10 | 104 | B B 0 3 31 | 40
o] Foreiz"clgzszad at we L |e241| 1823 F F | 153 | 148 | 127 | e8
R | 169 | 167 | C c 5 5 51 | 28

* Queue Extends Off SimTraffic Network or Into Next Intersection




TOM'S CREEK DEVELOPMENT TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Traffic Analysis
July 28, 2022

6.6 2028 INTERMEDIATE PHASE ANALYSIS

In 2028 with the Intermediate phase of the development in place, the network experiences an incremental change in
delays due to the addition of traffic generated by this phase of the proposed development. In large, operations are
similar to that compared to the 2028 No Build capacity analysis results as only two locations experience a
degradation in the Level of Service. Specifically, Access C in the AM peak hour increases from LOS C to LOS D.

Also, the intersection of US 401 Eastbound at Forestville Road increases from LOS B to LOS C in the AM peak hour.

Operations at both intersections are considered acceptable.

The Intermediate phase adds Access B, a right-in / right-out driveway, onto Burlington Mills Road. Capacity analysis
results show this intersection operates at LOS B during both peak hours.

The Intermediate Build capacity analysis results are listed in Table 11.

39



TOM'S CREEK DEVELOPMENT TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Traffic Analysis
July 28, 2022

Table 11: Capacity Analysis Results for 2028 Intermediate Build Conditions

_ Iy Delay I;::i:co; 95th % Queue MaQ):eouZSl
Intersection Approach Group (sec./veh) (Los) (feet) (feet)
AM PM AM PM AM PM AM PM
Overall 59.2 | 30.1 E C
EB LTR | 104 | 239 | B C | 161 | 526 | 201 | 943
_ ) WB | LTR | 700 | 62 | E A | 574 | 136 | 1167 | 962
B BL;’:'EZ‘;’: '\"/:i"lll';s;;d B L | 784 |553]| E E | 105 | 86 | 284 | 138
TR | 539 | 361 | D D | 421 | 301 | 434 | 314
. L |1357] 701 | F E | 169 | 158 | 300 | 300
TR | 596 | 464 | E D | 449 | 374 |1071+| 869*
Overall 1003 | 941 | F F
L |1884| 146 | F F | 481 | 565 | 224 | 225
EB T | 488 | 366 | D D | 323 | 242 | 1534 | 1857
R | 345 | 244 | C c | 60 | 70 | 249 | 250
B Burlington Mills Road| L | 469 | 68 | D E | 187 | 200 | 275 | 275
| at Forestille Road TR | 139 |1443| F F | 1084 | 554 | 2606 | 1828*
B L |2051]|1064]| F F | 277 | 175 | 200 | 199
TR | 725 | 627 | E E | 1438 | 1125 | 2423* | 2166
L |1867|1616| F F | 261 | 272 | 275 | 275
sB TR | 1204|1046 F F | 1757 | 1336 | 2104* | 2101*
EB LTR | 87 | 81 | A A 0 0 36 | 23
Burlington Mills Road ™g™ " 7R | 85 | 84 | A A 0 3 | 153 | 62
@| atCenaurRoad/ NB LTR | 2906 | 202 | D c | 35 | 15 | 119 | 54
Access C
) LTR | 223 | 17 | c c 5 3 38 | 31
Burlington Mills Road EB LT 8.7 8.3 A A 0 3 48 84
@D |atHuntingcreek Drive| s LR | 163 | 128 | C B 8 3 34 24
Overall 629 | 435 | E D
L |1268]| 743 | F E | 591 | 429 | 442 | 363
EB T | 542 | 31| D D | 90 | 72 | 417 | 120
R | 493 | 183 | D B | 434 | 55 | 275 | 137
L |1143]| 845 | F F 91 | 72 | 104 | 90
. . wB T |1113] 796 | F E | 105 | 83 | 123 | 113
s i‘:rﬂgg;%q ";‘L’:E:;d R | 742 | 379 | E D | 73 | 44 | 97 | s7
L | 852 769 ]| F E | 366 | 217 | 454 | 474
NB T | 277 | 35| C c | 709 | 775 | 725 | 845
R | 124 | 78 | B A | 25 | 16 | 173 | 273
L |1172]|1115] F F | 150 | 164 | 199 | 200
sB T | 736 | 368 | E D | 1533 | 673 |1147*| 664
R | 156 57 | B A | 319 | 60 |1030| 139
Overall 695 | 198 | E B
| Forestile Roadat | WB T | 736 | 165 | E B | 1651 | 124 | 1304 | 245
21 e ao1 Wostho o R | 2690 | 214 | c C | 352 | 168 | 438 | 293
NB L | 416 ] 167 | D B | 323 | 217 | 698 | 31l
SB R | 85| 246 F c | 1002 233 | 718 | 254
Overall 203 | 22 | ¢ c
| Forestile Road at i T | 114 | 181 | B B | 274 | 454 | 332 | 437
31 e 201 Eastbound R 10 | 92 | B A | 141 | 182 | 221 | 344
NB R | 386 397 | D D | 218 | 252 | 312 | 323
) L | 309]250] ¢ c | 127 | 148 | 308 | 496
Overall 30 | 159 | C B
g US40t V¥j:b°“nd U we T | 245 | 135 | C B | 897 | 269 |1275*| 263
NB L | 665]| 226] E c | 407 | 187 | 283 | 306
SB L | 101] 109 B B 3 5 36 | 58
Forestille Road at L | 1472 ] 4240 | F F | 328 | 280 | 349 | 160
Access A wB
R |173| 17 | ¢ c 8 5 | 210 | 32
Burlington Mills Road
D a?Access 6 NB R | 116|112 B B 3 0 27 | 24
* Queue Extends Off Sim Traffic Network or Into Next Intersection




TOM'S CREEK DEVELOPMENT TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Traffic Analysis
July 28, 2022

6.7 2028 INTERMEDIATE BUILD WITH IMPROVEMENTS ANALYSIS

Based on the findings of this study, specific improvements have been identified and should be completed as part of
the Intermediate phase of this development. The recommendations are illustrated in Figure 19. The specific
improvements are listed below and detailed in Section 7.2.

Burlington Mills Road at Forestville Road

Extend the existing eastbound left-turn lane to 575 feet of full-width storage and appropriate taper
Extend the existing westbound left-turn lane to 225 feet of full-width storage and appropriate taper
Construct a westbound right-turn lane with 150 feet of full-width storage and appropriate taper
Extend the existing northbound left-turn lane to 225 feet of full-width storage and appropriate taper
Extend the existing southbound left-turn lane to 300 feet of full-width storage and appropriate taper
Construct a southbound right-turn lane with 200 feet of full-width storage and appropriate taper
The above recommendations will require the traffic signal at the intersection to be modified.

Forestville Road at Access A
e Monitor Access A for potential signalization
The Initial phase with Improvements capacity analysis results is listed in Table 12.

With the recommended improvements in place, the level of service of the Burlington Mills Road & Forestville Road
intersection improves from LOS F in both peak hours to LOS E in both peak hours. The eastbound left, westbound
through, and southbound left movements still operate at LOS F in both peak hours but with reduced delays compared
to the Intermediate Build without Improvements scenario, and there is now adequate storage to accommodate
vehicles for these movements.

It should be noted that while the movement does not meet the requirements to study a protected-only phase in future-
year scenarios, the westbound left-turn was changed from permitted-only to protected-only as it resulted in
significantly reduced delays and queues for the overall intersection, despite adding an extra phase to the signal.

The installation of a traffic signal at the intersection of Forestville Road and Access A during this phase of
development would improve the LOS from an F to a C in both peak hours. The installation of a traffic signal is
contingent upon the intersection meeting the warrants for installation of a traffic signal outlined in the Manual on
Uniform Traffic Control Devices (MUTCD) and approved by NCDOT. Accordingly, it is recommended that the
location be monitored for the installation of a traffic signal and that the design and construction of the signal be the
responsibility of the applicant.

41



TOM'S CREEK DEVELOPMENT TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Traffic Analysis
July 28, 2022

Table 12: Capacity Analysis Results for 2028 Intermediate Build with Improvements

Delay Leve! e 95th % Queue Max. Obs.
Intersection Approach ane  (sec./veh.) service (feet) oS
Group (feet)
AM PM AM PM AM PM AM PM
Overall 64.7 31.7 E C
EB LTR | 127 | 239 | B c | 214 | 526 | 422 |1042*
_ _ wB LTR | 625 | 129 | E B | 1229 | 251 | 1902 | 1566
B Bl;rt“:éf: |\'\//|:I||||S§§§c?d 5 L |1207] 55853 | F E | 145 | 86 | 299 | 156
TR [ 688|361 | E D | 568 | 301 | 557 | 320
. L |1946| 791 | F E | 236 | 158 | 300 | 299
TR 74 | 464 | E D | 608 | 374 |1436*| 761
Overall 60 60.3 E E
L 117 | 975 | F F | 349 | 516 | 362 | 565
EB T | 738|694 ]| E E | 307 | 326 | 368 | 466
R |202]2712] ¢ C 34 75 | 234 | 248
‘E’ L 452 | 624 | D E | 141 | 194 | 325 | 297
| Burlington Mills Road WB T 82.6 | 115.1 F F 437 | 345 | 1046 | 694
at Forestville Road R 28.6 | 39.9 C D 76 93 250 250
\EB L 75 931 | E F 135 | 160 | 325 | 324
TR [ 662|565 E E | 1147 | 1112 | 1853 | 1720
L |1205|1295| F F 195 | 260 | 346 | 288
SB 407 | 382 | D D | 646 | 733 | 673 | 690
R | 117 | 48 B A | 168 | 60 | 300 | 300
EB LTR | 87 | 81 A A 0 0 16 78
Burlington Mills Road g LTR | 85 | 84 | A A 0 3 65 | 103
@)| atCentaur Road/ NB LTR | 296 | 202 | D C 35 15 64 56
Access C
SB LTR | 223 | 17 C C 5 3 29 29
Burlington Mills Road EB LT 8.7 8.3 A A 0 3 60 68
@D |at Huntingcreek Drive|  sB LR | 163 | 128 | C B 33 | 22
Overall 70.8 443 E D
L |1891| 374 | F D | 509 | 236 | 497 | 3901
EB T |404|181] D B 61 22 | 457 | 96
R [37] 1129 D B | 205 | 26 | 266 | 147
L 845 | 845 | F F 72 72 89 81
_ _ WB T |[796| 796] E E 83 83 | 106 | 107
EEE Burlington MlIIs.Road R 514 | 564 D E 57 60 68 75
at US 401 Business
L [1883] 835 | F F | 405 | 217 | 467 | 475
NB T | 257 | 419] C D | 604 | 973 | 912 | 863
R 108 | 111 | B B 22 21 | 250 | 274
L 83.1 [ 1229 F F 118 | 164 | 199 [ 200
SB T | 437444 D D | 1008 | 836 |1106*| 725
R 71 | 76 A A | 122 | 115 | 935 | 210
Overall 699 | 198 | E B
| Forestile Road at WE T | 709|165 E B | 1201 | 124 | 1085 | 240
21 US 401 Westbound R | 176 214] B c | 229 | 168 | 438 | 299
NB L 323 | 167 ]| C B | 252 | 217 | 643 | 400
SB R |1027| 245 | F C | 935 | 375 | 792 | 281
Overall 16.7 22 B C
| Forestille Road at 5 T | 116 | 181] B B | 241 | 454 | 299 | 410
21 US 201 Exstbound R 102 | 9.2 B A | 126 | 132 | 211 | 317
NB R |[274] 37| c D 160 | 252 | 283 | 335
SB L 23 | 259 | C c | 134 | 148 | 261 | 427
Overall 325 15.9 C B
AR Y\rlsrsntbound U™ we T |[256 | 135] C B | 1094 | 269 |1268*| 274
NB L 777 | 226 | E c | 507 | 187 | 331 | 305
Overall 8.6 7.4 A A
W L 346 | 337 | C c 96 74 | 129 | 104
_ R | 204 ]| 30 c c 38 31 65 44
i3 Forestille Road at T | 88 | 61 | A A | 598 | 173 | 448 | 264
Access A NB
R 0 0.1 A A 0 0 118 | 169
. L 15 | 27 A A 1 10 54 70
T 43 | 73 A A | 395 | 810 | 277 | 290
O B“”";?f:cgs'”ssBRoad NB R 116|122 B | B | 3 | o | 26 | 22

*+A28:L62 Queue Extends Off SimTraffic Network or Into Next Intersection

42



TOM'S CREEK DEVELOPMENT TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Traffic Analysis
July 28, 2022

6.8 2029 NO BUILD ANALYSIS

In the 2029 No Build scenario, increases in traffic volumes due to the addition of future traffic growth increase delay
across the network. The following observations are notable:

The Burlington Mills Road & Ligon Mill Road intersection operates at LOS E in the AM peak hour with significant
gueues on several approaches.

The intersection of Burlington Mills Road at Forestville Road operates at LOS E in both peak hours. Long queues are
observed on the northbound and westbound through movements. Left turns on the eastbound, northbound, and
southbound approaches operate at LOS F during both peak hours.

At the intersection of Burlington Mills Road and US 401 Business, LOS E is expected in the AM peak hour with a few
movements operating at LOS F. This is typical of locations that are implementing urban design concepts such as
those from U-6241 and the Wallbrook development.

The Forestville Road & US 401 westbound reduced conflict intersection now operates at LOS E in the AM peak hour.
Similar to the 2026 scenarios, there are extensive queues for the westbound US 401 approaches in the AM peak
hour.

The 2029 No Build capacity analysis results are listed in Table 13.

43



TOM'S CREEK DEVELOPMENT TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Traffic Analysis
July 28, 2022

Table 13: Capacity Analysis Results for 2029 No Build Conditions

Delay Leve! i 95th % Queue Max. Obs.
Intersection Approach Lane — (sec./veh.) service (feet)
Group (LOS) (feet)
AM PM  AM PM  AM PM  AM PM
Overall 703 | 32.7 E C
EB LTR | 143 | 26.8 B C 238 | 551 | 418 |1091*
_ _ wB LTR | 80.8 | 16.7 F B | 1352 | 223 | 2247 | 2084
B BL;T':%?: I\'\//I:'llllsRS;;d B L | 997 [ 565 | F E | 145 | 89 | 300 | 157
TR | 676 | 348 E c 583 | 300 | 755 | 319
B L 161.8 | 75.7 F E 241 | 159 | 300 | 300
TR | 718 | 44 E D 629 | 372 |1382*|1062*
Overall 625 | 62.2 E E
L 1178 | 904 F F 375 | 505 | 415 | 574
EB T 66.7 | 65.7 E E 301 | 308 | 380 | 480
R 212 | 281 c C 42 70 | 232 | 250
ﬁ; L 571 | 57.3 E E 160 | 213 | 325 | 325
| Burlington Mills Road| WB T 905 | 118 F F 516 | 384 | 1241 | 653
at Forestville Road R 259 | 318 C C 73 89 250 250
\B L 89.6 | 943 F F 157 | 156 | 324 | 325
TR | 673 | 639 E E | 1229 | 1158 | 1933 | 2222
L |1409]1428| F F 213 | 266 | 357 | 392
SB T 429 | 405 D D 697 | 766 | 752 | 874
R 119 | 7.2 B A 179 | 106 | 300 | 300
EB LTR | 8.7 8.1 A A 0 0 40 60
Burlington Mills Road WB LTR 85 8.4 A A 0 3 59 71
@| atCentaurRoad/ NB LTR | 30.3 | 204 D C 35 15 77 64
Access C
SB LTR | 225 | 171 C C 5 3 42 33
Burlington Mills Road EB LT 8.7 8.3 A A 65 108
& | at Huntingcreek Drive SB LR 16.5 | 12.9 C B 36 21
Overall 67.8 | 42.6 E D
L 162 | 66.4 F E 526 | 435 | 507 | 389
EB T 425 | 328 D C 67 57 | 478 98
R 354 | 16.3 D B 210 38 | 273 | 155
L 875 | 845 F F 75 72 82 86
_ _ wB T 86 | 79.6 F E 88 83 110 | 108
igg Burlington MI||S. Road R 559 | 383 E D 59 14 86 68
at US 401 Business
L 1734 | 75.2 F E 425 | 219 | 458 | 475
NB T 26.9 | 336 C C 646 | 797 | 820 | 752
R 11 7.7 B A 22 16 | 252 | 276
L 89.4 | 1196 | F F 125 | 164 | 200 | 199
SB T 482 | 376 D D 1194 | 687 | 1138 | 638
R 7.3 5.8 A A 133 61 | 1037 | 156
Overall 733 | 198 E B
| Forestille Road at WE T 83.6 | 174 F B | 1416 | 137 | 1113 249
:ﬁ; US 401 Westbound R 18.7 | 233 B C 252 | 322 | 438 | 321
NB L 338 | 16.2 C B 268 | 214 | 641 | 412
SB R 926 | 233 F C 993 | 360 | 697 | 305
Overall 17.5 23.2 B C
ar| Forestille Road at EB T 117 | 21 B C 254 | 570 | 267 | 452
i 0% oot Eastbound R | 102 90 | B A | 132 | 140 | 171 | 357
NB R 298 | 37 C D 174 | 248 | 272 | 331
SB L 246 | 248 C C 146 | 148 | 291 | 352
Overall 35 16 D B
US4t V¥jrsntb°”nd U we T | 278|138 | C B | 1200 | 275 |1270*| 273
NB L 825 | 223 F C 548 | 187 | 295 | 326
Overall 9.1 75 A A
WB L 378 | 337 D C 102 74 | 130 | 108
_ R 319 [ 30 C C 41 31 75 48
3 Fore‘;t‘"”e Road at T | 9 | 65| A | A | 636 | 181 | 340 | 290
ccess A NB
R 0 0.1 A A 0 0 120 | 168
<B L 1.7 2.6 A A 2 8 36 87
T 4.8 7.1 A A 754 | 825 | 268 | 268
107 B“r"r;?z'cg”:BRoad NB R | 117|123 B B 3 0 24 | 22
* Queue Extends Off SimTraffic Network or Into Next Intersection




TOM'S CREEK DEVELOPMENT TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Traffic Analysis
July 28, 2022

6.9 2029 FULL BUILD ANALYSIS

In 2029 with the development fully built out, the network experiences an incremental change in delays due to the
addition of traffic generated by the final phase of the proposed development. In large, operations are similar to that
compared with the 2029 no build capacity analysis results as only two locations experience a degradation in LOS.
Specifically, Access D in both peak hours increases one letter grade. That is, from LOS C to LOS D in the AM peak
hour and from LOS B to LOS C in the PM peak hour. Forestville Road at Access A also experiences a degradation in
LOS going from LOS A to LOS B in the AM peak hour. Operations at both intersections are considered acceptable.

This final phase adds Access C, a full-movement driveway, onto Burlington Mills across from Huntingcreek Drive.
This intersection is projected to operate at LOS D in the AM peak hour and LOS C in the PM peak hour.

When warranted, the installation of a traffic signal is recommended at the intersection of Forestville Road and Access
A as discussed in Section 6.7. This is contingent upon the intersection meeting the warrants for installation of a traffic
signal outlined in the Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices (MUTCD) and approved by NCDOT. Accordingly, it
is recommended that the location be monitored for the installation of a traffic signal and that the design and
construction of the signal be the responsibility of the applicant.

The Full Build capacity analysis results are listed in Table 14.

45



TOM'S CREEK DEVELOPMENT TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Traffic Analysis
July 28, 2022

Table 14: Capacity Analysis Results for 2029 Full Build Conditions

Delay Leve! of 95th % Queue Max. Obs.
Intersection Approach Lane — (sec./veh.) service (feet)
Group (LOS) (feet)
AM PM AM PM AM PM AM PM
Overall 735 | 337 E C
EB LTR 13.9 28 B C 238 563 433 |1082*
) ] WB LTR 81.6 175 F B 1353 | 228 | 2193 | 2092
e Bl;rt“:igf: I\'\/ﬂ'llllsRS;;d B L |1188| 565 | F E | 153 | 89 | 299 | 177
TR 70.3 355 E D 598 306 658 323
SB L 198.7 | 82.7 F F 250 161 300 300
TR 75 44 E D 641 372 |[1359*| 941*
Overall 65.2 | 64.3 E E
L 130.8 | 97.7 F F 378 505 395 580
EB T 65.9 66.2 E E 305 336 370 609
R 20.9 275 C C 40 64 145 250
=g; L 575 60.4 E E 159 207 325 311
| Burlington Mills Road WB T 955 | 117.3 F F 547 | 404 | 1225 | 633
at Forestville Road R 258 | 305 C C 73 86 250 250
NB L 92.6 | 87.6 F F 133 124 325 324
TR 71.4 67.9 E E 1278 | 1190 | 2202 | 2036
L 1409 | 137 F F 213 260 399 399
SB T 424 | 424 D D 699 810 839 818
R 12.3 7.6 B A 184 109 300 300
EB LTR 8.8 8.2 A A 0 0 55 57
Burlington Mills Road ™\\g™ 1" TR | 85 | 85 | A A 0 3 | 49 | 107
@ atCentaur Road / NB LTR 29.4 20.8 D C 25 13 57 49
Access C
SB LTR 23.6 17.9 C C 5 31 29
EB LTR 8.7 8.3 A A 3 54 106
Burlington Mills Road WB LTR 8.5 8.3 A A 3 28 78
at Huntingcreek Drive NB LTR 28.1 | 20.1 D C 23 13 62 55
@ SB LR 20.2 15.9 C C 13 5 40 31
Overall 69.3 43 E D
L 169.6 66 F E 537 445 506 418
EB T 43.3 319 D C 68 54 487 156
R 375 161 D B 226 39 274 143
L 87.5 84.5 F F 75 72 88 85
) . wWB T 86 79.6 F E 88 83 117 106
35? Burlington Mllls.Road R 559 | 384 E D 59 a1 72 67
at US 401 Business
L 176.1| 76.6 F E 429 230 467 475
NB T 26.9 | 33.8 C C 646 800 995* | 820
R 11 7.8 B A 22 16 274 274
L 89.4 | 124.1 F F 125 164 200 200
SB T 48.2 38 D D 1194 | 691 | 1149*| 644
R 7.3 5.9 A A 134 63 1071*| 145
Overall 78.4 19.1 E B
x| Forestille Road at WB T 89.2 16 F B 1431 137 1187 258
:ﬂ; US 401 Westbound R 195 | 21.2 B C 259 223 438 305
NB L 334 179 C B 274 236 727 718
SB R 1008 | 21.7 F C 1044 | 344 777 297
Overall 175 | 23.2 B C
«ar | Forestille Road at B T 11.7 21.1 B C 256 572 329 459
}ﬁ; US 401 Eastbound R 10.2 9.9 B A 132 140 227 356
NB R 29.8 37 C D 174 248 290 335
SB L 24.6 24.4 C C 146 148 305 338
Overall 35.1 | 161 D B
US4t V¥jf;b°”“d " we T |279] 138 | C B | 1202 | 277 |1276*| 268
NB L 82.6 22.7 F C 546 187 340 308
Overall 11.8 9.2 B A
WB L 37.3 34.6 D C 132 97 169 129
) R 29.7 29.3 C C 50 38 83 70
s FO’eic“’g'eiS‘;ad at " T | 122 75 | B A | 666 | 173 | 853 | 318
R 0 0.1 A A 0 0 167 187
SB L 2.1 4.1 A A 2 11 104 165
T 6 9.4 A A 512 839 298 325
107 B“r"r;?fcnceMéHSSBRoad NB R 128|126 B | B | 38 | 3 | 26 | 24
* Queue Extends Off SimTraffic Network or Into Next Intersection




TOM'S CREEK DEVELOPMENT TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Recommendations
July 28, 2022

7.0 RECOMMENDATIONS

Based on the findings of this study, specific improvements have been identified and should be completed as part of
the proposed development.

7.1 INITIAL PHASE RECOMMENDATIONS

The following improvements are recommended to be constructed as part of the Initial phase of the development.
These improvements are illustrated in Figure 19.

Burlington Mills Road at Ligon Mill Road

e No improvements are recommended at this intersection
Burlington Mills Road at Forestville Road

e No improvements are recommended at this intersection
Burlington Mills Road at Centaur Road / Access C

e  Construct Access C as a full-movement access point
e Construct Access C with one ingress and one egress lane with a driveway stem length of a minimum of 100 feet

Burlington Mills Road at Huntingcreek Drive

e No improvements are recommended at this intersection

Burlington Mills Road at US 401 Business

e No improvements are recommended at this intersection

Forestville Road at Access A
Construct Access A as a full-movement access point
Construct Access A with one ingress and two egress lanes (one left-turn lane and one right-turn lane) with a
driveway stem length of a minimum of 170 feet

Construct a northbound Forestville Road right-turn lane with 100 feet of full-width storage and appropriate taper
Construct a southbound Forestville Road left-turn lane with 100 feet of full-width storage and appropriate taper

Forestville Road at US 401

e No improvements are recommended at this intersection

47



TOM'S CREEK DEVELOPMENT TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Recommendations
July 28, 2022

7.2  INTERMEDIATE PHASE RECOMMENDATIONS

Following the construction of the Initial phase and associated improvements, the following improvements are
recommended to be constructed as part of the Intermediate phase of the development. These improvements are
illustrated in Figure 19.

Burlington Mills Road at Ligon Mill Road
e No improvements are recommended at this intersection
Burlington Mills Road at Forestville Road

e Extend the existing eastbound Burlington Mills Road left-turn lane to 575 feet of full-width storage and
appropriate taper

e Extend the existing westbound Burlington Mills Road left-turn lane to 225 feet of full-width storage and
appropriate taper

e  Construct a westbound Burlington Mills Road right-turn lane with 150 feet of full-width storage and appropriate

taper

e Extend the existing northbound Forestville Road left-turn lane to 225 feet of full-width storage and appropriate

taper

e  Extend the existing southbound Forestville Road left-turn lane to 300 feet of full-width storage and appropriate

taper

e  Construct a southbound Forestville Road right-turn lane with 200 feet of full-width storage and appropriate taper

e  The above recommendations will require the traffic signal at the intersection to be modified
Burlington Mills Road at Access B

e  Construct Access B as a right-in/right-out access point

e Construct Access B with one ingress and one egress lane with a driveway stem length of a minimum of 100 feet

Burlington Mills Road at Centaur Road / Access C
e No improvements are recommended at this intersection
Burlington Mills Road at Huntingcreek Drive

e No improvements are recommended at this intersection
Burlington Mills Road at US 401 Business

e No improvements are recommended at this intersection
Forestville Road at Access A

e Monitor Access A for potential signalization

Forestville Road at US 401

e No improvements are recommended at this intersection

48



TOM'S CREEK DEVELOPMENT TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Conclusions
July 28, 2022

7.3  FULL BUILD RECOMMENDATIONS

Following the construction of the Initial and Intermediate phases and associated improvements, the following
improvements are recommended to be constructed as part of the Full Build phase of the development. These
improvements are illustrated in Figure 19.

Burlington Mills Road at Ligon Mill Road

e No improvements are recommended at this intersection

Burlington Mills Road at Forestville Road

e No improvements are recommended at this intersection

Burlington Mills Road at Access B

e No improvements are recommended at this intersection

Burlington Mills Road at Centaur Road / Access C

e No improvements are recommended at this intersection

Burlington Mills Road at Huntingcreek Drive / Access D

e  Construct Access D as a full-movement access point
e Construct Access D with one ingress and one egress lane with a driveway stem length of a minimum of 100 feet

Burlington Mills Road at US 401 Business
e No improvements are recommended at this intersection
Forestville Road at Access A

e Monitor Access A for potential signalization
Forestville Road at US 401

e No improvements are recommended at this intersection

49



TOM’'S CREEK DEVELOPMENT TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Conclusions
July 28, 2022

Figure 19: Recommended Lane Configurations

= 0
. z 5 2
= 5 [0 £
= 3 o ]
S & o @
I © = =
- c <
=) 0
o =) T 150 T o3| 1 100
o o o o
39 N 5] o - -—
¥ L I lis Rd ~ - 4 |+ 4L [ £00
Burlington Mills R
§ H = Sz © ol :
-+ L sis3 | AP - | r + | T sod [ lp
S = & =k s
Q 150= | « ITERR S GRS
) c
o k%)
= =]
= m (@) o m
z 2 2 2 g
c
S O o) Q <
] 3 3 3 0
O < < < -
o
3 L
L |
E‘l Access A
d|
Ir
3 Tom's Creek Development
—
©
@
2
2
[%]
g
o
L
i T 425
N~ — A—
(qV] — —
JdJd £ 500° G 275 Key
<] US 401 n @ Lanes
300 M °| Signalized Intersection
575" wd rr 500' D Stop-Controlled Intersection
: o — Improvement by Others
. n — .. .
375" =y ™ Recommended Improvement - Initial Build

2=l |1 fo=]

Recommended Improvement - Intermediate Build
Recommended Improvement - Full Build

Monitor for Signalization - Intermediate Build
Storage Length

Figure is Not to Scale

50



TOM'S CREEK DEVELOPMENT TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Conclusions
July 28, 2022

8.0 CONCLUSIONS

The results presented herein indicate that the proposed development will have an impact on the surrounding roadway
network. These impacts are most pronounced at the intersection of Burlington Mills Road and Forestville Road. As a
result, several improvements are recommended at the intersection. These improvements not only mitigate the
development’s impact on the intersection but also improve the Level of Service by a letter grade.

Other existing intersections in the study area? have improvements committed by other approved developments or
public-funded projects. The results of this analysis show that these intersections experience minor increases in delay
due to the proposed development. Accordingly, improvements are not recommended at these intersections.

The primary access point (Access A) on Forestville Road is anticipated to operate with high delays if it is left as a
stop-controlled intersection, even with the addition of turn lanes on all approaches. The installation of a traffic signal
would greatly improve operations but is contingent upon the intersection meeting the warrants for installation of a
traffic signal outlined in the Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices (MUTCD) and approved by NCDOT.
Accordingly, it is recommended that the location be monitored for the installation of a traffic signal and that the design
and construction of the signal be the responsibility of the applicant.

All proposed driveways along Burlington Mills Road (Accesses B, C, and D) are expected to operate at an acceptable
level of service in all scenarios and are not expected to have a significant impact on operations along Burlington Mills
Road.

9.0 REFERENCES

1 NCDOT Functional Classification Map,
http://ncdot.maps.arcgis.com/home/webmap/viewer.html?layers=029a9a9fe26e43d687d30cd3c08b1792

22020 NCDOT Average Daily Traffic Volumes,
https://ncdot.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html|?id=964881960f0549de8c3583bf46ef5ed4

3Trip Generation (11™ Edition), Institute of Transportation Engineers (ITE), September 2021.

4Highway Capacity Manual 6" Edition: A Guide for Multimodal Mobility Analysis. Washington D.C.:
Transportation Research Board, 2016.
5SNCDOT Capacity Analysis Guidelines. North Carolina Department of Transportation (NCDOT), March 2022,

https://connect.ncdot.gov/resources/safety/Congestion%20Mngmt%20and%20Signing/Standards%20-
%20Capacity%20Analysis%20Guidelines.pdf

6 Draft NCDOT Capacity Analysis Guidelines: Best Practices. North Carolina Department of Transportation
(NCDOT), March 2022,
https://connect.ncdot.gov/resources/safety/Congestion%20Mngmt%20and%20Signing/Best%20Practices%20-
%20Capacity%20Analysis%20Guidelines.pdf

7Land Development Ordinance. Town of Rolesville, June 1, 2021,
https://www.rolesvillenc.gov/code-ordinances

51


https://ncdot.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=964881960f0549de8c3583bf46ef5ed4
https://connect.ncdot.gov/resources/safety/Congestion%20Mngmt%20and%20Signing/Standards%20-%20Capacity%20Analysis%20Guidelines.pdf
https://connect.ncdot.gov/resources/safety/Congestion%20Mngmt%20and%20Signing/Standards%20-%20Capacity%20Analysis%20Guidelines.pdf

TOM'S CREEK DEVELOPMENT TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Appendix
July 28, 2022

APPENDIX

A link containing all relevant files is electronically sent with this report:

NCDOT Scoping Checklist

Site Plan

Traffic Count Data

Approved Development Information
Traffic Volume Calculations
Synchro and SimTraffic Files
Traffic Signal Plans

52



STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Roy COOPER

J. ERIC BOYETTE
GOVERNOR

SECRETARY

August 26, 2022

Tom’s Creek Development

Traffic Impact Analysis Review Report

Congestion Management Section

TIA Project: SC-2022-270
Division: 5
County: Wake

‘:‘*'Ci ‘c;{gsg’;ﬂ; 5’;‘.;5;_:__' Clarence B. Bunting, IV, P.E. Regional Engineer

Daniel W. Collins, Design Engineer
"} {?ﬁ- G/{ gﬁ\‘
T |r1'|1.'|“1“

Mailing Address: Telephone: (919) 814-5000

Location:
NC DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Fax: (919) 771-2745 750 N. GREENFIELD PARKWAY
TRANSPORTATION MOBILITY & SAFETY DIVISION Customer Service: 1-877-368-4968 GARNER, NC 27529
1561 MAIL SERVICE CENTER

RALEIGH, NC 27699-1561 Website: www.ncdot.gov


http://www.ncdot.gov/

Tom’s Creek Development

SC-2022-270 | Rolesville | Wake County

Per your request, the Congestion Management Section (CMS) of the Transportation
Mobility and Safety Division has completed a review of the subject site. The comments
and recommendations contained in this review are based on data for background
conditions presented in the Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) and are subject to the approval
of the local District Engineer’s Office and appropriate local authorities.

Date Initially Received by CMS | 07/29/22 | Date of Site Plan 03/31/22
Date of Complete Information 08/12/22 | Date of Sealed TIA 07/28/22

Proposed Development
The TIA assumes the development is completed by 2029 and consists of the following:

Land Use Land Use Code Size
Single Family Detached Housing 210 606 d.u
Trip Generation - Unadjusted Volumes During a Typical Weekday
IN ouT TOTAL
AM Peak Hour 100 284 384
PM Peak Hour 340 200 540
Daily Trips 5,294

General Reference

For reference to various documents applicable to this review please reference the
following link: https://connect.ncdot.gov/resources/safety/Pages/Congestion-Management.aspx
Once the driveway permit has been approved and issued, a copy of the final driveway
permit requirements should be forwarded to this office. If we can provide further
assistance, please contact the Congestion Management Section.

| Inprovements By Others H
The analysis includes background improvements by others. If these improvements are
not in place at the time of construction, the site should provide these improvements or
analysis demonstrating mitigation is not necessary.

| Signalization H
We defer to the District Engineer, the Division Traffic Engineer, and the Regional Traffic
Engineer for final decisions regarding signalization.

| Phased Background Traffic H
Please note that background analysis for each phase includes the site traffic from
previously developed phases. Additional analysis files were submitted.




Forestville Rd

Ligon Mill Rd g Centaur Rd Huntingereek Dr US 401 Business
22 |, g
SR
It | S & Ly IS
4@%@ % o f 225 Extend <= rl_() rl_o J %_6' @Sﬂ

Tom's Creek Development

SC-2022-270

<XXX>
IPS

Existing Laneage
Recommended Laneage

Laneage Built By Others
NCDOT Recommendation

Existing Signal
Signal Proposed By Others

Monitor For Signal

Storage
NCDOT Recommended Storage

Distance Between Intersections
Internal Protected Stem
Improvement by Others

Initial Build

Intermediate Build

Full Build

All Distances in Feet

Drawing Not to Scale

Burlington Mills Rd

oo

¥

%ﬁlﬁﬁ 575 Extend

US 401

ts

IS
4
¥
E
Access B ﬂ
5
Wt iaha

? 100
ﬁ f’ 225 Extend

Access A

100 IPS |

E

100§:>

{7

ses
R
R

NS %

P

fé

ol
sl




N/ S8 McADAMS

_ ( f” PREPARED FOR:
i e / TOLL BROTHERS

K CONCEPT LAYOUT

g ST e N AT, Gt . i 7 i
. - A oy ‘(,fff e £ == ,! x’l s o WY SN
4 [ el S RO IR 7O

R —ad 7 / ¥ . f
a U . I'."!S_ : I| | e
1

TOM'S CREE

4 = i B & i < ot wal J) _' \} / // _'fl"

f

l_l‘;'f. ) rJt";Ir'f =

e

e
LR T

b

= 2 . y " Jests o=l i el . ]
| | T ¥ B . . b = e S T ey : r = | Ay ¥
wt A A , gk - - =l = = ' e Aot > . Al )
5 \E e Proge s Ll BE . W N a e e N S -
- ; Nt A e o S k - e s yoshy W P . % ; ~ =
i . R - o - e : =, T . 5 s
i . - : o % = ek -8 bk = P — “ — 2y
- . = e Wb e | R e et i Rl e e AR v o B i
=l ; > . s S e sy o e : - - ~ ; o
- - N [ i L i = o | s = B =28 pi ¥ ey - i et . TR
; & | AT ol SN ! o 4 T = E V. g ’ - = ?
4 - o ot L A , iy = \ ~ i o = - L

e
e

_—

{" — AN ; 1 Jl___r_l Ef_ i

Fo ST
3 & 0

, E;(_!,S'TINZ_G_CE;MET RY.
= (NOT SUBJE T0 |/

b i

W g PR 4 ?
TCY {)v ' A )
TR . pEEREI L I R s TR

' REZONING)" |/

-

T B e e T

N -y *.»—. A i e 0

N L: L = P ¥
i3 e 1 A

y g L 0 :
2] - N i
i S SR AP,

) o

1. Concept layout is for planning purposes only and is subject to verification of all assumptions shown.

b

All basefile information taken from GIS subject to change unless otherwise stated.

G

On site information including site area, boundaries, density, open space and tree conservation calculations are
subject to change unless surveyed boundary explicitly referenced on plans.

4. ATraffic Impact Analysis (TIA) may be required in order to determine any required roadway improvements.

5. All assumptions shown herein are in accordance with current LDO standards as of the date shown on plan.

ROLESVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA

TOM'S CREEK CONCEPT LAYOUT

Total Site Area +/-224.64 acres | _ 50 =u . Changes to LDO standards, or jurisdictional text changes after that date may impact plan.

Medium Density Sewer analysis needed to understand improvements required.

Proposed Zoning Residential b 0

Storm drainage analysis required to verify storm drainage requirements and improvements.

Development Type Cluster Site to be rezoned in accordance with jurisdictional standards and schedules.

[] 50'x75’ SF Front-Entry Product (60'x125’ Iot size) +/-122 lots (22%)

ol PR G |

Tree Conservation/preservation/canopy coverage areas shown without reference to a standard tree survey. G
[0 200
SCALE: 1" =200’

. Required (40% +/-89.
Open Space Required (40%) /-8986acres X | )75 SE Front-Entry Product (50'x125’ lot size) +/-147 lots (27%)

Tree health, species type, speciman status and final tree locations may impact layout.

Open Space Provided +/-91.00 acres [\

10. Actuve recreation areas are limited to no more than 10% of the total protected open space requirment (8.94

1 1 35'x90’ SF Rear-Entry Product (45'x130’ lot size) +/-158 lots (29%) | B B Greenway

2 R
+/-13.48acres B {1l ] 30'x90’ SF Rear-Entry Product (40'x130" lot size) +/-124 Iots (22%) ,u\“*‘

.4 Active Open Space Required

. akl
il (1/2 of 12% Base District Required)
I

TOL-20010
11.18. 2022

01

Soft Surface Trail

11. Landscaped stormwater management facilities are permitted as open space per LDO 6.3.K.7.

+/-16.15 acres

Total Dwelling Units +/-551DU L: @Active Open Space

T

\adt - \ R R e s s N
) ! R F i o N B LT,
, iz % \\ ! R P e \
B i A TP e - e T, PN NG % 41 i



TOM'’S CREEK RESIDENTIAL ELEVATIONS - ALLEY LOADED HOMES

7. oo o
I, '_r. A

& P ¥ N
II . . I. I l
|
{ | |
| i | |

4}

.-
1
=2

L= i
[ R £ II||||.r |
- . -‘T"il

s

——T T
s LI | Pk P

| 35" ALLEY LOADED SINGLE FAMILY HOME

] i

35' ALLEY LOADED SINGLE FAMILY HOME

| 30" ALLEY LOADED SINGLE FAMILY HOME = 30° ALLEY LOADED SINGLE FAMILY HOME | 30’ ALLEY LOADED SINGLE FAMILY HOME

g O | — ~ § 30" ALLEY LOADED SINGLE FAMiE_Y HOh:Ilé_ﬂ e | 20
m PREPARED FOR: )
Toll Brothers TOM’'S CREEK PRECEDENT IMAGES O’|

ROLESVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA
MCADAMS TOL-20010 1. 18. 2022



TOM’S CREEK RESIDENTIAL ELEVATIONS - FRONT LOADED HOMES

SRR

40'-50' FRONT LOADED SINGLE FAMILY HOME 40'-50' FRONT LOADED SINGLE FAMILY HOME

40'-50' FRONT LOADED SINGLE FAMILY HOME 40°-50' FRONT LOADED SINGLE FAMILY HOME 40'-50" FRONT LOADED SINGLE FAMILY HOME

m PREPARED FOR: ,
Toll Brothers TOM'’S CREEK PRECEDENT IMAGES O 2

ROLESVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA
MCADAMS TOL-20010 1. 18. 2022



TOM'’S CREEK AcTIVE OPEN SPACE

GATHERING AREAS WITH FIRE PITS AND SEATING TENNIS COURTS

PICKLEBALL COURTS NATURAL PLAY AREAS NATURAL PLAY AREAS

m PREPARED FOR: ,
Toll Brothers TOM'’S CREEK PRECEDENT IMAGES O 3

ROLESVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA
MCADAMS TOL-20010 1. 18. 2022



TOM'’S CREEK PassIVE OPEN SPACE - GREENWAYS + SOFT TRAILS

:
»
¥
.
1
.'i
"
£

GREENWAY TRAILS WITH FENCING

NATURAL SOFT SURFACE TRAIL

GREENWAY TRAIL WITH NATI_VI_E_ LANPS_CAPING e : _- : | - TRAIL . /
I I PREPARED FOR:
Toll Brothers TOM'’S CREEK PRECEDENT IMAGES
ROLESVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA
11.18. 2022

MCADAMS TOL-20010



TOM’S CREEK PassIVE OPEN SPACE - PONDS + NATIVE PLANTS

SR i
| POND WITH NATIVE PLANTS

[RST . Ly R MRLY o b RETTL - I TR e BT, .

18 are designed o o
urces to Attract bane

This garden is part of Randolph College's commitment to preserve o .
and create landscapes and gardens that revive the health of bees, 90 /0 T 1 1

butterflies, birds, bats and other vital pollinators across America. o i e e o eeperh Waneot g
" PRl eansbace e

What makes a pollinator garden valuable?

= Swamp Milkweod &
* Gewat Blus Lobadln | (ot
= Bea Balm o Wild Sarg,

= Donzo Mazing Stat - Lis
* Havs dorsey Toa

* Whacled Milkown

+ Goldun Ragwart

* Cardinal Flaves - |-

r )
/

NATIVE POLLINATOR SPECIES AND SIGNAGE

| NATIVE POLLINATOR PLANT SPECIES

L & — 4 T Lo L

I I PREPARED FOR:

“Toll Brothers TOM'’S CREEK PRECEDENT IMAGES

ROLESVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA
MCADAMS TOL-20010 1. 18. 2022



= TEAM INTRODUCTION
= Toll Brothers | Applicant
= McAdams | Planning + Engineering
= Exult Engineering | Traffic Engineering

= ZONING PLAN + APPLICATION S a
= TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENTS ' ;,.:,”,,«14]&_“?”.4' B

= CONCEPT SKETCH + ZONING COMMITMENTS

= OPEN SPACE ELEMENTS

= ARCHTECTURAL ELEVATIONS

PRESENTATION OUTLINE Tom’s Creek | |



3 2 A T U ] - = e T
£ s, TR, NN B 7 : s,

5| STONEWATER B

OM’S CREEK contexrmap exuisi gﬁiﬂgﬁ?@ﬁ

CROOKED CREEK RD.H'v-{r_I-fq-' 4

) ¥

HTUNTMASTERTRLS

i e

B

-y
o

: N gt , N | g b = .,g ;.\ N~ e : EA‘GLIE;RDQST“‘_&

- . 3
: : s 4 S | B Bas
b M) A (i STONEGATE ¢ 105 - $, . DRAYTON |8

HORNDIKE DR ATST - 3 5 il e 4
e 1" RESERVE g |
;{T _ SARRRs ANDREWS [iEace "ANES T & _

-
@
¥
<
L
o
<
=
'_
5¢
W _
W
z
@)
O
o
w
L
o
Q
o




TOM'S CREE
= e N,
SITE DATATABLE

Total Site Area +- 224,
Residential Medium 8§
Den:

+/- 89,86 acres
Total Opan Space Provided +{~ ¥ acras

Active Open Space Required
{1/2 of 12% Base District Required)

Active Dpen Space Provided +i- 1675 asres

+/- 1348 pores

M PLAN SUMMARY
I pevetopment area
. Open Space
[l Active Dpen Space
¥ Local Residential Roads (S0°ROW)

)| 1 1 Residential Collector Streat [60° ROW)

T =NV!RONMENTAL FEATURES
e

Toasotacr oo B
15" Type 2 Perimeter Buffer 100 - Year Floodplain

30° Tnoroughfare Streetscape Bul

Bl 500 - Year Fioodplain
; :

e . e PO s W S - e i ara

@rmome  Pmommee |

¥
ADS 11 -
LARGE OPEM SPACE o,
COMMUNITY PARK. g

=S

oI

LARGCE OPEN SPACE
HAIN AMEMITY
{4.5Ac)

%)
AOS PG

SMALL OPEN SPACE 5,
(0.6 AC]

Gl

ADS =7
SMALL OPEN SPAC
(0.8 AC]

PROJECT #:
MA-21-10
REVT 12.23.21
REVZ: 04.0122
REVE: 10.06.22

oy
'
-
-
-
-
-
=
=
-
-
-

prapsnaRinnR Il

HC

TOM’S CREEK CONCEPT PLAN

ROLESVILLE, NOR

NOTES

01 Greenway location and alignments are
conceptual - final alignments will be
provided during the Major Subdivision
Final Plat process.

2

02 Road and alley locations shown are
subject te change during site plan
stage,




Permitted uses shall include: (i) Detached Single-Family Dwellings, (ii) Parks/Public
Recreation Space, (iii) Preserved Open Space, (iv) Minor Utility, (v) other related,
accessory uses as shown on the Bubble Plan and/or required the Town or other
jurisdictions to develop the property as the proposed single-family subdivision,
and any potential municipal uses on the park property dedication (Minor
Transportation Installation or Water Tower, etc.)

Uses Specifically Prohibited hereunder include: (i) Family Care Facility, (i)
Assembly/Church, (iii) Major Utility, and (iv) Telecommunication Tower

The subject property shall be developed generally in accordance with the
Concept Layout attached hereto and incorporated herein as if fully set out.

Total residential density shall not exceed 2.7 units per acre.

A Homeowners Association (HOA) shall be established in accordance with the
Rolesville Land Development Ordinance. HOA documents must be recorded
with the first final plat.

A main central amenity will be constructed with development of these properties
and shall include a (i) Clubhouse, (i) Pool, (iii) Pickleball Courts, (iv) Griling
Station(s) and/or Fire Pit(s). and (v) other recreational outdoor activities for
residents of the development

In addition to the approximately 4,500-feet of greenway, as depicted on the
master plan, development will provide at least the same length of private trails
(>4,500-feet) to connect programmed open spaces within the properties.

Open Space throughout the Development shall include:

= Garbage and Pet Waste Receptacles to be maintained by the HOA.

» Reestablishment of ground cover, shrubbery, and tree plantings using only
native species, and to specifically include low-to-no maintenance plantings
on slopes greater than 4:1, especially perennial flowering and fruit-bearing
groundcover and tree species which provide food and habitat for
pollinators.

ZONING CONDITIONS

10.

11.

At time of first final plat, Development shall dedicate approximately 6.0 acres
which adjoin and/or surround 4124 Burlington Mills Road (Wake PIN: 1749-80-8878)
to the Town of Rolesville for a Public Park subject to various grading, landscape,
slope, roadway, pedestrian access, and utility easements, etc. as may be
mutually beneficial to the Development and/or the Town for completion of the
Development and/or the Park.

Development shall preserve the existing pond on the property, contingent only
upon an engineer’s favorable evaluation of the dam’s safety. Development
shall, (to the extent permitted by the state and federal agencies having
jurisdiction over streams and wetlands), seek to create safe pedestrian
accessibility while maintaining appropriate water quality, through (i) removal of
all invasive and nuisance vegetation around the pond, (ii) installation of soft trails
where permitted, and (i) reestablishment of native ground cover, shrubbery, and
tree plantings, especially perennial flowering and fruit-bearing groundcover and
tree species which provide food and habitat for pollinators.

The subject property shall be developed generally in accordance with the
Architectural Guidelines attached hereto and incorporated herein as if fully set
out.

The subject property shall be developed generally in accordance with the
Transportation Committed Elements attached hereto and incorporated herein as
if fully set out.




& . DESIGNATES INTERSECTION THAT
5 WAS STUDIED AS PART OF THE
TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

TRANSPORTATION | Traffic Impact Analysis — Study Area Tom’s Creek | Rolesuvill




TRANSPORTATION | Improvements Tom’s Creek | Role




Prior to the issuance of the 100t Certificate of Occupancy (C.O.) for the Project
Burlington Mills Road at Forestville Road:

» Construct an exclusive westbound right-turn lane with 150 of storage.
» Construct an exclusive southbound right-turn lane with 200’ of storage.

» Extend the existing southbound left-turn lane to provide 300’ of storage.

» Extend the existing westbound left-turn lane to provide 225’ of storage.
» Extend the existing northbound left-turn lane to provide 225’ of storage.
» Extend the existing eastbound left-turn lane to provide 575’ of storage.

Prior to the issuance of any C.O. for the phase of development which includes
Access A:

Forestville Road at Access A:

» Construct an exclusive northbound right-turn lane with 100’ of storage.
» Construct an exclusive southbound left-turn lane with 100’ of storage.
» Monitor intersection for signal warrants and install if/when warranted.

Forestville Road Frontage

» Construction of ¥ of the planned ultimate roadway section along the
site frontage on Forestville Road. The ultimate section for Forestville
Road consists of a 4-lane median divided roadway with sidepaths.

Prior to the issuance of any C.O. for the phase of development which includes
Access B, C, or D:

Burlington Mills Road:

» Construction of ¥ of the planned ultimate roadway section along the
site frontage on Burlington Mill Road. The ultimate section for Burlington
Milles Road consists of a 4-lane median divided roadway with bike
lanes and sidewalks.

Prior to the issuance of any C.O. for the phase of development which includes
Access B:

Burlington Mills Road at Access B:

» Construct and exclusive eastbound right turn lane with 50’ of storage.

Prior to the issuance of any C.O. for the phase of development which includes
Access C:

Burlington Mills Road at Access C/Centaur Road:

» Construct an exclusive eastbound right-turn lane with 50’ of storage.
» Construct an exclusive westbound left-turn lane with 50° of storage.

Prior to the issuance of any C.O. for the phase of development which includes
Access D:

Burlington Mills Road at Access D/Huntingcreek Drive:

= Construct an exclusive eastbound right-turn lane with 50° of storage.
» Construct an exclusive westbound left-turn lane with 50° of storage.

TRANSPORTATION | Commitments



O R 4l PR

TOM'S CREEK CONCEPT LAYOUT

b

i rowstenes IEEIEEEN 0T SUMMARY

;iedlu.'n Déﬁx[v I«
i

g Propased Zoning
Developmant Typa Clustar
< | Open Space Required (40%) +/-B9.86 acres

" A Open Space Provided +/-31.00 acras
‘

Active Open Space Required

B (12 of 12% Base District Aoguired) | e l Total Dwelling Uinits

3

Residential 60°x125' lot size (7500 sf}
! 1 50'%125' ot size (6,250 s1)
i 145130 lot size (5,850 sf)
q [ a0°130° jot size {5,200 sf)

122 lots [22%)]
H-M1Iots (27%) @
+{-1568 lots (29%]

124 Iots [27%)

+/-5810U

8 Active Open Space Provided +/-T016 acras -'. Avorage Lot Size

D ST e, A TV AN ST L

+/-4.200 st

Al

S 1 Groenwiay &
Saft Surface Trall o
@ Active Open Space

T

1=

MCADAMS

LINA

TOM’S CREEK CONCEPT LAYOUT

ROLESVILLE, NORTH CARI

2

r P
SCALE: 1" =200"



AN ZH. | g A e VY 5okl i R S e R SRR, * NPT I AT 5 1/ ] 11}
= l - = s - o : % OPEN SPACE SUMMARY . J
TOM s CREE ! ) e } MCADAMS

K OVERALL OPEN SPACE EXHIBIT /
-l B % “f i ki TS RN e : ' . | Open Space Required (40%) +/-89.86 acres
ﬁ e L Lo b . - i 238 ook R ' Open Space Provided +/-91.00 acres

Active Open Space Required
| (1/2 of 12% Base District +/-13.48 acres
~_Required)

| Active Open Space Provided

=" Tl

ILESVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA

)

TOM’S CREEK OVERALL OPEN SPACE EXHIBIT

R

2

LEGEND

\ \ 0 4 .- . v 3 3 :
Total Site Area 11224584 acres 1 i n ¢ e Wy | W W Greenway
K Medium Densily 8 1 $ - e ey g X ’ Soft Surface Trall J
Propased Zoning | Resigential ; 4 - yire . . A T j @ -
4 5 | il 1 - T il Acthve Open Space I




g P A

 TOM'S CREE
¥
’

o - ALY, YA lﬂl

MCADAMS
e T
| Open Space Required (40%)  +/-89.86 acres
:

K ACTIVE OPEN SPACE EXHIBIT

5

4 Open Space Provided +/-91.00 acres

Active Open Space Required
(1/2 of 12% Base District +/-13.48 acres
Required)

Active Open Space Provided

+/-17.15 acres

. B

ROLESVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA

=
@
I
>
i
L
Q
<
1%
%)
)
L
o
O
L
ol
!_
O
<
-4
L
Ll
[+ 4
(&)
0
=
o
-
o

-
SCALE: 1" =200"

Total Site Area +/-224.54 acres

Medium Dengily
Riasigential

W Proposed Zening

Development Type Clustar



i =

POND WITH NATIVE PLANTS POND WITH NATIVE PLANTS

Y L A, M o s A T T T N T I b - A

NATIVE POLLINATOR PLANT SPECIES NATIVE POLLINATOR SPECIES AND SIGNAGE

= S—

PRECEDENT IMAGES | Passive Open Space + Native Plants




TENNIS COURTS

PICKLEBALL COURTS NATURAL PLAY AREAS NATURAL PLAY AREAS

PRECEDENT IMAGES | Active Open Spaces




S

4

- | Z\

GREENWAY TRAILS WITH FENCING AND LANDSCAPE FEATURES

GREENWAY TRAIL WITH NATIVE LANDSCAPING FACE TRAIL

T T8 S T T T S S

PRECEDENT IMAGES | Greenway + Trails




Foundations will be crawl space or raised slab which vary in height
based on topography and drainage requirements. Foundations will
be constructed at a minimum height of 18” in not less than one
location on any home.

Foundations will be brick or stone veneered on the front elevation of
all homes and on the side elevation on corner lots.

All single-family detached homes will be constructed with a front
porch with a minimum porch depth of 6°.

Exterior wall materials may include wood, synthetic wood,
cementitious materials (horizontal siding, shakes, board and batten),
brick and/or stone. Front facades and the side elevations on corner
lots will include a minimum of two of these materials.

Any primary roof pitch facing a street will be greater than or equal to
5:12 and will be clad in architectural roof shingles. Secondary or
accent roof pitches will be greater than or equal to 3:12 and may be
clad in architectural shingles or metal roofing materials.

The depth of eaves will be a minimum of 6” except for bay window or
similar facade projections which may have eaves of not less than 2”.

All windows, soffits, eaves, shutters, facia, and other exterior trims will
be constructed of weather-resistant materials including
cementitious, vinyl, synthetic, or metal products.

Garage doors will include glass inserts for all front-entry garage
homes. Glass design will vary, per plan.

There will be no uninterrupted building planes greater than 30’
which face a street, including the side elevations on corner lots.

To ensure architectural diversity and a varied streetscape in the
community, no floor plan and elevation will be repeated on
adjoining lots or homes directly across the street from one another.
The front elevations offered will differ with respect to the following:

i. wall materials and siding configurations

i. porch architecture and width

ii. masonry types or selections

iv. rooflines and roofing selections

v. window size, placement, and grille styles, and
vi. exterior color palettes.

ARCHITECTURAL CONDITIONS



Architectural Elements Key

0 Raised Foundation (18” min.)

e Masonry veneer (facing public street)

e Front Porch (min. 6’ depth)

e Cementitious Siding

e 5:12 Primary Roof Pitch (min)
B - -

i
-

G 6” Eave Depth (min.)

a Weather-resistant exterior trim

e Glass panel in garage door

RESIDENTIAL ELEVATIONS | Architectural Commitments




Architectural Elements Key

0 Raised Foundation (18” min.)
e Masonry veneer (facing public street)
-

e Front Porch (min. 6’ depth)

e Cementitious Siding

3 e 5:12 Primary Roof Pitch (min)

I-Fl .

~ . . G 6” Eave Depth (min.)

a Weather-resistant exterior trim

BRICK ROWLOCK
(TYP.)

BRICK VENEER
(TYP.)

RESIDENTIAL ELEVATIONS | Architectural Commitments Tom’s C




posl o
R
e o R

35 ALLEY LOADED SINGLE FAMILY HOME

e — = s

35"ALLEY LOADED SINGLE FAMILY HOME

30’ ALLEY LOADED SINGLE FAMILY HOME

T

RESIDENTIAL ELEVATIONS | Rear Entry Garage with Alley




40'-50"' FRONT LOADED SINGLE FAMILY HOME 40'-50" FRONT LOADED SINGLE FAMILY HOME 40-50" FRONT LOADED SINGLE FAMILY HOME

40'-50' FRONT LOADED SINGLE FAMILY HOME 40'-50" FRONT LOADED SINGLE FAMILY HOME 40'-50" FRONT LOADED SINGLE FAMILY HOME

RESIDENTIAL ELEVATIONS | Front Entry Garage




CONCLUSION

» Proposal is Consistent with Town
Comprehensive Plans

= Commitment to Early Construction of
Traffic Improvements

= 40% Open Space, including Active
Recreation Elements

» Architectural Commitments to Quality
Design and Materials

CONCLUSION Tom’s Creek | |



|I'H?" : “

Rolesville

Memo

To: Rolesville Planning Board

From: Meredith Gruber, Planning Director

Date: December 19, 2022

Re: TA 22-02 Applicant Initiated Text Amendment — Self-Storage Use
Background

Development regulations are designed to foster the creation of vibrant neighborhoods and a
strong business community, while preserving the community’s character. Amendments are
necessary to continue the effective administration of the LDO. TA 22-02 is an Applicant initiated
Text Amendment, as opposed to amendments brought forward by Town Staff. TA 22-02 is
directly related to Map Amendment MA 22-09 and the form of development it proposes; without
the Amendments being proposed, the project as presented could not be constructed.

Proposed LDO Amendments Summary Table
The proposed Amendments relate to the following sections of the LDO:

LDO Section
REMOVE the (b.) language stating “Self-service
1 5.1.6.D.5.b. - ‘Industrial, Light’ storage shall be contained within a fully enclosed
Principal Use building and contained in a single building, access
internally. “
2 |516.14.- Warehousing REMOVE the words “self-storage facilities”.
Principal Use
3 643G ‘Warehousing ADD statement “Self-storage facility, Minimum
H parking’ Off-Street Parking Spaces: 1/100 units”.
4 |687A5 Industrial Design ADD language “..., other than self-service
""" Standards/Parking | storage facilities, shall...”

Proposed Motion

Motion to recommend (approval or denial) of TA 22-02 Applicant Initiated Text Amendments
regarding Self-Storage Use.

Attachments

TA 22-02 — Proposed Amendment language



ATTACHMENT - Version 3

TA 22-02 text changes

Removal of “self-storage facility” from Warehousing use category, keep “self-service
storage” as an Industrial, Light use, LDO 5.1.6.D

5.1.6.1.4. Warehousing, Examples. Includes warehouses;- and mini-warehouses;-sel-sterage
litios.

Industrial Site Design clean-up

Table 6.4.3.G: Warehousing, Minimum Off-Street Parking Spaces: 0.5/1000 SF. Self-service
storage facility, Minimum Off-Street Parking Spaces: 1/100 units.

6.8.7 Industrial Design Standards
A. Design Standards

5. Parking. Parking for Industrial Use buildings, other than self-service storage
facilities, shall be located at the sides or rear of buildings.

PPAB 8395179v3



1L l‘

Rolesville

Memo

To: Planning Board

From: Michael Elabarger, Senior Planner

Date: December 19, 2022

Re: MA 22-09 / ANX 22-08 — Jones Dairy Storage Map Amendment (Rezoning)
Background

The Town of Rolesville Planning Department received a Map Amendment (Rezoning) application
in September 2022 for a 5.5 acre tract of land (PIN:1850608722) on Jones Dairy Road
immediately east of the Jones Dairy Elementary School. The Applicant, Rivercrest Realty
Investors (which is not the property owner of record but has authorization to pursue this
application), is requesting to rezone the property to the General Industrial (Gl) Zoning District of
the Land Development Ordinance (LDO) as a Conditional District (GI-CZ). The property currently
is zoned the Industrial 1 District of Wake County.

Applicant Justification

See Attachment 3 or the applicant’'s statement of justification (“Exhibit B”) to support their
requested Annexation and Rezoning of the land.

Neighborhood Meetings

The Applicant held an initial neighborhood meeting on September 29, 2022, at which time the
Application request was for the Business & Technology District, but the core project and concept
plan were similar to what is now being requested. Per Attachment 6, this meeting was
online/virtual via ZOOM, and there six (6) persons in attendance. The Applicant notified 18
property owners by letter prior to the meeting.

The Applicant chose to hold a second meeting, this time in-person at the Rolesville Community
Center on December 7, 2022 (Attachment 7). At this meeting, three (3) persons attended.
Twenty-six (26) property owners were mailed notification letters by and per the Applicant.

Comprehensive Plan

Land Use

This property is not included in the 2017 Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Map because at
that time (circa 2017), this property was under the development authority of the Town of Wake
Forest. Due to an annexation agreement between Rolesville and Wake Forest, this property
came into the development authority of the Town after the Comprehensive Plan was adopted.
Therefore, there is no adopted policy direction for the use of this tract.



The areas closest to the site under Rolesville’s planning jurisdiction are all planned for the Medium
Density Residential development pattern. This category is described as predominately single-
family residential uses with portions of duplex, townhouse, or multifamily residential. These are
lots or tracts at a density range of three to five (3-5) dwelling units per acre.

Transportation and Traffic

The Applicant supplied a Trip Generation memo performed by Timmons Engineers as part of the
Map Amendment Submittal; see Attachment 8. For the land use of min-warehouse, and the unit
count of 660 units, the expected Daily trips total 120, with AM Peak trips being 12, and PM Peak
trips being 13. These numbers are all well below the LDO thresholds for triggering/requiring a
Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) be performed for the project.

The Town’s 2018 Community Transportation Plan (CTP) identifies Jones Dairy Road (an NC DOT
maintained facility) as a Thoroughfare comprised of 4 lanes divided with a Raised Median
(narrow) with Curb and Gutters and Sidewalks; See excerpt below from page 130/131 of the CTP.
At the time of Site Development Plan review, the driveway location will be officially reviewed,
determined, and approved as part of the frontage improvements for this cross-section of roadway.
Trip generation will again be studied, and any possible off-site improvements be vetted and
required then.

I-Lane Divided {Raised Median - Narrow) with Curb & Gutter and Sidepath

1y == =
I i i

Toral ROW: 110 feet

Development Review

The Technical Review Committee (TRC) reviewed two submittals of the rezoning request, and
there are no outstanding comments at this time. The property and project will need to
demonstrate compliance with all LDO regulations at subsequent stages of development.

Staff Analysis

With the location, size, orientation of the tract, and the established uses surrounding it, Staff finds
that a non-residential use and development is appropriate for the tract (as opposed to medium
density residential development). In today’s suburban landscape, self-storage is a normal service
frequently utilized by both homeowners and small business owners and thus the proximity of this
service to where residents live has many benefits. The design of the storage facility can then
either create, or mute, impacts on surrounding properties. The proposed project is low-profile
and single-story with an overall “inward” orientation whereby the backs of buildings or required
buffer landscaping will be what is observed from outside the property. As demonstrated in the
Applicants traffic generation letter, the expected traffic volume going in and out of the site is



among the lowest possible trip generator uses. Lighting within the project is conditioning to go
beyond the minimum to reduce glare or light-shed outside the project, muting that potential impact
on neighbors.

Though the current (or as amended by TA 22-02) format of the LDO demands that the Zoning of
the project be the General Industrial district to permit the specific Use of Self-storage, Staff finds
that the modern version of Self-storage is more of a Retail/Service use and less of an ‘industrial’
use, mostly because of the shift in the customers who utilize such storage facilities. For those
reasons, Staff cites no opposition to the designation of this property as a General Industrial district
but would also and more so support a Commercial Highway (CH) or General Commercial (GC)
district, so long as the LDO were further modified to permit “Self-service Storage” as a Permitted
use in CH and/or GC along with built-in Use Standards that very much match up with the design
aspects as observed on the proposed Concept Plan.

Per General Statute 160D, if the Town Board approves the proposed GI-CZ District, the Future
Land Use Map would thereby be revised to designate the property as the Industrial Future Land
Use category, which is the analogous category to the Gl Zoning district.

Consistency
The applicant’s request for a GI-CZ District is neither supported nor contradicted by the
Comprehensive Plan/Future Land Use map due its absence from inclusion in the document.
Therefore, the action of the Town Board shall determine whether or not the proposed GI-CZ
District, and thus the Industrial Future Land Use category, is the appropriate policy position for
the property.

Staff Recommendation

Staff has no further comment nor specific opposition to case MA 22-09 and ANX 22-08 — Jones
Dairy Storage. Staff is open to discussing other options for both the Land Development Ordinance
regarding the Self-Storage Use and the appropriate Zoning District designation for the property.

Proposed Motion
Motion to recommend (approval or denial) of Map Amendment (Rezoning) request MA 22-09 and

Voluntary Annexation Petition ANX 22-08 - Jones Dairy Storage
Attachments
Description Date

1. | Application Signature date 10-27-2022

2. | Exhibit A — Zoning Conditions Revised Date 12/9/2022

3. | Exhibit B — Justification

4. | Exhibit C — Legal Description

5. | Exhibit D — Concept Plan

6. | Neighborhood Meeting information 09-29-2022

7. | Neighborhood Meeting information 12-07-2022

8. | Vicinity Map n/a

9. | Zoning Map (existing) n/a

10. | Future Land Use Map n/a




ATTACHMENT 1 -

MA 22-09
Case No. MA 22-09

Date 11/12022

ROleSV]lle Map Amendment Application

Crpariineg Copneaani y.‘"
Wl 100

Contact Information

Property Owner Suzanne Shoaf Ward
Address 10825 Enchanted Hollow Way City/State/Zip Raleigh, NC 27814

Phone 919-622-8158 Email suzward@gmail.com

Developer Rivercrest Realty Investors

Contact Name Ashiey Honeycutt Terrazas
Address 301 Fayetieville St, Suite 1400 City/State/Zip Raleigh, NC 27601

Phone 919-835-4043 Email ashleyterrazas@parkerpoe.com

Property Information

Address 0 Jones Dairy Road

Wake County PIN(s) 1850608722

Current Zoning District i-1 (Wake County) Requested Zoning District Seneral Indusidel - Condilional Zoning (61-C2)
Total Acreage 5.5 (GIS)

Owner Signature

I hereby certify that the information contained herein is true and completed. | understand that if any item is
found to be otherwise after evidentiary hearing before the Town Board of Commissioners, that the action of the
Board may be invalidated.

Signature SJ(\/(/),@J(\J\Q,« V\)&f\{’( Date (U-277" 22

:

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF _\w X\ E

I, a Notary Public, do hereby cerlify that SLZanvNE SROAT  WaRD

personally appeared before me this day and acknowledged the due executlon of the foregoing instrument. This

g
the 27' day of C/C'E’O }96!/ 20 21—
My commission expires g -1 8 - 7/?'

HANNAH M. BALSER

NOTARY PUBLIC
Wake Coun
Signature W% M&@‘L Seal No?th Carotlntya

My Commission Explres Aug. 18, 2027

Town of Rolesville Planmng
PO Box 250 / Rolesville, North Carolina 27571 / RolesvilleNC.gov / 919.554.6517



melabarger
Highlight


II.I.T." 15

SVl

"ﬁ,

Rol

Metes and Bounds Description of Property
See attached exhibit.

lle Map Amendment Application

Town of Rolesville Planning
PO Box 250/ Rolesville, North Carolina 27571 / RolesvilleNC.gov / 919.554.6517



I "

ROlé_SV:llle Map Amendment Application

Rezoning Justification
See attached exhibit.

Town of Rolesville Planning
PO Box 250/ Rolesville, North Carolina 27571 / RolesvilleNC.gov / 919.554.6517



|I!.T’."

Roles %

ville

Property Owner Information

Map Amendment Application

Wake County PIN Property Owner Mailing Address Zip Code
AVERETTE RIDGE OWNERS ASSN INC |160 Mine Lake Court, Suite 200, RaleighNC |2 7615
1850605079 BLACKMON, JASON P BLACKMON, ELIZABETH S | 243 TORTUGA ST, ROLESVILLE NC|27571-9386
1850605343 DOYLE, ARTHUR C DOYLE, PATRICIA A| 244 TORTUGA ST, ROLESVILLENC|27571-9387
1850604353 EDWARDS, TRAVIS A |248 TORTUGA ST, ROLESVILLENC|27571-9387
1850711234 EMERY, SEAN M EMERY, LOUISE K | 1201 JONES DAIRY RD, WAKE FORESTNC | 27587-8288
1850607152 GASTON, MICHAEL L GASTON, JENNIFER L| 235 TORTUGA ST, ROLESVILLENC|27571-9386
1850606162 GOODMAN, LANI'J  |239 TORTUGA ST, ROLESVILLENC | 2'/571-9386
1850707923 JONES DAIRY LLC 1215 0nES bARY RD, wake FoResT Ne | 27587-8288
1850702670 & 1850700632 |JONES, CHARLES SPENCER |3905 MANLY FARM RD, WAKE FORESTNC | 27587-8494
1850713110 JONES, GLENN BARHAM 1205 j0nEs baRY R, wake ForesTne | 27587-8288
1850607323 KNOWLES, ALICIA KNOWLES, WILBERT | 236 TORTUGA ST, ROLESVILLENC|27571-9387
1850700383 LEEDS, ALEXANDER MICHAEL LEEDS, ANGELA DEVINE | 220 TORTUGA ST, ROLESVILLE NC|27571-9387
1850606333 MINOR, ROBERT C MINOR, AMY C|240 TORTUGA ST, ROLESVILLENC|27571-9387
1850619327 PEARSALL, JONATHAN B PEARSALL, CHRISTY C | 1121 JONES DAIRY RD, WAKE FORESTNC | 27587-8286
1850604075 SAVARESE, FRANCIS SAVARESE, LEE | 247 TORTUGA ST, ROLESVILLENC [27571-9386
1850602352 SEKELSKY, RONALD PAUL SEKELSKY, NICOLE | 256 TORTUGA ST, ROLESVILLENC|27571-9387
1850608184 SMITH, JEREMY D SMITH, RACHAEL E|229 TORTUGA ST, ROLESVILLENC|27571-9386
1850603353 SMITH, STEVEN WAYNE SMITH, KIMBERLY RoSE | 252 TORTUGA ST, ROLESVILLE NC|27571-9387
1850608313 STANTON, QUINTIN STANTON, EMILY LAUREN | 232 TORTUGA ST, ROLESVILLENC | 27571-9387
1850609393 TRIEZENBERG, JEFFREY SCOTT sLoop, Eowaro JErome | PO BOX 558, ROLESVILLE NC|27571-0558
1850609303 TRUSTEE OF THE PETTIT HAMILL LIVING TRUST | 228 TORTUGA ST, ROLESVILLENC|27571-9387
1850613161 WAKE COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION |1551 ROCK QUARRY RD, RALEIGHNC|27610-4145
1850608722 WARD, SUZANNE SHOAF (10925 ENcHaNTED HoLLow wa, RatEiGH Ne | 27614-8698

PPM (Averette Ridge)

Town of Rolesville Planning
PO Box 250/ Rolesville, North Carolina 27571 / RolesvilleNC.gov / 919.554.6517




Exhibit A

General Industrial — Conditional Use

Zoning Conditions

1. In addition to those uses otherwise prohibited by the LDO, the following uses are
prohibited: correctional facility, carwash, and fulfillment center.

2. Subject to approval by the Town of Rolesville, a Save Area (as defined in the Rolesville
LDO), that extends at least 55 (55°) feet from the property line abutting PINs 1850604353,
1850605343, 1850606333, 1850607323, and 1850608313 shall be included in the buffer
otherwise required by the I.DO. This Save Area shall exclude minor encroachments for site
design features, such as drainage areas or pipes and public utility easements.

3. All exterior light fixtures shall be full cutoff fixtures.

These zoning conditions have been voluntarily offered by the property-owner. N.C. Gen. Stat
§ 160D-703(b).

s Yoo (U e 10-27- 22

Printed name: Suzanne Shoaf Ward

PPAB 7954699v5




Exhibit B

Rezoning Justification

The proposed annexation and zoning map amendment will bring a +5.5-acre parcel into
Rolesville’s jurisdiction with substantially the same zoning the parcel currently has in Wake
County for the development of a self-storage facility that is currently permitted. The parcel is
contiguous to the Rolesville’s primary corporate limits, but was not annexable by Rolesville until
October 2021, through an annexation agreement with Wake Forest, ANX 21-03. The requested
Rolesville zoning, General Industrial-Conditional Zoning (GI-CZ) is the most analogous
Rolesville zoning to the property’s current Wake County zoning.

While the planned use is permitted under the property’s Wake County Industrial-1 zoning, Wake
County UDO 4-11, annexation into Rolesville and connection to nearby municipal utilities will
allow for the development of an attractive indoor storage facility in this more densely-populated
area of northern Rolesville. See Rolesville Community Transportation Plan, pg. 31, Figure 3-
Population Density (showing a 2021 population density of 1000-2500 persons per square mile in
immediately surrounding area).

The planned use is a low traffic generator, low noise, low visual impact use, and development in
the Town’s jurisdiction will bring the site into Rolesville’s tax base while providing a needed
commercial service to the many residents in this area where there is very little existing and planned
nonresidential development. See Rolesville Comprehensive Plan 2017, pg. 39, Figure 2, Future
Land Use map (FLUM). Because Rolesville only recently gained the legal power to annex the
subject parcel, it is not currently included in the Town’s FLUM; however, the Existing Land Use
map demonstrates how the subject parcel fits into the current and likely future uses in this
nonresidential pocket. Comp Plan, pg. 32, Figure 1, Existing Land Use map (ELUM). The
property immediately adjacent to the south, the Act Electric Inc electrical contractors, is classified
as “Industrial” in the ELUM, and the property immediately adjacent to the north, Jones Dairy
Elementary School, is classified as “Commercial” on the ELUM, although it will likely be
designated as “School” when added to the FLUM.

0
—

P —
fj
{ Rolesville: Existing Land Use Map
Legend
=eeeee Town Boundary Residential Dweilling Low Density - Commercial Manufactured Housing
“ Water Supply Watershed Residential Dwelling Medium Denisty - Condo Mobile Home Park
] f"—' ‘ Muiti-Family Housing Rec/Open Space i Retirement Home
i . Bl nstitutionat il 'ndustrial Vacant
i ,‘/ \’\ Cemetary B Leased i wssSystems
5\ § .
!
. i b

PPAB 7958843v3



The proposed zoning map amendment would automatically update the FLUM to reflect
Rolesville’s applied zoning. N.C. Gen. Stat. § 160D-605. A Gl zoning and corresponding FLUM
designation on the subject property fits squarely into the existing pattern throughout the FLUM of
planning a mix of nonresidential and residential land uses in the vicinity of schools.

In sum, the proposed use will fit in the General Industrial district, as it will be an “indutr[y] that
can be operated in a relatively clean and quiet manner that will not be a nuisance to adjacent
residential . . . districts.” LDO § 3.2.5. And the accompanying future land use classification of
Industrial, which is for “[a]reas that support small . . . manufacturing and production uses,
including warehousing . . .” fits with the other industrial and school uses in this corner of non-
residential development at the edge of Rolesville.

PPAB 7958843v3 2



e %
TIMMONS GROUP

YOUR VISION ACHIEVED THROUGH OURS.

Exhibit C

(rezoning description)
5.50 ACRES
Wake Forest Township — Wake County — North Carolina

Commencing on NGS Monument “Duplex”, having North Carolina State Plane
Coordinates of N: 801,049.04 feet , E: 2,157,100.58 feet; thence South 33°00'13" East,
203.35 feet to the Point of Beginning, said point being a Nail found in the southern 60’
right-of-way line of Jones Dairy Road (NCSR 2053), having North Carolina State Plane
Coordinates of N: 800,878.50 feet , E: 2,157,211.34 feet; thence leaving the southern
60’ right-of-way line of Jones Dairy Road (NCSR 2053) South 44°19'41" West, 640.02
feet to a 1 1/2 Inch Iron Pipe found; thence North 89°36'23" West, 351.87 feet to a
Capped 5/8 Inch Iron Rebar Set, passing through a Bent 1 Inch Iron Pipe found on line
at 28.40 feet, passing through a 1 Inch Iron Pipe found on line at 118.52 feet, passing
through a Bent 1 Inch Iron Pipe found on line at 208.05 feet and passing through a 1
Inch Iron Pipe found on line at 298.50 feet for a total of 351.87 feet; thence North
33°16'16" East, 369.70 feet to a Bent 1 Inch Iron Pipe found; thence North 44°19'41"
East, 500.00 feet to a Capped 5/8” Iron Rebar Set in the southern 60’ right-of-way line
of Jones Dairy Road (NCSR 2053); thence along and with the southern 60’ right-of-way
line of Jones Dairy Road (NCSR 2053) South 49°26'01" East, 325.00 feet to the Point
of Beginning, containing 5.50 acres, more or less.

PPAB 7931234v1

Site Development | Residential | Infrastructure | Technology

N
o
O
N
o
O
=2
e
o
E‘g
L
©c -
a
DfLﬁ
- ®
N O
o -
- o
o X
2
=)
0
]
T wmn
X o
<+
>.
~ O
=
£ o
]
(o))
L
o O
-
< o
n
€
o
(O]
1]
c
o
IS
S
S
2
2
2




ATTACHMENT 2 -
MA 22-09

Exhibit A

General Industrial — Conditional Use

MA 22-09 Zoning Conditions

Revised 12/9/2022

1. Development of the property shall be in substantial conformance with the accompanying
Exhibit D Concept Plan. Locations shown for committed elements including, but not limited to
buildings, parking, and stormwater control measures shown on Exhibit D, are conceptual and
provided for illustration and context only. Final locations of elements shall be determined at
subsequent stages of approval.

2. Subject to approval by the Town of Rolesville, the vegetation in the area that extends at
least 55 (55°) feet from the property line abutting PINs 1850604353, 1850605343, 1850606333,
1850607323, and 1850608313 existing at the time of site plan submission shall not be disturbed
and shall be included in the buffer otherwise required by the LDO (the “Undisturbed Vegetation
Area”) . This shall exclude minor encroachments for site design features, such as drainage areas
or pipes and utility easements.

3. All exterior light fixtures shall be full cutoff fixtures, as opposed to “cutoff fixtures”
required by LDO § 6.6.G.2.

4. If the existing vegetation is removed in the buffer area otherwise required by the LDO on
the property line abutting PIN 1850700632 and extending 60 (60°) feet from the Undisturbed
Vegetation Area, the following additional vegetation shall be provided in the required buffer:
Fast-Growing Dense Evergreen Trees 15-ft on Center. The Evergreen tree shall have a minimum
mature height of 30-ft and a spread of 12-ft. Install heigh shall be 4-ft minimum.

These zoning conditions have been voluntarily offered by the property-owner. N.C. Gen. Stat
§ 160D-703(b).

Signature: Date:

Printed name: Suzanne Shoaf Ward

PPAB 8380652v3



ATTACHMENT 3
MA 22-09

Exhibit B

Rezoning Justification

The proposed annexation and zoning map amendment will bring a +5.5-acre parcel into
Rolesville’s jurisdiction with substantially the same zoning the parcel currently has in Wake
County for the development of a self-storage facility that is currently permitted. The parcel is
contiguous to the Rolesville’s primary corporate limits, but was not annexable by Rolesville until
October 2021, through an annexation agreement with Wake Forest, ANX 21-03. The requested
Rolesville zoning, General Industrial-Conditional Zoning (GI-CZ) is the most analogous
Rolesville zoning to the property’s current Wake County zoning.

While the planned use is permitted under the property’s Wake County Industrial-1 zoning, Wake
County UDO 4-11, annexation into Rolesville and connection to nearby municipal utilities will
allow for the development of an attractive indoor storage facility in this more densely-populated
area of northern Rolesville. See Rolesville Community Transportation Plan, pg. 31, Figure 3-
Population Density (showing a 2021 population density of 1000-2500 persons per square mile in
immediately surrounding area).

The planned use is a low traffic generator, low noise, low visual impact use, and development in
the Town’s jurisdiction will bring the site into Rolesville’s tax base while providing a needed
commercial service to the many residents in this area where there is very little existing and planned
nonresidential development. See Rolesville Comprehensive Plan 2017, pg. 39, Figure 2, Future
Land Use map (FLUM). Because Rolesville only recently gained the legal power to annex the
subject parcel, it is not currently included in the Town’s FLUM; however, the Existing Land Use
map demonstrates how the subject parcel fits into the current and likely future uses in this
nonresidential pocket. Comp Plan, pg. 32, Figure 1, Existing Land Use map (ELUM). The
property immediately adjacent to the south, the Act Electric Inc electrical contractors, is classified
as “Industrial” in the ELUM, and the property immediately adjacent to the north, Jones Dairy
Elementary School, is classified as “Commercial” on the ELUM, although it will likely be
designated as “School” when added to the FLUM.

JRS——

{ Rolesville: Existing Land Use Map

Legend

wseemee Town Boundary Residential Dweilling Low Density - Commercial Manufactured Housing
“ Water Supply Watershed Residential Dwelling Medium Denisty - Condo Mobile Home Park
-
i Multi-Family Housing Rec/Open Space ';’;ﬁ Retirement Home

£5
,_.\,_ Bl institutional il ndustrial Vacant

\'\ Cemetary - Leased _ WS/Systems

PPAB 7958843v3

0
—



The proposed zoning map amendment would automatically update the FLUM to reflect
Rolesville’s applied zoning. N.C. Gen. Stat. § 160D-605. A Gl zoning and corresponding FLUM
designation on the subject property fits squarely into the existing pattern throughout the FLUM of
planning a mix of nonresidential and residential land uses in the vicinity of schools.

In sum, the proposed use will fit in the General Industrial district, as it will be an “indutr[y] that
can be operated in a relatively clean and quiet manner that will not be a nuisance to adjacent
residential . . . districts.” LDO § 3.2.5. And the accompanying future land use classification of
Industrial, which is for “[a]reas that support small . . . manufacturing and production uses,
including warehousing . . .” fits with the other industrial and school uses in this corner of non-
residential development at the edge of Rolesville.

PPAB 7958843v3 2



ATTACHMENT 4 . e®%Cg
MA 22-09 . € ¢

TIMMONS GROUP

YOUR VISION ACHIEVED THROUGH OURS.

Exhibit C

(rezoning description)
5.50 ACRES
Wake Forest Township — Wake County — North Carolina

Commencing on NGS Monument “Duplex”, having North Carolina State Plane
Coordinates of N: 801,049.04 feet , E: 2,157,100.58 feet; thence South 33°00'13" East,
203.35 feet to the Point of Beginning, said point being a Nail found in the southern 60’
right-of-way line of Jones Dairy Road (NCSR 2053), having North Carolina State Plane
Coordinates of N: 800,878.50 feet , E: 2,157,211.34 feet; thence leaving the southern
60’ right-of-way line of Jones Dairy Road (NCSR 2053) South 44°19'41" West, 640.02
feet to a 1 1/2 Inch Iron Pipe found; thence North 89°36'23" West, 351.87 feet to a
Capped 5/8 Inch Iron Rebar Set, passing through a Bent 1 Inch Iron Pipe found on line
at 28.40 feet, passing through a 1 Inch Iron Pipe found on line at 118.52 feet, passing
through a Bent 1 Inch Iron Pipe found on line at 208.05 feet and passing through a 1
Inch Iron Pipe found on line at 298.50 feet for a total of 351.87 feet; thence North
33°16'16" East, 369.70 feet to a Bent 1 Inch Iron Pipe found; thence North 44°19'41"
East, 500.00 feet to a Capped 5/8” Iron Rebar Set in the southern 60’ right-of-way line
of Jones Dairy Road (NCSR 2053); thence along and with the southern 60’ right-of-way
line of Jones Dairy Road (NCSR 2053) South 49°26'01" East, 325.00 feet to the Point
of Beginning, containing 5.50 acres, more or less.

PPAB 7931234v1

Site Development | Residential | Infrastructure | Technology

N
o
O
N
o
O
=2
<
o
E‘g
L
©c -
a
DfLﬁ
- ®
N O
o -
- o
o X
2
=)
0
]
T un
X o
<+
>.
~ O
=
£ o
]
(o))
L
o O
-
< o
n
€
o
(O]
1]
c
o
IS
S
S
2
2
2




ATTACHMENT 5 - MA 22-09

) LOCATIONS SHOWN FOR COMMITTED ELEMENTS INCLUDING,
~ R P w S BUT NOT LIMITED TO BUILDINGS, PARKING, AND
’ B i A \ . < A8 | STORMWATER CONTROL MEASURES SHOWN ON EXHIBIT D,
-3 B A 3 ARE CONCEPTUAL AND PROVIDED FOR ILLUSTRATION AND

CONTEXT ONLY. FINAL LOCATIONS OF ELEMENTS SHALL BE
TERM\NED AT SUBSEQUENT STAGES OF APPROVAL.

o ™N

[EXHIBIT D

STORMWATER
CONTROL MEASURE
{WET POND)

JONES DAIRY STORAGE - WAKE COUNTY, NC R

CONCEPTUAL SITE PLAN - DECEMBER 7, 2022 MA 22-09 TIMMONS GROUP . _ vons.com
TOWN OF ROLESVILLE CASE NUMBER #MA22-09




ATTACHMENT 6 - MA 22-09

Jones Dairy Storage
September 29, 2022 Virtual Neighborhood Meeting Minutes

The Applicant held a virtual neighborhood meeting for the Jones Dairy Storage annexation and
zoning via Zoom at 6pm on September 29, 2022. The following members of the project team were in
attendance to present and answer questions: Brian Holder from Rivercrest Realty, Sean McKinley from
Rivercrest Realty, Garrett Frank from the Timmons Group, and Ashley Terrazas from Parker Poe.
Approximately six neighbors were in attendance.

Ashley Terrazas began by introducing the project team, gave an overview of the annexation and
zoning process, and then described the proposed annexation and zoning, as well as the concept plan
submitted to the Town and included in the notice letter. The floor was then opened to questions from the
attending neighbors. The following is a summary of the questions asked by neighbors and the applicant’s
responses.

Question: How do you plan to direct runoff and stormwater? General concerns about stormwater in the
area and yards flooding.

Applicant Response: Project engineer explained the requirement under the Rolesville LDO that all
stormwater on the site be treated to be the same or better than existing conditions. Applicant would be
required to mitigate stormwater with the development of the property.

Question: How tall and dense are the trees in the landscape buffer on the southern property line that
abuts Tortuga Street?

Applicant Response: Required buffer with larger trees and smaller shrubs, there is a power utility
easement on that property line, and we are still determining how the Town-required buffer will work with
that so that the buffer does not interfere with existing power line.

Question: Can the tree save area extend the entire length of the property-line abutting the Tortuga?
Desire to keep trees along this property line.

Applicant Response: Thank you for that feedback, we will look into ways that we can accommodate that
request.

Question: Will there be exterior lighting directed toward homes on Tortuga Street?

Applicant Response: No, that is not our intention. The back of the building should act like a wall, in
addition to buffers and tree save. We are still working with the Town to figure out what our lighting
requirements will be and we will have more information on that at our next neighborhood meeting.

PPAB 8139096v1



Question: What are the hours of operation? Any hazardous materials on site?

Applicant Response: We haven’t determined the exact hours of the facility yet, but our other facilities are
usually staffed from 9-5 during the week with reduced hours on the weekend.

Question: When do you anticipate starting construction?

Applicant Response: Applicant explained development approval process that happens after annexation
and zoning. It would be a year from now, at the earliest.

Question: Will there be another neighborhood meeting?

Applicant Response: Yes, likely in November or December, depending on how long the Town review
process takes. It will be in person, and you will receive notice in the mail about that.

Question: Will there be boat or outdoor vehicle storage?

Applicant Response: No, all storage areas will be indoor.

Question: Will there be a turn lane on Jones Dairy Rd?

Applicant Response: We don’t know yet, we’ll be coordinating with NCDOT and the Town on that during
site plan. Itis unlikely because of the low traffic generation of this use, but not sure yet.

Question: During construction, what precautions will be taken to avoid stormwater runoff in our yards?

Applicant Response: Project engineer explained that SCM is built first during construction process to
control stormwater runoff during construction.

Question: Will the gate at the back of the site be locked?

Applicant Response: The gate is to get access to the SCM and will be locked, and should only be opened
for inspections of the SCM.

Question: Will neighbors get a free month or discounted storage? Will there be wine storage for residents
who own a lot of wine?

Applicant Response: We will take that under advisement.

After the question and answer session, the applicant team had informal discussions with several neighbors
and the meeting concluded shortly before 7pm.

PPAB 8139096v1



Attendee List

Alicia Knowles

Chris M

Emily Stanton

Margaret Edwards

Arthur Doyle

Attendee who did not give name

o uhkwNR

PPAB 8139096v1



ATTACHMENT 7 - MA 22-09

Jones Dairy Storage
December 7, 2022
Neighborhood Meeting Minutes

The Applicant held a neighborhood meeting for the Jones Dairy Storage annexation and
zoning at the Rolesville Community Center at 6pm on December 7, 2022. The following members
of the project team were in attendance to present and answer questions: Sean McKinley from
Rivercrest Realty, Garrett Frank from the Timmons Group, and Ashley Terrazas from Parker Poe.
Three neighbors were in attendance.

Ashley Terrazas began by briefly introducing the project team, gave an overview of the
annexation and zoning process, and then described the proposed annexation and zoning conditions,
as well as the concept plan submitted to the Town and included in the notice letter. The
development team then fielded questions and discussed concerns with the attending neighbors.
The following is a summary of the questions asked by neighbors and the applicant’s responses.

Question: When is the driveway location determined? Concern about alignment of access drive
with a residential driveway.

Applicant Response: Project engineer explained that NCDOT and the Town will determine the
exact location of the access drive at site plan. NCDOT will ultimately determine the driveway
location pursuant to its regulations, taking into account the surrounding driveways, and the
applicant cannot commit to the exact location of the driveway at this time. However, the applicant
will express this concern to NCDOT during the site planning process, and contact information for
NCDOT contacts was provided to neighbor who raised this concern.

Question: Will the trees on the eastern property-line abutting the ACT Electrical be preserved?

Applicant Response: We would like to preserve as many trees on the site as possible, but at this
point, we do not have a grading plan, and we are not sure whether we would need to grade on that
property-line. Therefore, we cannot commit to preserving those trees at this point. But the LDO
will require us to install landscaping including trees and shrubs in that 10’ buffer.

Question: Concern about southeast corner where there is a gap between buildings. Can trees be
preserved in this location? What will fencing materials be?

Applicant Response: We would like to preserve as many trees on the site as possible, but at this
point, we do not have a grading plan, and we are not sure whether we would need to grade in that
area. However, we can look into committing to additional landscaping in that area to cover the gap
between buildings if we do need to remove trees. We do not know what kind of fence we will put
there yet.

PPAB 8139096v2



Question: Will there be parking at the rear of the site? Concern about parking in the rear closer
to the neighborhood.

Applicant Response: No, and that has been removed from the concept plan, which will be
incorporated as a condition to the zoning case.

Question: When do you anticipate starting construction?

Applicant Response: Applicant explained development approval process that happens after
annexation and zoning. It would be eight months to a year from now, at the earliest, before we
would have all approvals to begin construction.

Question: How can I keep track of the site planning process?

Applicant Response: Through Rolesville’s Development Projects page.

Question: Concern about light pollution.

Applicant Response: We heard this concern early on as well, and we will commit to full cutoff
exterior light fixtures in our zoning conditions. Project engineer explained full cutoff light fixtures.

Question: What will the hours of construction be?

Applicant Response: Not sure yet, but almost all jurisdictions have limitations on the hours of
construction, and we assume Rolesville does, too.

Question: Where will the air conditioning unit be located?

Applicant Response: Not sure yet, but this will be decided at site plan. Likely on the side of the
conditioned building.

The applicant team had informal discussions with the neighbors and the meeting concluded shortly
before 7pm.

Attendee List

1. Sean Emery — 1201 Jones Dairy Rd
2. Janis Pettit — 228 Tortuga St
3. Cliff Hamill — 228 Tortuga St

PPAB 8139096v2



) ATTACHMENT 8 -

. e % MA 22-09
TIMMONS GROUP

YOUR VISION ACHIEVED THROUGH OURS.

August 31, 2022

Brian S. Holder

Rivercrest Realty Investors
8816 Six Forks Road, Suite 201
Raleigh, North Carolina 27615
919-846-4046
bholder@rivercrestrealty.com

RE: Rolesville Storage Facility Trip Generation Memorandum

Dear Mr. Holder,

Timmons Group is providing conceptual design services for the Rolesville Storage Facility to be
constructed off Jones Dairy Road in Rolesville, NC. The proposed development will consist of
660 units of Mini-Warehousing. Table 1 below provides a trip generation estimation for the
subject development based on information provided in the 11t Edition of the Institute of
Transportation Engineer’s (ITEs) Trip Generation Manual and the anticipated development of
the storage facility. The trip generation was calculated in accordance with NCDOT standards
and procedures.

Table 1: Trip Generation Summary

Independent : AM Peak Hour PM Peak Hour
NEkenel Se2 e | ey | W T T ow | TeEl | T | 0w | o
151 — Mini-Warehouse 660 Units 120 7 5 12 6 7 13

SOURCE: Institute of Transportation Engineers’ Trip Generation Manual 11" Edition (2021)

As shown in Table 1, AM peak hour trips generated totaled 12 vehicles where PM peak hour
trips totaled 13 vehicles. Average daily traffic (ADT) volumes generated by the development
totaled 120 vehicles per day. Per NCDOT standards, no reduction in trips was included due to
internal capture and/or pass-by trips.

Should you have any questions regarding this memorandum, do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

\\\\\lllll///

SEAL =
DocuSigned by: B 043203 E

UJ(F WSOV\' O-."'f,’VGlNE?t?T-';O% S
C“ﬁ: LaWSOI'l, PE, PTOE AT71C57ABA9564D7 ... /// 7ON ELP\@ \\\\
Senior Project Manager, Transportation '

8/31/2022

610 East Morehead Street, Suite 250 | Charlotte, NC 28202

FAx 704.376.1076

TEL 919.866.4946

Site Development | Residential | Infrastructure | Technology

www.timmons.com



ATTACHMENT 9 - MA 22-09

Rol%gwu

Genuine Community « Capital Connection
Est. 1837

-

!
B

¥]

) £ G - i3 X ’
f - { g 34 v
o o s P
® 'y ‘v‘ -’
" . § . - h
It N 4 “s -
; & g ; (s s 2 = o
b ) v 2 ' g
. -5 £
~ . - "

Jones Dairy |
Elementary
School

A
Y N
i

Vicinity Map 32864

Case: MA 22-09 ANX 22-08 Rolesville Self Storage
Address: 0 Jones Dairy Road

PIN 1850608722

Date: 10.19.2022

Q‘
» ’ ’
ARG

o *““m o~
A, ﬂ"! !
> g Al

MBS =
e, n A b, (e

W N b
A .‘*
o A

Averette Ridge
Subdivision

Path: C:\Users\SRaby\Desktop\GIS\2022 Projects\MA 22-09 ANX 22-08 Rolesville Self Storage Jones Dairy Rd\MA 22-09 ANX 22-08 Rolesville Self Storage Jones%éfr?ﬁ’(f%alsoe/l\}lgao?aoozr% 11:12 AM
3 ~ v — —

L4 ¢
N
rap ‘? éoTechnoI

w




Rolesvﬂle

e Community « Capital Con
Est. 1837

Zoning Map

ATTACHMENT 10 - MA 22-09

Case: MA 22-09 ANX 22-08 Rolesville Self Storage
Address: 0 Jones Dairy Road

PIN 1850608722

Date: 10.19.2022

Legend

Rolesville_Zoning_

oning Classification
RL
RM

(/7 RM-CZ

RH

/// RH-CZ

R&PUD
'/ R&PUD-CZ
MH

oP

/7 OP-CZ

GC

GC-CZ

Path: C:\Users\SRaby\Desktop\GIS\2022 Projects\MA 22-09 ANX 22-08 Rolesville Self Storage Jones Dairy Rd\MA 22-09 ANX 22-08 Rolesville Self Storage Jones Dal?lgstfelz%aﬁea%:e ]1\%;1).93/;%9(22 11:27 AM
y Y

SITE

s
&Y

~ AVE_1E_ 1
5 Alltaiia il

R

i / L/ary, Wake
b 7 Microsoft, Esri,
4’; o) / 1€/ .rz,‘ Vi /USGS, EPA,
reau, USDA
7/
0 005 0.1 0 0.2 Miles
| I I ] | | ] |M|Ies |




ATTACHMENT 11 - MA 22-09

: Case: MA 22-09 ANX 22-08 Rolesville Self Storage
4 " Address: 0 Jones Dairy Road
Rolesvﬂl PIN 1850608722

ity « Capital Connection

Est. 1837 . Date: 10.19.2022

Future Land Use Map

¢

age Jones Dairy Rd\MA 22-09 ANX 22-08 Rolesville Self Storage Jones DE?&%%%% 11\9.':/1;1;;.9¥p2:9(22 11:27 AM

RolesFULU03-13-2C

ROLU_CLASS
| Low Density Residential

Medium Density
Residential

High Density Residential
Town Center

Mixed Use
Neighborhood

Commercial

Business Park
Industrial

School

Preserved Open Space

Path: C:\Users\SRaby\Desktop\GIS\2022 Projects\MA 22-09 ANX 22-08 Rolesville Self Stor:

Water Sewer Services
N 0

0 0.05 0.1 ' 0.2 Miles
W+E | | 1 1 ] | | |M|Ie3|




e

Rolesvﬂle

Memo

To: Planning Board

From: Michael Elabarger, Senior Planner

Date: December 19, 2022 Planning Board Meeting
Re: MA 22-11 — 207 North Main Street Rezoning

UPDATE: The Town Board of Commissioners on December 6, 2022 tabled action on MA
22-11 to allow the Applicant the opportunity to re-apply for this Application as a
Conditional District request; see revised materials.

Request

The Town of Rolesville Planning Department received a Map Amendment (Rezoning) application
in September 2022 for a 1.017-acre property located at 207 North Main Street with Wake County
PIN 1769124496. The Applicant, Formyduval5 LLC, is requesting to rezone the property to the
General Commercial Conditional Zoning (GC-CZ) District of the Land Development Ordinance
(LDO) from the existing General Industrial Conditional (GI-CZ) District. The existing Conditional
nature is due to the translation from the former Zoning District, I-CZ, under Unified Development
Ordinance; Staff is not aware of any specific zoning conditions governing this property. The
proposed Conditional aspect of this application is to clarify Permitted Uses, Special Use Permit
Uses, and Prohibited Uses.

Background

The property is fully developed (Wake County indicates the building was built in 2001; aerial
imagery indicates the property developed as observed today between 1999 and 2005) with an
approximately10,000 SF building and associated site features (approximately 50 parking spaces,
landscaping, refuse receptacles). There is no indication of any new physical development
proposed as an outcome of the request to change the Zoning District. The property owner seeks
to afford a wider variety of future tenants to locate to the building, which currently could be utilized
for up to 9 separate lease spaces per the Applicant. The primary tenancy currently is that of
Zoning uses that are all permitted in the GC District. The applicant seeks to continue, and foster,
such tenancy by businesses that are Permitted, such as retails sales and services, office users,
and restaurants, and remove limitations for tenants that exist under the current General Industrial
district.

Neighborhood Meeting

The Applicant held an online, virtual neighborhood meeting on October 20, 2022. Seventeen (17)
property owners within two hundred fifty (250) feet of the subject property were mailed invitations.



Two (2) members of the public attended the meeting; see Attachment 2 for materials for and from
that meeting.

Comprehensive Plan

The future land use designation of the subject property is ‘Commercial’. The applicant’s request
for the General Commercial Conditional zoning district would be consistent with this land use
category, which is described in the 2017 Comprehensive Plan as “Suburban commercial centers
serving the daily needs of surrounding residential neighborhoods. They typically are located near
roads with a high volume of traffic and key intersections that are designed to be accessed primarily
by automobile. These consider other modes of transportation in design choices as well, both
internally and externally of the commercial neighborhood. Common types include single tenant
buildings on individual lots, single and multi-tenant buildings normally found in shopping centers,
or multi-tenant units with big box or anchor retail businesses in commercial shopping facilities.”

Main Street Vision Plan

The Town of Rolesville developed the Main Street Vision Plan to help the community grow,
reestablish a true town center, and reclaim its Main Street. The plan includes five principles and
five goals, the following of which are applicable to this rezoning request:

e Principle 5: Quality development/redevelopment must be supported
e (Goal 4: Reestablish a town center
e Goal 5: Retain & respect the small-town feel

Changing the zoning of the subject property from General Industrial to the General Commercial
Conditional District (GC-CZ) will provide greater potential to meet the principles and goals of the
Main Street Vision Plan. Non-residential uses and forms of development typically align better
with the type of corridor that Main Street is, and will be, transforming into over the coming years.

Transportation and Traffic

As per LDO Section 8.C.4., the Land Development Administrator (LDA) may waive the
requirement for a Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) upon determining that a TIA is not necessary to
determine needed road improvements, that adequate capacity exists to serve the proposed
development, and that no unsafe or hazardous conditions will be created by the development as
proposed. Based on the level of detail available for this Map Amendment (Rezoning), and that
the site is already fully developed, a TIA was determined to not be required. Further, the Town
has been awarded funding from the State Locally Administered Projects Program (LAPP) to
enhance and revitalize an almost 2 miles long stretch of Main Street, ending just south (west) of
the subject property. The grant project will re-create Highway 401 Business into Rolesville’s Main
Street and includes streetscape improvements, crosswalks, curb and gutter, new sidewalks, and
bicycle transportation enhancements from Burlington Mills Road to Young Street.

Development Review

Town Planning Department staff reviewed the rezoning request, and there were no correction
related comments provided to the applicant.

Staff Recommendation

Based on alignment with the Comprehensive Plan, the Main Street Vision Plan principles and
goals, and the synergy with the future LAPP project improvements to the Main Street corridor as



a whole, Staff recommends approval of Map Amendment (rezoning) case MA 22-11 — 207 North
Main Street.

Proposed Motion

Motion to recommend (approval or denial) of rezoning request MA 22-11 — 207 North Main Street,
to the Town Board of Commissioners.

Attachments

Description Date
1. | Application 09-30-2022
2. | Neighborhood Meeting information October 2022
3. | Proposed Conditions of Approval 12/15/22
4. | Vicinity Map n/a
5. | Zoning Map (existing) n/a
6. | Future Land Use Map n/a




ATTACHMENT 1 _
& Case No MA 22 |l

Il l“ Date __9-30-22

Rolesville Application

Genuine ((!nnlnnl) + Cc pll 1l Connection

Est. 1837

Contact Information

Property Owner F(ﬂ\\’]\ l\\()\ % LLC OV\C\Q m€ rO\' W\m 1\161\
Address Y] N, Makﬁ %‘\ _ CltyIStateiilp “Rolenzidle f\;( AN l
phone _ 119 LA G4y Email Qf\f)lf € sbhsm €\(j\)"'\ -CON

N -
Developer __[

Contact Name
Address 2.0,

Phone 9 / (’j

¥ I

Property Information

Address 05T Nock M Oteeet /\?u\(’b\h\lf Sl
Wake County PIN(s) Oa4 r]LOr—l

Current Zoning District Requested Zoning District
Total Acreage __ \. /™| | Requested Special Use

Owner Signature
| hereby certify that the information contained herein is true and completed. | understand that if any item is

found to be otherwise after evidentiary hearing before the Town Board of Commissioners, that the action of the
Board may be ‘t{validated.

(\\[n’ttﬂ Date (-9%-30D)

Signature

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF Vl/ﬁ(i(lﬁ’

1, a Notary Public, do hereby certify that Al\)(réu NE  fwzmy Duvse

personally appeared before me this day and acknowledged the due execution of the foregoing instrument. This
the 24" day of __Secrompie 20 22

My commission expires Y / LY l/ 25

Signature @ /g,w Seal

Town of Rolesville Plan nlng
PO Box 250 / Rolesville, North Carolina 27571 / RolesvilleNC.gov / 919.554.6517

JUSTIN STORM THIGPEN
Netary Public, North Carolina
Waka County
My Commission Expires

April 14, 2025




ATTACHMENT 2

October 11, 2022

Reference: 207 N. Main Street -- Map Amendment 22-11
(Rezoning) Neighborhood Meeting Notification

Dear Neighbor:

We are writing to notify you of a neighborhood meeting to discuss the proposed rezoning of 207
North Main Street (Wake County PIN 1769124496) from the current General Industrial —
Conditional Zoning (GI-CZ) District to the General Commercial (GC) District under the Town of
Rolesville Land Development Ordinance (LDO).

The proposed rezoning constitutes a “down zoning” from a more intense district to a less intense
district.

Per Town requirements, notification is being provided to property owners within 200 feet (plus
widths of right-of-ways within 200’) of the property.

The online Microsoft TEAMS meeting will be held Thursday, October 20, 2022 at 6:00 PM —
please see the instructions and meeting link below.

Please log onto the internet and type in the URL link below which should take you to the
Microsoft Teams meeting directly.

https://tinyurl.com/MA-22-11-Rezoning

If that link does not work, please try the link below and enter in the “ID” and “Passcode”:

https://www.microsoft.com/microsoft-teams/join-a-meeting
e Meeting ID: 279 651 310 263

e Passcode: PXMmf9

If neither of those links work, please CALL in for audio access only to:
+1984-204-1487,,791784192# United States, Raleigh
Phone Conference ID: 791 784 192#

Sincerely,

Angie & Cory Formyduval
Dba FORMYDUVAL 5, LLC


https://tinyurl.com/MA-22-11-Rezoning
https://www.microsoft.com/microsoft-teams/join-a-meeting
tel:+19842041487,,791784192#%20

PIN_.NUM  OWNER

1769126832 MESSIAH, JOHN MESSIAH, VIOLA FAWZY
1769127274 BOWLING, RICHARD KEVIN

1769113963 WALL, EDWARD ANTHONY WALL, SHELBY
1769128342 BOWLING, JUNE B

1769127107 BOWLING, JUNE B

1769124496 FORMYDUVALS LLC

1769122872 WARD, JOYCE ANN

1769125765 MCPHERSON, JOHN A MCPHERSON, SHRILEY R
1769127623 WAKE MONUMENT CO INC

1769129452 MUELLER, CATHERINE BOYNE, MARY ANN
1769123847 AVERY, JUAN AVERY, GWENDOLYN

1769124790 BOONE, JONATHAN L BOONE, DAPHNE DANETTE
1769124625 MOORE, MALINDA JACKSON SEWORTH, ESTELLAJ
1769121549 LAWRENCE, DONALD H IlI

1769124062 STROMAN, BEVERLY B

1769029362 COLUMBIA PARK EAST MHP-KB LLC

1769125170 NGUYEN, CASIDY PHAN PHAN, QUANG HUYNH
1769123307 LAWRENCE, DONALD H IlI

1769123640 KEITH, LARRY E KEITH, ERNESTINE

ADDR1

216 NORTWICK RD
14004 POSSUM TRACK RD
202 N MAIN ST

200 BOWLING DR

200 BOWLING DR

207 N MAIN ST STE 113
201 NORTWICK RD

212 NORTWICK RD

213 N MAIN ST

300 N MAIN ST

209 NORTWICK RD
208 NORTWICK RD
204 NORTWICK RD

205 N MAIN ST

204 N MAIN ST

8480 HONEYCUTT RD STE 200

208 N MAIN ST
205 N MAIN ST
200 NORTWICK RD

ADDR2

ROLESVILLE NC 27571-9228
RALEIGH NC 27614-9384
ROLESVILLE NC 27571-9645
ROLESVILLE NC 27571-9414
ROLESVILLE NC 27571-9414
ROLESVILLE NC 27571-9300
ROLESVILLE NC 27571-9229
ROLESVILLE NC 27571-9228
ROLESVILLE NC 27571-9646
ROLESVILLE NC 27571-9647
ROLESVILLE NC 27571-9229
ROLESVILLE NC 27571-9228
ROLESVILLE NC 27571-9228
ROLESVILLE NC 27571-9646
ROLESVILLE NC 27571-9645
RALEIGH NC 27615-2261
ROLESVILLE NC 27571-9645
ROLESVILLE NC 27571-9646
ROLESVILLE NC 27571-9228



MA 22-11 /207 N. Main Street
Neighborhood Meeting held 10/20/2022 — NOTES

Attendees :
1. Property co-owner Angie Formyduval
2. Donnie Lawrence, 205 N Main
3. Jonathan Boone, 208 Nortwick Rd
4. Mical McFarland, Town of Rolesville Economic Development

The meeting lasted 20 minutes as the owners discussed the reasoning behind the rezoning. No
substantial questions/concerns or issues arose.



ATTACHMENT 3 - MA 22-11

MA 22-11 / 207 N. Main Street
Exhibit A — Proposed Conditions of Approval

12/15/2022

1. Permitted uses shall be limited to and governed by the following table:

PERMITTED (13)

SPECIAL USE Permit Required (14)

PROHIBITED (16)

Assembly / Church Day Care Carwash

Cultural Facility Schools (K-12) Gas Station

Govt Office Park/Public Recreation Golf Course

Bank Bar/Nightclub Recreation, Outdoor

Eating Establishment

Commercial Parking

Retail Sales & Service, Shopping
Center

Recreation, Indoor

Event Center

Vehicle, Rental & Sales

Retail Sales & Service, Funeral Home Minor Utility
Neighborhood
Retail Sales & Service, Brewery/Distillery Major Utility

Community

Tattoo Establishment

Vehicle, Minor Service

Minor Transportation

Installation
Dwelling, Upper Story Unit | Animal Care Water Storage Tank
Dental Facility Urgent Care Colleges/University
Medical Facility Artisanal Manufacturing Hospital
Professional Office Lodging Flex

Social Services

Fulfillment Center

Major Transportation
Installation

Telecommunications Tower




ATTACHMENT 4

Case: MA 22-11
Address: 207 N. Main

Rolesville PIN 1769124496

Genuine CommuEit"{ ;BC;;pital Connection Date : 1 O . 1 8 . 2022

Future Land Use Map

twick Dy

Nart

=
)
o
=1
&
o
&
IS
S
S~
©
=
S~
S
=
5
g
]
1
o
8
3
[a]

~ROLU_CLASS
2| | Low Density Residential

=
Medium Density
Residential

High Density Residential
Town Center

Mixed Use
Neighborhood

Commercial

Business Park
Industrial

School

Preserved Open Space

Path: C:\Users\SRaby\Desktop\GIS\2022 Projects

Water Sewer Services

0 0.03 0.05 0.1 Miles
L0y omiles




ATTACHMENT 5

Case: MA 22-11

[ Address: 207 N. Main
Rol

PIN 1769124496
Genuine Commu;:r\{ ;8(:3c17pi|cl Connection Date: 1 O . 1 8 . 2022

Date Saved: 10/18/2022 12:13 PM

|\ Little House

g
g
&
o
12}
«
[aq]
g
E
=
4
~
(=)
N
-
i
Y
N
<
s
i)
3
=
=4
I~
o
S\
=
in
N
(&)
<
s
2
o
AUJ
o
=
[«
[«
N
(@) |
N
2]
3

Path: C:\Users\SRaby\Desktop

Z
o

0 0.01 0.03 _ 0.06 Miles
W E | 1 ] | I A [ Miles |

w



ROlé.SVille

ty « Capital C
Est. 1837

ATTACHMENT 6

Case: MA 22-11
Address: 207 N. Main
PIN 1769124496
Date: 10.18.2022

Zoning Map

0

Date Saved: 10/18/2022 1:46 PM

Legend

Rolesville_Zoning_

Zoning Classification

RL

RM

"/, RM-CZ

RH

//7 RH-CZ
R&PUD

/. R&PUD-CZ

MH

opP

oP-CZ

GC

GC-CZ

Main\MA 22-11 207 N Main Basemap.aprx

-4

Path: C:\Users\SRaby\Desktop\GIS\2022 Projects\MA 22-11 207 N

0 0.03 0.05
| ] ] ] |

0
. I Miles

0.1 Miles
|




	2022-12-19 Planning Board Agenda v2
	MA 21-10 Tom's Creek MEMO to PB
	To:
	From:
	Date:
	Re:

	MA 21-10_Attach_1_Map Amendment Application
	App_PropertySignature
	TomsCreek_RezApp
	LEGAL DESCRIPTION
	TomsCreek_RezApp

	MA 21-10_Attach_2_Vicinity Map
	MA 21-10_Attach_3_FLUM
	MA 21-10_Attach_4_Zoning Map
	MA 21-10_Attach_5_NGHD Mtg Package
	Meeting Notification
	Meeting Notification-Correction
	Vicinity Map
	Tom's Creek Neighborhood Meeting Minutes

	MA 21-10_Attach_6_Concept Plan and Conditions
	Zoning Map and Text Conditions
	2022-11-18_RezoningExhibit_Optimized

	2022 Nov 17 Tom's Creek Compiled Conditions

	MA 21-10_Attach_7_TIA_Dated 2022-07-28
	Burlington Mills Road at Centaur Road / Access C
	Forestville Road at Access A
	Burlington Mills Road at Forestville Road
	Burlington Mills Road at Access B
	Forestville Road at Access A
	Burlington Mills Road at Huntingcreek Drive / Access D
	Forestville Road at Access A
	1.0 Introduction
	2.0 Inventory of Traffic Conditions
	2.1 Study Area
	2.2 Proposed Access
	2.2.1 Initial Phase Access
	2.2.2 Intermediate Phase Access
	2.2.3 Full Build Access

	2.3 Existing Roadway Conditions
	2.4 Future No Build Roadway Conditions
	Burlington Mills Road at Ligon Mill Road
	Forestville Road at US 401
	Burlington Mills Road at US 401 Business


	3.0 Trip Generation
	3.1 Initial Phase Trip Generation
	3.2 Intermediate PHase Trip Generation
	3.3 Full Build Trip Generation

	4.0 Traffic Distribution
	4.1 Site Trip Distribution

	5.0 Traffic Volumes
	5.1 Traffic Counts
	5.2 Future Traffic Growth
	5.3 Approved Development Traffic
	5.4 No Build Traffic Volumes
	5.5 Initial Phase Traffic Volumes
	5.6 Intermediate Phase Traffic Volumes
	5.7 Full Build Traffic Volumes

	6.0 Traffic Analysis
	6.1 2022 Existing Analysis
	6.2 2026 No Build Analysis
	6.3 2026 Initial Phase Analysis
	6.4 2026 Initial Phase with Improvements Analysis
	Forestville Road at Access A

	6.5 2028 No Build Analysis
	6.6 2028 Intermediate Phase Analysis
	6.7 2028 Intermediate Build with Improvements Analysis
	Burlington Mills Road at Forestville Road
	Forestville Road at Access A

	6.8 2029 No Build Analysis
	6.9 2029 Full Build Analysis

	7.0 Recommendations
	7.1 Initial Phase Recommendations
	Burlington Mills Road at Ligon Mill Road
	Burlington Mills Road at Forestville Road
	Burlington Mills Road at Centaur Road / Access C
	Burlington Mills Road at Huntingcreek Drive
	Burlington Mills Road at US 401 Business
	Forestville Road at Access A
	Forestville Road at US 401

	7.2 Intermediate Phase Recommendations
	Burlington Mills Road at Ligon Mill Road
	Burlington Mills Road at Forestville Road
	Burlington Mills Road at Access B
	Burlington Mills Road at Centaur Road / Access C
	Burlington Mills Road at Huntingcreek Drive
	Burlington Mills Road at US 401 Business
	Forestville Road at Access A
	Forestville Road at US 401

	7.3 Full Build Recommendations
	Burlington Mills Road at Ligon Mill Road
	Burlington Mills Road at Forestville Road
	Burlington Mills Road at Access B
	Burlington Mills Road at Centaur Road / Access C
	Burlington Mills Road at Huntingcreek Drive / Access D
	Burlington Mills Road at US 401 Business
	Forestville Road at Access A
	Forestville Road at US 401


	8.0 Conclusions
	9.0 References
	Appendix

	MA 21-10_Attach_8_DOT Congestion Mgmt_Review Report
	MA 21-10_ATTACH_9_ Sketch Plan and Vision
	2022-11-18 TOL20010 Tom's Creek - Concept Layout_Optimized
	2022-11-18 TOL20010 Toms Creek - Image Boards Full_Optimized

	MA 21-10_ATTACH_10_Applicant Presentation
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19

	TA 22-02 - Self-Storage Use_MEMO to PB
	TA 22-02 - Attachment Text Changes_RVSD 22-12-14
	MA 22-09_Planning Board MEMO_2022-12-19
	To:
	From:
	Date:
	Re:

	MA 22-09_Attachment 1_Application_
	MA 22-09_Attachment 2_Ex A Zoning Conditions (Rvsd 22-12-9)
	MA 22-09_Attachment 3_Ex B Justification_
	MA 22-09_Attachment 4_Ex C Legal Description
	MA 22-09_Attachment 5_Ex D Concept Plan_red
	MA 22-09_Attachment 6_NGHD Mtg Minutes_2022-09-29
	MA 22-09_Attachment 7_NGHD Mtg Minutes_22-12-07
	MA 22-09_Attachment 8_Trip Generation Memo_
	MA 22-09_Attachment 9_Vicinity Map
	MA 22-09_Attachment 10_Existing Zoning Map
	MA 22-09_Attachment 11_FLU Map
	MA 22-11_Planning Board MEMO_2022-12-19
	MA 22-11_Attach 1_Application_MA 22-11
	MA 22-11_Attach 2_NGHD Mtg packet
	MA 22-11_Neighborhood Mtg Notification Ltr_2022-10-11
	MA 22-11_Notif List for 207 N Main_
	MA 22-11_Notif List for 207 N M

	Nghd Mtg notes

	MA 22-11_Attach 3_MA 22-11 - Proposed Conditions_12-15-22
	MA 22-11_Attach 4_FLU Map
	MA 22-11_Attach 5_Vicinity Map
	MA 22-11_Attach 6_Zoning Map

	Textfield: 
	Town of Rolesville Planning-0: 
	Textfield-0: 
	Town of Rolesville Planning-1: 
	Wake County PIN: 
	Property Owner-0: AVERETTE RIDGE OWNERS ASSN INC 
	Mailing Address: 160 Mine Lake Court, Suite 200, Raleigh NC
	Zip Code: 27615
	Wake County PIN-0: 1850605079
	Property Owner-1: BLACKMON, JASON P BLACKMON, ELIZABETH S
	Mailing Address-0: 243 TORTUGA ST, ROLESVILLE NC
	Zip Code-0: 27571-9386
	Wake County PIN-1: 1850605343
	Property Owner-2: DOYLE, ARTHUR C DOYLE, PATRICIA A
	Mailing Address-1: 244 TORTUGA ST, ROLESVILLE NC
	Zip Code-1: 27571-9387
	Wake County PIN-2: 1850604353
	Property Owner-3: EDWARDS, TRAVIS A 
	Mailing Address-2: 248 TORTUGA ST, ROLESVILLE NC
	Zip Code-2: 27571-9387
	Wake County PIN-3: 1850711234
	Property Owner-4: EMERY, SEAN M EMERY, LOUISE K
	Mailing Address-3: 1201 JONES DAIRY RD, WAKE FOREST NC
	Zip Code-3: 27587-8288
	Wake County PIN-4: 1850607152
	Property Owner-5: GASTON, MICHAEL L GASTON, JENNIFER L
	Mailing Address-4: 235 TORTUGA ST, ROLESVILLE NC
	Zip Code-4: 27571-9386
	Wake County PIN-5: 1850606162
	Property Owner-6: GOODMAN, LANI J 
	Mailing Address-5: 239 TORTUGA ST, ROLESVILLE NC
	Zip Code-5: 27571-9386
	Wake County PIN-6: 1850707923
	Property Owner-7: JONES DAIRY LLC 
	Mailing Address-6: 1215 JONES DAIRY RD, WAKE FOREST NC
	Zip Code-6: 27587-8288                            
	Wake County PIN-7: 1850702670 & 1850700632
	Property Owner-8: JONES, CHARLES SPENCER 
	Mailing Address-7: 3905 MANLY FARM RD, WAKE FOREST NC 
	Zip Code-7: 27587-8494
	Wake County PIN-8: 1850713110
	Property Owner-9: JONES, GLENN BARHAM
	Mailing Address-8: 1205 JONES DAIRY RD, WAKE FOREST NC 
	Zip Code-8: 27587-8288
	Wake County PIN-9: 1850607323
	Property Owner-10: KNOWLES, ALICIA KNOWLES, WILBERT
	Mailing Address-9: 236 TORTUGA ST, ROLESVILLE NC
	Zip Code-9: 27571-9387
	Wake County PIN-10: 1850700383
	Property Owner-11: LEEDS, ALEXANDER MICHAEL LEEDS, ANGELA DEVINE
	Mailing Address-10: 220 TORTUGA ST, ROLESVILLE NC
	Zip Code-10: 27571-9387
	Wake County PIN-11: 1850606333
	Property Owner-12: MINOR, ROBERT C MINOR, AMY C
	Mailing Address-11: 240 TORTUGA ST, ROLESVILLE NC
	Zip Code-11: 27571-9387
	Wake County PIN-12: 1850619327
	Property Owner-13: PEARSALL, JONATHAN B PEARSALL, CHRISTY C
	Mailing Address-12: 1121 JONES DAIRY RD, WAKE FOREST NC 
	Zip Code-12:  27587-8286
	Wake County PIN-13: 1850604075
	Property Owner-14: SAVARESE, FRANCIS SAVARESE, LEE
	Mailing Address-13: 247 TORTUGA ST, ROLESVILLE NC 
	Zip Code-13: 27571-9386
	Wake County PIN-14: 1850602352
	Property Owner-15: SEKELSKY, RONALD PAUL SEKELSKY, NICOLE
	Mailing Address-14: 256 TORTUGA ST, ROLESVILLE NC
	Zip Code-14: 27571-9387  
	Wake County PIN-15: 1850608184
	Property Owner-16: SMITH, JEREMY D SMITH, RACHAEL E
	Mailing Address-15: 229 TORTUGA ST, ROLESVILLE NC
	Zip Code-15: 27571-9386
	Wake County PIN-16: 1850603353
	Property Owner-17: SMITH, STEVEN WAYNE SMITH, KIMBERLY ROSE
	Mailing Address-16: 252 TORTUGA ST, ROLESVILLE NC
	Zip Code-16: 27571-9387
	Wake County PIN-17: 1850608313
	Property Owner-18: STANTON, QUINTIN STANTON, EMILY LAUREN
	Mailing Address-17: 232 TORTUGA ST, ROLESVILLE NC
	Zip Code-17: 27571-9387 
	Wake County PIN-18: 1850609393
	Property Owner-19: TRIEZENBERG, JEFFREY SCOTT SLOOP, EDWARD JEROME
	Mailing Address-18: PO BOX 558, ROLESVILLE NC
	Zip Code-18: 27571-0558
	Wake County PIN-19: 1850609303
	Property Owner-20: TRUSTEE OF THE PETTIT HAMILL LIVING TRUST 
	Mailing Address-19: 228 TORTUGA ST, ROLESVILLE NC
	Zip Code-19: 27571-9387
	Wake County PIN-20: 1850613161
	Property Owner-21: WAKE COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
	Mailing Address-20: 1551 ROCK QUARRY RD, RALEIGH NC
	Zip Code-20: 27610-4145
	Wake County PIN-21: 1850608722
	Property Owner-22: WARD, SUZANNE SHOAF
	Mailing Address-21: 10925 ENCHANTED HOLLOW WAY, RALEIGH NC 
	Zip Code-21: 27614-8698
	Wake County PIN-22: 
	Property Owner-23: PPM (Averette Ridge)
	Mailing Address-22: 
	Zip Code-22: 
	Wake County PIN-23: 
	Property Owner-24: 
	Mailing Address-23: 
	Zip Code-23: 
	Wake County PIN-24: 
	Property Owner-25: 
	Mailing Address-24: 
	Zip Code-24: 
	Wake County PIN-25: 
	Property Owner-26: 
	Mailing Address-25: 
	Zip Code-25: 
	Town of Rolesville Planning-2: 


